
August 7, 2024 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

The San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing 
Board 

will hold a regular meeting on 
August 7, 2024, 

Call to order will begin at 9:00 a.m. 

Board Meeting Location: 
Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District 

5469 E. Olive Ave., Fresno, CA 93727 
And 

California Natural Resources Agency 
715 P. Street, Room: NRHQ 20 - 400 (Trestles 

Room) 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

and via Teams 
Click here to join the meeting 

MEETING AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Any Board member who has a potential conflict of 
interest may identify the item and recuse themselves 
from discussion and voting on the matter (FPPC 
§97105). 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT & BUSINESS FROM THE 
FLOOR 

Ten minutes of the meeting are reserved for members 
of the public who wish to address the Conservancy 
Board on items of interest that are not on the agenda 
and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Conservancy.  Speakers shall be limited to three 
minutes.  The Board is prohibited by law from taking 
any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
agenda; no adverse conclusions should be drawn if 
the Board does not respond to the public comment at 
this time. 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Robert Macaulay, Chairperson, 
Supervisor Madera County Board of 
Supervisors 

Kacey Auston, Vice-Chairperson, 
Director Fresno Metropolitan Flood 
Control District 

Mike Karbassi, Councilmember 
City of Fresno 

Steve Brandau, Supervisor 
Fresno County Board of Supervisors 

Santos Garcia, Mayor    
City of Madera 

Julie Vance, Regional Manager 
Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Kent Gresham, Sector Superintendent 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

Jennifer Norris, Executive Director 
Wildlife Conservation Board 

Gloria Sandoval, Deputy Secretary for 
Access Natural Resources Agency 

Jennifer Lucchesi, Executive Officer 
State Lands Commission 

Matt Almy, Program Budget Manager 
Department of Finance 

Citizen Representatives 
Bryn Forhan, City of Fresno 

Daniel O’Connell, Fresno County 

Jose Eduardo Chavez, Madera 

County Vacant, Tribal 

Vacant, Youth 

Kari Kyler Daniska 
Executive Officer 

Gavin Newsom 
Governor 

PO BOX 28338 
Fresno, California 93729 
www.sjrc.ca.gov 

		
 

https://www.sjrc.ca.gov


E. CONSENT 

All items listed below will be approved in one motion unless removed from the 
Consent for discussion: 

E-1 INFORMATION ITEM: July PACE Meeting Minutes. 

E-2 INFORMATION ITEM: San Joaquin River Parkway Tour with 
Board Members. 

E-3 ACTION ITEM: Authorize the Executive Officer to Amend the 
Existing License Agreement for RiverTree Volunteers and 
Reissue upon Expiration or Extend. 

E-4 ACTION ITEM: Authorize the Executive Officer to Issue a New 
License Agreement for Boy Scouts of America, Troop 301, 
Sequoia Council. 

E-5 ACTION ITEM: Authorize the Executive Officer to Issue a New 
License Agreement for Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

F. REGULAR SESSION ITEMS 

F-1 ACTION ITEM: Discuss Proposed Revisions to The Policy for 
Permits and Agreements and Approve Amendments. 

F-2 ACTION ITEM: San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation 
Trust Annual Operations Report Presentation and Proposal for 
Road Maintenance at Sycamore Island. 

G. ADMINISTRATIVE AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

G-1 Board Members’ Reports and Comments 

G-2 Deputy Attorney General Report 

G-3 Executive Officer Report 

G-4 Organizations’ Reports: If time allows, oral and or written 
updates from partners are encouraged; covering current or 
upcoming events and project updates or other items of relevance 
to the Conservancy. 

		
 



H. CLOSED SESSION 

Before convening in closed session, members of the public will be provided 
the opportunity to comment on Regular Session agenda items. 

Government Code Section 11126(e)(1) The Act allows a state body to 
consult with its attorney about pending litigation in closed 
session when discussing the matter in open session would 
prejudice the state body’s position. 

I. NOTICE OF ADVISORY AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS, OTHER 
PUBLIC MEETINGS RELATED TO CONSERVANCY MATTERS 

The next PACE meeting is scheduled for September. Date, time, and location 
to determined. 

J. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE 

The next Board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 2, 2024. 
Location to be determined. 

K. ADJOURN 

Board meeting notices, agendas, staff reports, and approved minutes are 
posted on the Conservancy’s website, www.sjrc.ca.gov.  For further 
information or if you need reasonable accommodation due to a disability, 
please contact info@sjrc.ca.gov. 

		
 

mailto:info@sjrc.ca.gov
https://www.sjrc.ca.gov


AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item: E-1 

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: INFORMATION ITEM: July PACE Meeting Minutes 

RECOMMENDATION: 
This report is provided for informational purposes only.  No action by the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy Governing Board is required. 

SUMMARY: 
On July 10, 2024, the San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) hosted the 
Parkway and Community Engagement (PACE) Group at the Fresno County Library 
Woodward Park Branch. There were eighteen participants, including Conservancy staff 
and Conservancy Governing Board Chair, Robert Macaulay. 

The significant outcomes of the PACE meeting were the adoption of the PACE mission 
statement, discussion of the renaming process and the hosting of a contest to solicit 
options for renaming select Conservancy owned properties, including Ball Ranch. The 
Conservancy Governing Board has final approval over the renaming of Conservancy 
owned properties and is not required to choose any of the names submitted as part of the 
contest. The meeting minutes for the July PACE meeting have been provided as 
Attachment 1. 

The next PACE meeting will be held in September. The date, time, and location will be 
determined later. 

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Rebecca Raus at 
Rebecca.raus@sjrc.ca.gov. 

Attachment1: July PACE Meeting Minutes 

		
 

mailto:Rebecca.raus@sjrc.ca.gov


Attachment 1 
July PACE Meeting Summary and Review 

Parkway and Community Engagement (PACE) Group 

Wednesday, July 10, 2024 
5:30 – 7:30 P.M. 

Meeting Location: 
Fresno County Public Library Woodward Park Branch 

944 E. Perrin Ave, Fresno, CA 93720 

And via Teams 

5:30   Networking and Mingling 

5:45 Present and Approve May PACE Meeting Minutes 

6:00   Discuss and Adopt Group Mission 

6:15   Present Activities Calendar and Submittal Form 

x Volunteer Opportunity Ball Ranch Egret 

6:30   Ball Ranch Renaming Discussion 

7:00 Refresher on SJRC Policy for Opening and Closing 
Properties 

7:15   River West Update 

Topics not covered above will be moved to the next meeting along 
with the following: 

Access Permits v License Agreements, Parameters 

Next steps for public access at additional locations 
x Safety concerns identified and addressed - SJRC policy 
x O&M partner identified 
x Funding Sources 

PACE notices and agenda are posted on the Conservancy’s website, 
www.sjrc.ca.gov . For further information or if you need reasonable 
accommodation due to a disability, please contact Ashley Bybee 
at Ashley.Bybee@sjrc.ca.gov 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Robert Macaulay, Chairperson 
Supervisor 
Madera County Board of Supervisors 

Kacey Auston, Vice-Chairperson 
Director Fresno Metropolitan Flood 
Control District 

Mike Karbassi, 
Councilmember, City of Fresno 

Steve Brandau, Supervisor 
Fresno County Board of Supervisors 

Santos Garcia, Mayor,     
City of Madera 

Julie Vance, Regional Manager 
Department of Fish and Wildlife 

Kent Gresham, Sector 
Superintendent Department of Parks 
and Recreation 

Jennifer Norris, Executive Director 
Wildlife Conservation Board 

Gloria Sandoval, Deputy Secretary 
for Access Natural Resources Agency 

Jennifer Lucchesi, Executive Officer 
State Lands Commission 

Matt Almy, Program Budget Manager 
Department of Finance 

Citizen Representatives 
Bryn Forhan, City of Fresno 

Daniel O’Connell, Fresno County 

Jose Eduardo Chavez, Madera 
County 

Vacant, Tribal 

Vacant, Youth 

Kari Daniska 
Executive Officer 

PO BOX 28338 
Fresno, California 93729 
www.sjrc.ca.gov 

		
 

mailto:Ashley.Bybee@sjrc.ca.gov
https://www.sjrc.ca.gov
https://www.sjrc.ca.gov


Attendance:  

SJRC Staff: 
Kari Daniska 
Rebecca Raus 
Cheryl Moxley 
Ashley Bybee 

SJRC Board 
Members: 
Robert Macaulay 

Community 
Members: 
Sharon Weaver, 
Chair 
Richard Sloan 
Barry Bauer 
Kristine Walter 
Michelle Pipkin 
Sarah Parkes  
Jose Sandoval 
Ray Falkenberg 

Rebecca Elwood 
John Halpin 
Ed Wong 
Cody Walker 
CMACTV 

Outcomes: 

Attendees reviewed and unanimously voted to approve the May PACE meeting 
minutes.  

Attendees discussed and unanimously voted to adopt the following mission 
statement. 

The mission of the PACE is to create a supportive network for the San 
Joaquin River Conservancy and the continuing expansion of the San 
Joaquin River Parkway. The group works together for the benefit of 

river protection, providing appropriate public access, safety, improving 
wildlife habitat, natural resource management, and environmental 

conservation. 

Conservancy staff reviewed and discussed the San Joaquin River Parkway Activities 
Calendar and activities/events submittal form. Ashley Bybee will send a link to the 
group to test the form. 

Conservancy staff announced a volunteer opportunity event that will be scheduled in 
the fall. Volunteers will place stumps in the shape of an egret to form a children's 
labyrinth at Ball Ranch, near the entrance parking area. 

At the June 5, Conservancy Governing Board Meeting the Board directed staff to 
initiate a renaming process for select Conservancy properties, including Ball Ranch. 
It was requested that the name Ball Ranch remain in place until a new name has 
been approved by the Conservancy Board, consistent with the renaming process. 
The PACE group discussed having a contest that was open to the public in order to 
generate proposed names for Conservancy properties, including Ball Ranch. Sharon 
Weaver stated that the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust could 
facilitate the contest and provide a prize to generate interest and participation. The 
contest would run for one month and the proposed names would be reviewed at the 
next PACE meeting. Conservancy Staff will present a recommendation to the 

		
 



Conservancy Board at the October Conservancy Board Meeting for their 
consideration and approval.  

Conservancy staff went over the Conservancy’s “Policy for Opening and Closing 
Properties”, that was approved by the Conservancy Governing Board in December 
2023. The policy identifies the minimum requirements for opening and closing a 
Conservancy owned property in addition to additional provisions, when feasible to 
improve the visitors experience and further protect property and natural resources.   

The Conservancy provided an update on the River West project. The City of Fresno 
has been working on redesigning the parking area at Spano. They are in the process 
of getting the design package to 60%. The Conservancy has a meeting with the City 
of Fresno on Thursday, July 18. The PACE group requested that the City of Fresno 
come to an upcoming meeting to provide a status update on the project.  

The next PACE will be held in September; date, time, and location to be determined.   

		
 



AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item: E-2 

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: INFORMATION ITEM: San Joaquin River Parkway Tour with 
Conservancy Governing Board Members and Wildlife 
Conservation Board. 

RECOMMENDATION:  
This report is provided for informational purposes only.  No action by the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy Governing Board is required. 

SUMMARY: 
The San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) currently owns 20 properties along 
the 22-mile San Joaquin River Parkway. Conservancy staff is planning a San Joaquin 
River Parkway tour with Conservancy Governing Board members and the Wildlife 
Conservation Board this fall.   

This two-day tour will allow participants to visit, explore, and learn more about the 
properties owned by the Conservancy.  No more than seven (7) Conservancy Governing 
Board Members may participate at any given time. If there is interest from more than 
seven (7) Conservancy Governing Board Members the event will be open to the public. 
If opened to the public, public participants will be responsible for their own transportation 
and will be required to complete a Conservancy liability form.  

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Rebecca Raus at 
Rebecca.raus@sjrc.ca.gov.    

		
 

mailto:Rebecca.raus@sjrc.ca.gov


AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item: E-3 

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Authorize the Executive Officer to Amend the 
Existing License Agreement for RiverTree Volunteers and 
Reissue upon Expiration or Extend. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conservancy staff recommends that the Conservancy Governing Board authorize the 
Executive Officer to amend the existing license agreement between the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy and RiverTree Volunteers. Additionally, Conservancy staff 
recommends that the Conservancy Governing Board also authorize the Executive Officer 
to reissue the license agreement, upon expiration, for an additional term of three (3) years 
or extend the term of the amended license agreement until 2027. 

SUMMARY: 

On December 1, 2021, the San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) entered into 
a license agreement with RiverTree Volunteers (RiverTree). The license agreement is for 
stewardship, conservation, and education on Conservancy owned properties and expires 
on December 1, 2024.   

Conservancy staff, in coordination with RiverTree, are proposing several amendments to 
the existing license agreement. The proposed amended language is in bold italics with 
removed language in strikethrough. 

Many of the proposed amendments are minor, for consistency with other license 
agreements, or reflect current addresses and contact information. 

Major amendments to the existing license agreement include modifying the storage 
location described in Section 4 and including a maintenance plan. Section 4 of the existing 
license agreement grants RiverTree the permission to store equipment used for San 
Joaquin River projects at the Conservancy’s Lanes property located at 10637 N. Lanes 
Rd. Fresno, CA 93730. Conservancy staff has proposed that RiverTree be granted 

		
 



permission to store equipment used for San Joaquin River projects at the Conservancy’s 
Gibson property located at 11111 Old Friant Rd. Fresno, CA, 93730. 

In exchange for storage the Gibson property, RiverTree has agreed to provide operations 
and maintenance services as outlined in the proposed amended license agreement and 
maintenance plan (Attachment 1). 

Due to the need to maintain Conservancy owned properties, the lack of available funding 
and staff for adequate maintenance, and the clear benefits from the existing RiverTree 
partnership, Conservancy staff recommends the Conservancy Governing Board 
authorize the Executive Officer to amend the existing license agreement between the San 
Joaquin River Conservancy and RiverTree, upon expiration, or as part of this amendment 
process for an additional term of three (3) years. 

Prior to issuance, the Conservancy’s Legal Counsel will review the proposed license 
agreement and make any necessary modifications or revisions. 

The Conservancy’s partnership with RiverTree has been of tremendous importance and 
value. Photos of fence and gate maintenance work performed by RiverTree Volunteers at 
the Liddell Property are included below. 

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Kari Daniska at 
kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.  

Attachment 1: Proposed Amended RiverTree License Agreement and Maintenance Plan 

		
 

mailto:kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov


RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 1 of 9 

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
RESOURCES AGENCY 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
AMENDMENT 1 

RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. 
Stewardship and Education Programs 

1. Identification of Parties. 

This License Agreement is entered into on December 1, 2021, by and between the San 
Joaquin River Conservancy (hereafter referred to as “Conservancy”) and RiverTree 
Volunteers, Inc. (hereafter referred to as “RiverTree”). 

2. Description of Property. 

The State of California is the owner of certain real property, under the management 
jurisdiction of the Conservancy within the San Joaquin River Parkway, as defined in the 
San Joaquin River Conservancy Act (Public Resources Code section 32510), situated in 
Fresno and Madera Counties, California (hereafter referred to as the “Property”). 

3. Consideration. 

The consideration for this agreement is the public benefit, and the furtherance of the 
goals and policies of the San Joaquin River Conservancy Act to provide for 
conservation of and education about the natural, cultural, and recreational resources 
within the Parkway. 

4. Grant of License. 

Conservancy grants to RiverTree a License (hereafter referred to as the “License”) to enter 
and use the Property for the following purposes: a) RiverTree-supervised stewardship 
activities, including but not limited to, litter and debris cleanup from the river and 
surrounding Conservancy-owned property, graffiti removal, gate security, invasive plant 
management, minor repairs, reposting signs, species and aquatic monitoring, and 
special maintenance related to events and special activities conducted pursuant to the 
License; and b) RiverTree-supervised free, fee, and donation-supported educational 
outreach, as well as recreational and field study activities, including events and 
programs for children, older students, and adults. RiverTree shall at all times enforce 
the Volunteer Duty Statement and ensure that all volunteer activities are scheduled in 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 2 of 9 

advance with the Conservancy and posted on the Conservancy’s Stewardship 
Calendar. Pre-activity, pre-event site reconnaissance by event coordinators shall also be 
scheduled in advance with the Conservancy and posted on the Stewardship Calendar. 
Volunteer activities shall conform to Exhibit A, Duty Statement. 

RiverTree shall be able to store equipment and supplies at locations and facilities 
deemed appropriate by the Conservancy. RiverTree shall be responsible for 
maintaining the equipment and supplies at any authorized storage location in a manner 
that minimizes hazards to themselves and others that use the location. The 
Conservancy does not accept any responsibility for security of these locations beyond 
what is required to carry out its mission. Any loss due to theft or vandalism shall not be 
the responsibility of the Conservancy. RiverTree and the Conservancy will work 
cooperatively as appropriate to maintain any facilities used for storage of materials and 
supplies that are jointly used by both parties. 

RiverTree representatives, coordinators, and volunteers shall not enter Conservancy 
properties for unapproved or unscheduled activities, including but not limited to 
independent litter pickup, and may not enter Conservancy properties for personal 
recreation, hiking, walking, fishing, or other personal uses. 

All vehicles entering property must display the organizations name using decals on 
the exterior or on the dashboard, or utilized the volunteer dashboard display 
provided by the Conservancy.  A copy of this license agreement shall be carried 
with any person entering a property.   

Events held for the primary purpose of raising funds, including in particular events that 
may involve alcoholic beverages, are not covered under this License. Events held for 
the purpose of political campaigns and/or political fund-raising are prohibited. 

RiverTree may not use the Property for any other purpose or business without obtaining 
Conservancy’s prior written consent. 

In exercising the rights granted by, and requirements of, this License, Leadership 
Forum is an independent entity, and its agents and employees are not contractors or 
agents of the Conservancy. 

For the term of the agreement, RiverTree may store equipment used for San Joaquin River 
projects on the Conservancy’s Lanes property located at 10637 N. Lanes Rd. 11111 
Old Friant Road Fresno, CA 93730. 

5. Independent Entity. 

In exercising the rights granted by, and requirements of, this License, RiverTree 
is an independent entity, and its agents and employees are not contractors or 
agents of the Conservancy. 

6. Term of License. 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 3 of 9 

The term of this license will commence on the effective date, listed in section 1, and 
remain in effect for three years from that date, unless revoked in accordance with Section 
7. 

7. Revocation. 

Conservancy may revoke this License at will by having a written revocation notice 
delivered to RiverTree at least 30 days prior to the termination date specified in the 
notice. 

8. Exercise of Rights. 

In exercising the rights granted under this agreement, RiverTree must use reasonable care 
and may not unreasonably increase the burden on the Property. 

9. Schedule of Use. 

A. Conservancy 

RiverTree shall provide 72 hours’ notice for special events, not to include activities 
listed in Exhibits B and C, to the Conservancy of the proposed date, time, and place 
of scheduled activities at least one month in advance of any proposed or scheduled 
authorized use, unless the Executive Officer permits a shorter notice period. Said notice 
shall be made in writing via facsimile, hand delivery, mail or by utilizing the 
Conservancy’s online request form (if form becomes unavailable requests may be 
emailed to info@sjrc.ca.gov and Cheryl.Moxley@sjrc.ca.gov). to 
rebecca.raus@sjrc.ca.gov. Said notice shall not be deemed approved until RiverTree 
receives written approval by Conservancy. Said advance notice shall allow the 
Conservancy Executive Officer to determine if the proposed use is safe and appropriate 
given then-known conditions at the location, and to notify any lessees, regulatory 
interests, or others of the date and time of use. The Executive Officer, in his or her their 
sole and absolute discretion, may direct RiverTree to select an alternate location or time 
for the event, or may withhold permission for the proposed access. Scheduled activities 
approved may be later barred by the Executive Officer, in his or her their sole and 
absolute discretion, if site conditions change, new information about the conditions 
becomes available, or this License is revoked in accordance with Section 7. The 
Executive Officer, in his or her their sole and absolute discretion, shall make reasonable 
effort to accommodate proposed authorized activities. Permission for proposed 
activities that are consistent with the intent and authorized purposes shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, nor shall previously approved scheduled uses be unreasonably 
barred, relocated or rescheduled. 

B. Ball Ranch, Sycamore Island and Van Buren Properties 

Conservancy and the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust, Inc. (hereafter 
referred to as “Parkway Trust”) have entered into an agreement obligating Parkway 
Trust to operate and manage Ball Ranch, Sycamore Island and the Van Buren 
properties, including managing all stewardship activities performed under license to the 

		
 

mailto:rebecca.raus@sjrc.ca.gov
mailto:Cheryl.Moxley@sjrc.ca.gov
mailto:info@sjrc.ca.gov


RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 4 of 9 

Conservancy on the premises. The RiverTree shall provide notice to Parkway Trust of the 
proposed date(s), time and place of any and all proposed stewardship activities on 
Sycamore Island and Ball Ranch. Said notice shall be made in writing via facsimile, hand 
delivery, mail, or email 30 days in advance of any proposed activity. Said notice shall 
not be deemed approved until RiverTree receives written approval by Parkway Trust. 
Said notice shall allow Parkway Trust to determine if the proposed use is safe and 
appropriate given conditions at the location, and to notify the Conservancy, any lessees, 
regulatory interests, or others of the date and time of use. Parkway Trust or the 
Conservancy, in either’s sole and absolute discretion, may direct RiverTree to select an 
alternate location or time for the activity, or may withhold permission for the proposed 
access. Scheduled activities approved may be later barred by Parkway Trust or the 
Conservancy, in either’s sole and absolute discretion, if site conditions change, new 
information about the conditions becomes available, or this License is revoked in 
accordance with Section 7. 

The Parkway Trust and the Conservancy shall make reasonable effort to accommodate 
proposed authorized activities. Permission for proposed activities that are consistent 
with the intent and authorized purposes of this License shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, nor shall previously approved scheduled uses be unreasonably barred, 
relocated or rescheduled. 

C. Gibson Property – please refer to exhibit B 

D. Liddell Property – please refer to exhibit C 

10. Notices. 

Any notices or statements herein requested or required to be given by one party to the 
other shall be in writing. Said notice shall not be deemed received until RiverTree receives 
written confirmation of receipt of notice from the Conservancy. Mailed notices should be 
sent to the Conservancy at 5469 East Olive Avenue, Fresno, California 93727 PO Box 
28338 Fresno, CA 93729, and, if to RiverTree at 1509 E. Fallbrook Ave., Fresno, 
California 93720 5850 W. Fallon, Fresno, CA 93722. Either party hereto may by 
written notice change the address to which such notices or statements may be sent. 

11. Payment. 

In lieu of monthly payments for equipment storage, RiverTree shall provide the 
Conservancy with operations and maintenance services that are outlined in 
Exhibits B and C, Property Maintenance Plans. 

12. Special Provisions. 

RiverTree shall provide adequate supervision of each event from setup throughout 
event until cleanup, by assigning an employee or officer as the event supervisor. The 
supervisor shall perform a reconnaissance of the site immediately prior to use and shall 
be responsible for ensuring that potential hazards are avoided to the extent possible, 
including but not limited to any associated with vehicle access, parking, roadways, trails, 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 5 of 9 

bridges, other improvements, river and pond banks, eroded slopes, debris, vectors, and 
venomous animals. The supervisor must maintain communications capability by 
ensuring there is a functional mobile phone in his or her possession during the event. 
The supervisor shall ensure the participants stay within agreed upon boundaries for the 
activity, and that they do not stray into other areas. The supervisor shall ensure the site 
is properly closed and locked after the event. 

Minors participating as volunteers or as students must be enrolled in RiverTree’s 
programs and be supervised at all times by qualified staff. Adult volunteers must be 
enrolled as such with the RiverTree. 

RiverTree shall ensure that all waste generated by its activities under this License are 
properly removed from the Property and disposed at its expense. 

RiverTree shall make adequate provisions for employee and participant restrooms and 
sanitation. At the Conservancy Executive Officer’s sole discretion, portable restrooms, 
at the expense of RiverTree, may be required for longer or larger events. 

RiverTree shall cooperate with the Conservancy to ensure that the burden of planning, 
expense, and coordination with lessees and other agencies, related to the activities 
authorized by this License is born by RiverTree. 

RiverTree shall complete a Site Condition Report and provide it to the Conservancy after 
every site visit, event, and activity. 

All fishing license requirements apply. 

All boating and waterways regulations apply. For canoes and kayaks of any length one I, 
II, III, or V Coast Guard-approved Personal Flotation Device for each person must be 
on board the vessel. Further information regarding water safety can be found at 
http://www.dbw.ca.gov/. 

13. Post-Activity Reports. 

RiverTree shall provide the Conservancy a Property Inspection Report after every 
activity. The report shall include, but not be limited to, the number of participants and 
volunteer hours, location and general condition of the Property, and brief activity 
description. The Conservancy will provide the reporting format. 

14. Improvements. 

RiverTree shall place no improvements of any kind or nature on the Property without the 
written permission of the Conservancy first had and obtained. All approved 
improvements will become property of the Conservancy. 

15. Property Damage. 

RiverTree shall be responsible for any and all damage to the Property, including but not 

		
 

http://www.dbw.ca.gov


RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 6 of 9 

limited to fences, gates, and facilities therein, caused by the use thereof by RiverTree. 

16. Indemnification and Insurance. 

A. Conservancy. 

The term "Conservancy," as used in this section, includes the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy, its members, officers, agents and/or employees, and the successors and 
assigns of any of them. 

B. General. 

RiverTree agrees to release, hold harmless, indemnify, and defend (with counsel 
approved by Conservancy) Conservancy from and against all liability, cost, and 
expense (including, without limitation, attorney's fees, in addition to costs of suit and 
judgment) for loss of or damage to any property or loss of the use thereof or for injury 
to or death of any person when arising or resulting from: 

(1) The use of the Property by RiverTree, its agents, employees, or any third party (other 
than an agent, employee or invitee of Conservancy), or 

(2) The RiverTree material breach of any provision of this License, to the extent not 
caused or contributed to by the negligence, active or passive or otherwise, of 
Conservancy, its employees, agents, invitees or any other person. 

C. Environmental Impairment. 

Should any discharge, leakage, spillage, emission, or pollution of any type occur upon 
or from the Property due to RiverTree’s use and occupancy thereof, RiverTree at its 
expense, shall be obligated to clean all the property affected thereby, whether owned or 
controlled by Conservancy or any third person, to the satisfaction of Conservancy 
(insofar as the property owned or controlled by Conservancy is concerned) and any 
governmental body having jurisdiction over the subject matter. 

RiverTree shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Conservancy against all liability, 
cost, and expense (including, without limitation, any fines, penalties, judgments, litigation 
costs and attorney's fees) incurred by Conservancy as a result of RiverTree’s breach of 
this section, or as a result of any such discharge, leakage, spillage, emission or pollution, 
regardless of whether such liability, cost or expense arises during or after the License 
term, except to the extent the liability, cost or expense is caused by the Conservancy. 

D. Insurance. 

Throughout the term of this License, RiverTree shall provide and maintain 
comprehensive general liability insurance, including but not limited to bodily injury and 
property damage insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence ($2,000,000 
general aggregate, if used) and automobile liability insurance, for liability assumed by 
RiverTree under this License. RiverTree shall insure, or be a qualified self-insured, with 
respect to the applicable laws relating to workers' compensation coverage (California 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 7 of 9 

Labor Code Section 3700), for all of employees, students, and participants engaged in 
the authorized activities on or about the Conservancy’s facilities. 

Such insurance shall be obtained from a company or companies authorized to transact 
business in the State of California. RiverTree shall provide the Conservancy with an 
endorsement or certificate with such policy or policies specifying that: 

(a) The State of California, the San Joaquin River Conservancy, and its members, 
officers, agents and employees, are included as additional insureds for any liability 
resulting from, growing out of, or in any way connected with or incident to this 
License; and 

(b) the insurance company or companies will provide the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy with a thirty-day written notice before canceling the insurance policy or 
policies acquired pursuant to this paragraph before reducing any liability coverage 
thereunder. 

Prior to commencing work under this License, RiverTree shall furnish Conservancy with 
a copy of said endorsements or certificates. 

Nothing in this License is intended to create in the public or any member thereof rights 
as a third- party beneficiary hereunder. 

E. Ball Ranch, Sycamore Island and Van Buren. 

For activities at Ball Ranch, Sycamore Island and Van Buren, RiverTree agrees to release 
and hold harmless both Conservancy and Parkway Trust from all liability, cost, and 
expense for loss of or damage to any property or loss of the use thereof or for injury to or 
death of any person when arising or resulting from: 

(a) Use of the Property by RiverTree, his or her agents, employees, or any third party 
(other than an agent, employee or invitee of Conservancy or Parkway Trust), or 

(b) RiverTree breach of any provision of this License, whether or not caused or 
contributed to by the negligence, active or passive or otherwise, of Conservancy, 
Parkway Trust, their employees, agents, invitees or any other person. 

(c) The Parkway Trust may require that all persons participating in activities at 
Sycamore Island sign a Waiver of Liability and Assumption of Risk document in a form 
and content acceptable to Parkway Trust. 

For activities on Sycamore Island, RiverTree shall provide Parkway Trust a certificate of 
insurance naming Parkway Trust as additional insured. 

17. License Non-assignable. 

This License is personal to RiverTree and shall not be assigned. Any attempt to assign 
the License shall automatically terminate it. No legal title or leasehold interest in the 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 8 of 9 

Property is created or vested in RiverTree by the grant of this License. 

18. Termination of Occupancy. 

After receipt of a notice of termination from Conservancy, on or before the effective date 
of termination specified in that notice, RiverTree shall remove all of its personal property 
from the Property and shall surrender possession of the Property to Conservancy in the 
condition provided to RiverTree, the natural and normal wear and tear excepted. 

19. Compliance with Laws. 

The RiverTree, at its expense, shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations, rules 
and orders with respect to the use of the Property, regardless of when they become or 
became effective, including, without limitation, those relating to health, safety, noise, 
environmental protection, waste disposal, and water and air quality, and furnish 
satisfactory evidence of such compliance upon request of Conservancy. 

The RiverTree shall obtain and comply with the terms and provisions of all licenses, 
permits, and approvals required by any local, regional, state, or federal organization with 
authority to regulate the activities of RiverTree under this License. The RiverTree shall 
comply with all regulations adopted by the Conservancy. 

20. Media Contacts. 

RiverTree shall obtain Conservancy approval prior to contacting representatives from 
the media regarding events scheduled on Conservancy property. 

21. Default. 
RiverTree shall be in default under this License if RiverTree fails or refuses to perform any 
covenant or condition. 

If RiverTree fails to cure a default within five (5) days after notice from Conservancy to 
do so, Conservancy shall have the right, without further notice, and in addition to any 
other remedies Conservancy may have a law or equity, to revoke this License forthwith. 

If party takes any steps or brings an action to compel performance of or to recover for 
breach of any term of this License, the losing party shall pay reasonable attorney's fees 
of the prevailing party, in addition to the amount of judgment and costs. 

22. Nonwaiver. 

Conservancy's failure to enforce or exercise its rights under any term, condition, or 
covenant of this License shall not be construed as a waiver of such rights or such term, 
covenant, or condition. 

23. Entire Agreement. 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. License Agreement 
2021-2024 Amendment 1 

Page 9 of 9 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Conservancy and RiverTree 
relating to the License. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or 
representations not expressly set forth in this License are of no force and effect. Any 
amendment to this License shall be of no force and effect unless it is in writing and 
signed by the Conservancy and RiverTree. 

CONSERVANCY:  Date: 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

RiverTree:  Date: 

RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. 
Charles Kroeger, President Executive Officer 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. 
License Agreement 2021-2024 

Exhibit A 
Page 1 of 2 

Exhibit A 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

Volunteer Duty Statement 

Name of Organization:  RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. (RiverTree) 

Purpose:  To provide volunteer stewardship and education services for state-owned 
property under the jurisdiction of the conservancy, and to support Parkway fund-raising 
activities within the San Joaquin River Parkway. RiverTree-supervised stewardship 
activities include but are not limited to litter and debris cleanup from the river and 
surrounding Conservancy-owned property, gate security, invasive plant management, 
minor repairs, reposting signs, species and aquatic monitoring, and special 
maintenance related to events and special activities conducted pursuant to the License; 
and supervised fee and donation-supported educational outreach and field study 
activities, including events and programs for children, older students, and adults. 

Duties:  Under the direct supervision of the RiverTree project coordinators, volunteers 
will provide various services, including (but not limited to) the following:  guided walks, 
educational field trips, assistance in staging events and subsequent cleanup, manual 
labor to perform litter and illegal dumping cleanup, fence removal, invasive species 
removal, revegetation, tree planting and other duties appropriate to the purposes 
described above.  Duties will include supervising event/field trip/nature walk guests, 
pulling weeds, raking, hoeing, shoveling, lifting tires and debris, and placing in 
dumpsters.  All volunteers will be properly trained before commencing work.  All tools 
used by volunteers shall be maintained in a clean and safe working condition.   
Volunteers shall wear protective clothing as appropriate for the assigned task, such as 
eye protection, work gloves, hats, safety vests, and boots.  Flotation devices shall be 
provided for all activities involving canoeing, kayaking, stand-up paddle boarding, and 
as necessary to protect volunteer safety in the water. 

Skills/Qualifications:  Volunteers should possess the physical agility and strength to 
routinely perform the physical tasks.  The project coordinator is responsible for ensuring 
the activity matches the age, ability, training and experience of the volunteer. 

Restrictions:  Use of heavy equipment such as backhoe, skip loader, tractors, power 
mowers, chain saws, log splitters and powered equipment will only be allowed for 
RiverTree staff and volunteers trained in the safe use of such equipment and outfitted 
with appropriate safety gear.  Such equipment must be delivered and operated only by 

		
 



RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. 
License Agreement 2021-2024 

Exhibit A 
Page 2 of 2 

those eighteen years of age or older, and liability coverage for personal injury and 
property damage shall be provided naming the Conservancy as additional insured.   
Vehicles shall be used on-site only under the direction of the project coordinator.  The 
driver must be currently licensed and at least 18 years of age.  All vehicles must be 
covered by automobile liability insurance with limits that meet or exceed requirements of 
the state and shall be marked with magnetic placards clearly displaying the RiverTree 
name.  Volunteers shall not move materials that may contain hazardous materials, such 
as demolition debris that has not been determined to be free of asbestos, or drums or 
containers that may contain unknown waste materials. 

Reports to:  The volunteers shall report to and work under the leadership and 
supervision of the RiverTree project coordinators. 

Time: As scheduled by the project coordinator and approved by the Conservancy.   
Access to Conservancy property by volunteers is only for the duration of Conservancy-
authorized events. 

Training: Training shall be provided by the project coordinators.  Volunteers shall 
receive training appropriate for the activity. A safety briefing will be conducted prior to 
each event.  The safety briefing shall include, but not limited to, proper use of hand tools 
and safe lifting techniques.  The project coordinator shall be responsible for providing 
instruction on water, canoe, kayak, and stand-up paddleboard safety and the proper use 
of tools such as grappling hooks and grabbing tools for canoeing.  

		
 



RiverTree License 
Agreement 2021-2024 

Exhibit B Page 2 of 2 

Exhibit B 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

Property Maintenance Plan – 

Name of Organization: RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. 

Purpose:  
The Property Maintenance Plan (Plan) is intended to provide a background and 
overview of the property’s operation, maintenance, and other requirements to 
implement property maintenance goals. The Plan will also serve as a planning aid for 
annual budget/operations and serve as a guide for appropriate volunteer and public 
uses for the property. 

Property Background: 
The State of California is the owner of certain real property (Fresno County Assessor’s 
Parcel Number: 301-021-11), informally referred to as the Gibson Property, referred to 
herein as the “Property”, under the management jurisdiction of the Conservancy within the 
San Joaquin River Parkway. 

The Property has a one story, 2,741 square foot single-family dwelling with a 207 square 
foot enclosed patio and a 720 square foot three car garage. There is a 20-HP pump and 
well located adjacent to the house at the east end of the Property. 

Property maintenance will be contained within the house, patio, garage, and fenced in area 
surrounding the residential house.  No work is to be expected or performed outside of the 
fenced area. 

The property has not undergone any safety inspections.  The roof, electrical, doors, 
windows, and appliances have not been tested by a licensed inspector.  Water is not tested 
for safe consumption. Trash services are not available on site, please pack it in and pack 
it out.  No pest services are provided by the Conservancy.  The property is not regularly 
patrolled by law enforcement.   

All persons entering the property shall park in a safe weed-free area within the fencing.   
Gates must be closed and locked prior to performing any maintenance work or volunteer 
activities. 

Conservancy will pay the monthly electric bill. 

		
 



RiverTree License 
Agreement 2021-2024 

Exhibit B Page 2 of 2 

RiverTree must provide and maintain their own lock at their expense. 

Current Status of Operation and Maintenance: 
The Property is currently closed to the public, unoccupied and not regularly maintained by 
the Conservancy. 

Scouts Troop 301 has a 30-day Letter Permit with the Conservancy to use the single-family 
dwelling and surrounding property and intends to pursue a 3-year license agreement. 

Scout Troops have first priority to conducting activities on the property on Monday evenings.       

Annual Property Maintenance Goals: 
Immediate Work Required: 

x Deep Clean 3-Car Garage 
o  Vacuum/sweep, remove cobwebs and debris, clean the windows. 

x Repair, Replace, or Make Improvements  
o Assess the condition of the security locks and windows and propose 

alternatives to the Conservancy for review and written approval. 
o All improvements will become property of the Conservancy. 

x Wash and Repair the Exterior of the Single-Family Dwelling and 3-Car Garage 
o Power wash exterior and perform minor touch-up repairs. 

First 6 months: 
x Repair, Replace, or Remove  

o Assess the condition of the garage door openers and propose alternatives to 
the Conservancy for review and written approval. 

o All improvements will become property of the Conservancy. 
o Work with other volunteer groups and the Conservancy to install drought 

tolerant landscape, property improvements, and provide interior house repairs. 
o Develop a plan for landscaping, to include an irrigation plan and the vegetation 

to be installed. 
o Draft a recommended maintenance plan once native garden is installed.  Drought 

tolerant landscaping will encourage the use of native vegetation and require 
minimal water and minimal upkeep. 

o Property improvements may include rebuilding garden beds, walkways, 
benches, and shade areas. Interior house repairs will be coordinated and 
proposed to the Conservancy for review and written approval with the Scouts 
Troop 301 

o Remove unwanted logs from the property. 
o Chipping undesirable limbs and vegetation and reusing the chips on site is 

desirable.  

Year One of the Agreement: 
x Develop and submit Special Projects Plan to the Executive Officer for review and 

written approval prior to implementation of special projects 
o The Special Projects Plan will identify any additional maintenance, projects, or 

other actions to improve and/or maintain the facility. 

		
 



RiverTree License 
Agreement 2021-2024 

Exhibit B Page 2 of 2 

o The Special Projects Plan will include a proposed timeline for project 
implementation and completion, beginning in year two. 

x Routinely clean the interior of the 3-car garage and maintain property per identified 
Plans 

Year Two and Three of Agreement: 
x Routinely clean the interior of the 3-car garage and maintain property in accordance 

with the Plans identified above 
x Implement Special Projects Plan 

Reporting: 
RiverTree representatives will submit a written progress report on property 
maintenance to the Executive Officer on July 1 and Jan 1 every year for the duration of 
this agreement. 

Training:  
Training shall be provided by RiverTree representatives. Volunteers shall receive 
training appropriate for the activity or project to be completed. A safety briefing will be 
conducted prior to each event or initiating a project. The safety briefing shall include, 
but not limited to, proper use of hand tools and safe lifting techniques, as necessary. 

		
 



Exhibit C 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

Property Maintenance Plan 

Name of Organization: RiverTree Volunteers, Inc. 

Purpose:  
The Property Maintenance Plan (Plan) is intended to provide a background and overview 
of the property’s operation, maintenance, and other requirements to implement property 
maintenance goals. The Plan will also serve as a planning aid for annual budget/operations 
and serve as a guide for appropriate volunteer and public uses for the property. 

Property Background: 
The State of California is the owner of certain real property (Fresno County Assessor’s Parcel 
Number: 502-020-43ST informally referred to as the Liddell Property, referred to herin as the 
“Property”, under the management jurisdiction of the Conservancy within the San Joaquin River 
Parkway. 

RiverTree must provide and maintain their own lock at their expense. 

Current Status of Operation and Maintenance: 

The Property is currently closed to the public, unoccupied and not regularly maintained by the 
Conservancy. 

No water, toilet or trash service is provided on the property.  Please pack it in and pack it 
out.  No regularly scheduled safety patrols are performed by law enforcement in the area. 

All vehicles entering property must display the organizations name using decals on the exterior 
or on the dashboard or utilized the volunteer dashboard display provided by the Conservancy. 
A copy of this maintenance plan shall be carried with any person entering the property. 

All persons entering the property shall park in a safe weed-free area within the fencing.  Gates 
must be closed and locked prior to performing any maintenance work or volunteer activities. 

		
 



Annual Property Maintenance Goals: 

On-going maintenance: 
x Water existing planted trees and pollinator plants 1-3 days a week during the hotter 

months until plants can survive without additional watering. 
x Perform trash removal one day a week 
x Check for trash in areas that appear safe and free of trespassers 
x Empty trash from trash receptacle at the bottom of Polk Road. 
x Replace with fresh trash bag at RiverTree’s expense 
x Trim low hanging limbs along roadways as needed and time allows 
x Report gate and fence issues promptly when found to the Conservancy 
x Perform invasive species removal  
x Perform weed abatement along the existing dirt roadways during the spring (and fall 

if needed) at minimum, once annually, by May 30.   
x In the case that The Fresno Fire Department recommends fire abatement in other 

areas on the property, Conservancy staff and RiverTree Volunteers will discuss and 
cooperatively agree on the best means for the performing the additional work utilizing 
the resources available.  

Year One of the Agreement: 
x Develop and submit Special Projects or Vegetation Planting Plan to the Executive 

Officer for review 
x Continue discussion on the potential for piloting a paddling program, seasonally in 

the ponds. 

Reporting: 
RiverTree representatives will submit a written progress report on property maintenance to 
the Executive Officer on July 1 and Jan 1 every year for the duration of this agreement. 

Training:  
Training shall be provided by RiverTree representatives. Volunteers shall receive training 
appropriate for the activity or project to be completed. A safety briefing will be conducted 
prior to each event or initiating a project. The safety briefing shall include, but not limited 
to, proper use of hand tools and safe lifting techniques, as necessary. 

		
 



AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item:  E-4 

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Authorize Executive Officer to Issue New 
License Agreement for Boy Scouts of America, Troop 301 
Sequoia Council. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conservancy staff recommends the Conservancy Governing Board authorize the 
Executive Officer to issue a License Agreement between the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy and Boy Scouts of America, Troop 301, Sequoia Council. 

SUMMARY: 

On May 30, 2024, the San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) entered into a letter 
permit and property maintenance plan with Boy Scouts of America, Troop 301, Sequoia 
Council (Troop 301) for 6 calendar days in the month of June (Attachment 1). A letter 
permit may be executed by the Conservancy’s Executive Officer for short-term activities 
fewer than 30 days in a calendar year, for activities that include but are not limited to 
research, mapping, surveying, education, environmental stewardship, and other similar 
beneficial public services. The letter permit and property maintenance plan were 
amended on July 3, 2024, to include an additional 9 calendar days for the months of July 
and August (Attachment 2). 

The letter permits are for the use of certain real property, Fresno County Assessor’s 
Parcel Number: 301-021-11, also known as the “Gibson” property. The Gibson property, 
located at 11111 Old Friant Rd. Fresno, CA, 93730, has been made available to Troop 
301 as a weekly meeting space and was offered ‘as is’ with no promised improvements 
made by the Conservancy. Any property improvements by Troop 301 requires prior 
written Conservancy approval and all approved improvements will become property of 
the Conservancy. Conservancy staff has also granted permission to Troop 301 for 
storage of equipment used for San Joaquin River projects. 

Prior to the execution of the letter permits with Troop 301, the Gibson Property was not 
adequately maintained by Conservancy staff. However, in the short time that Troop 301 

		
 



has been permitted to meet on and maintain the property, the Gibson house and property 
appears to be well cared for and maintained The Conservancy’s partnership with Troop 
301 has been of tremendous importance and value (see figures below).  

Figures 1 & 2: Before June 1, 2024, Clean Up Event 

		
 



Figures 3 & 4: After June 1, 2024 Clean Up Event 

		
 



Due to the need to maintain this Conservancy owned property, the lack of available 
funding and staff for adequate maintenance, and the clear benefits from the Troop 301 
letter permits and property maintenance plan, Conservancy staff recommends the 
Conservancy Governing Board authorize the Executive Officer to execute a license 
agreement between the San Joaquin River Conservancy and Troop 301 for a term of 
three (3) years. 

License agreements may be issued by the San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing 
Board to an appropriate group, organization, business, or agency to allow their agents 
and participants to enter units, including those that are otherwise closed to the public, to 
conduct activities and programs for educational, recreational, tribal, and resource 
management and similar beneficial public service purposes. 

Conservancy staff have prepared a proposed license agreement for the Conservancy 
Governing Boards consideration (Attachment 3). The license agreement will allow Troop 
301 to meet and store equipment at the Gibson property in addition to providing 
stewardship and education programs. 

Prior to issuance, the Conservancy’s Legal Counsel will review the proposed license 
agreement and make any necessary modifications or revisions. 

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Kari Daniska at 
kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.  

Attachments:  June Troop 301 Letter Permit and Maintenance Agreement 
 July and August Troop 301 Letter Permit and Maintenance Agreement 
 Proposed License Agreement and Maintenance Agreement    

		
 

mailto:kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov


Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 1 of 8 

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
RESOURCES AGENCY 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
Troop 301, Sequoia Council, Scouts BSA 

Stewardship and Education Programs   

1.  Identification of Parties. 

This License Agreement is entered into on __________________, 2024, by and between 
the San Joaquin River Conservancy, hereafter referred to as “Conservancy,” and Troop 
301, Sequoia Council, Scouts BSA, hereafter referred to as “Troop 301.” 

2.  Description of Property. 

The State of California is the owner of certain real property, known as Property (Fresno 
County Assessor’s Parcel Number: 301-021-11, under the management jurisdiction of the 
Conservancy within the San Joaquin River Parkway, hereafter referred ot as “Parkway”, as 
defined in the San Joaquin River Conservancy Act (Public Resources Code section 32500 
et seq.) situated in Fresno County, California, hereafter referred to as the “Property”. 

3.  Consideration. 

The consideration for this agreement is the public benefit, and the furtherance of the goals 
and policies of the San Joaquin River Conservancy Act to provide for conservation of and 
education about the natural, cultural, and recreational resources within the Parkway. 

4.  Grant of License. 

Conservancy grants Troop 301 a License (hereafter referred to as “the License”) to enter 
and use the Property for the following purposes.  Troop 301 may not use the Property for 
any other purpose or business without obtaining Conservancy’s prior written consent. 

A. Weekly Meetings 

Troop 301desire to access and use the Property for weekly meeting space with troops. 
Meetings will generally be held inside the residence, and outside when the weather 
permits. The Troop will be broken up into smaller groups, with rotating class schedules, and 
will require the use of the smaller rooms inside of the residence. Bathroom facilities and use 
of the refrigerator will also be made available for troop use. 

		
 



Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 2 of 8 

B. Stewardship and Education Program 

Troop 301-supervised stewardship activities, including but not limited to, litter and debris 
cleanup from the river and surrounding Conservancy-owned property, gate security, minor 
repairs, reposting signs, species and aquatic monitoring, and special maintenance related 
to events and special activities conducted pursuant to the License.  Troop 301-supervised 
fee and donation-supported recreation, educational outreach, and field study activities, 
including events and programs for children, older students, and adults.  Troop 301shall 
ensure that all activities are scheduled in advance with the Conservancy and posted on the 
Conservancy’s Stewardship Calendar.  Pre-activity, and pre-event site reconnaissance by 
event coordinators shall also be scheduled in advance with the Conservancy and posted on 
the Stewardship Calendar.  

Troop 301 may not use the Properties for any other purpose or business without obtaining 
Conservancy’s prior written consent. 

B.  Volunteer Duty Statement. 

Activities shall conform to Exhibit A, Volunteer Duty Statement. 

5. Independent Entity. 

In exercising the rights granted by, and requirements of, this License, Troop 301 is an 
independent entity, and its agents and employees are not contractors or agents of the 
Conservancy. 

6.  Term of License. 

The License will commence on the effective date and shall remain in effect for three year, 
unless revoked in accordance with Section 7. 

7.  Revocation. 

Conservancy may revoke this License at will by having a written revocation notice delivered 
to Troop 301 at least 30 days prior to the termination date specified in the notice. 

8.  Exercise of Rights. 

In exercising the rights granted under this agreement, Troop 301 must use reasonable care 
and may not unreasonably increase the burden on the Property.   

9.  Schedule of Use.   

A.  Conservancy 

		
 



Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 3 of 8 

Troop 301shall provide notice to the Conservancy of the proposed date, time, and place of 
scheduled activities at least 72 hours in advance of any proposed or scheduled authorized 
use, unless the Executive Officer permits a shorter notice period.  Said notice shall be 
made in writing via facsimile, hand delivery, mail or email to info@sjrc.ca.gov.   Said notice 
shall not be deemed approved until Troop 301 receives written approval by Conservancy.   
Said advanced notice shall allow the Conservancy Executive Officer to determine if the 
proposed use is safe and appropriate given then-known conditions at the location, and to 
notify any lessees, regulatory interests, or others of the date and time of use.  The 
Conservancy Executive Officer, in their sole and absolute discretion, may direct the Troop 
to select an alternate location or time for the event, or may withhold permission for the 
proposed access.  Scheduled activities approved may be later barred by the Conservancy 
Executive Officer, in their sole and absolute discretion, if site conditions change, new 
information about the conditions becomes available, or this License is revoked in 
accordance with Section 7.  The Conservancy Executive Officer, in their sole and absolute 
discretion, shall make reasonable effort to accommodate proposed authorized activities.   
Permission for proposed activities that are consistent with the intent and authorized 
purposes shall not be unreasonably withheld, nor shall previously approved scheduled 
uses be unreasonably barred, relocated, or rescheduled. 

10. Notices. 

Any notices or statements herein requested or required to be given by one party to the 
other shall be in writing. Said notice shall not be deemed received until Scouts Troop 301 
receives written confirmation of receipt of notice from the Conservancy. Mailed notices 
should be sent to the Conservancy at PO Box 28338 Fresno, CA 93729, and, if to Scouts 
Troop 301 at 6005 N Tamera Ave, Fresno, CA 93711. Either party hereto may by written 
notice change the address to which such notices or statements may be sent. 

11.  Payment. 

In lieu of monthly payments, Troop 301 shall provide the Conservancy with operations and 
maintenance services that are outlined in Exhibit B, Property Maintenance Plan.   

12.  Special Provisions. 

Troop 301 shall provide adequate supervision of the event from setup throughout the event 
until cleanup, by assigning an employee, officer, or volunteer as the event supervisor.   The 
supervisor shall perform a reconnaissance of the site immediately prior to use, and shall be 
responsible for ensuring that potential hazards are avoided to the extent possible, including 
but not limited to any associated with vehicle access, parking, roadways, trails, bridges, 
other improvements, river and pond banks, eroded slopes, debris, vectors, and venomous 
animals.  The supervisor must maintain communications capability by ensuring there is a 
functional mobile phone in his or her possession during the event.  The supervisor shall 

		
 

mailto:info@sjrc.ca.gov


Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 4 of 8 

ensure the participants stay within agreed upon boundaries for the activity, and that they do 
not stray into other areas.  The supervisor shall ensure the site is properly closed and 
locked after the event. 

Minors participating as volunteers or as students must be enrolled in Troop 301 programs 
or have a legal guardian sign Volunteer Duty Statement (Exhibit A). All Volunteers and/or 
students must be supervised at all times by qualified staff.  Adult volunteers must be 
enrolled as such with Troop 301. 

Troop 301 shall ensure that all waste generated by its activities under this License are 
properly removed from the Property and disposed at its expense. 

Troop 301 shall make adequate provisions for employee and participant restrooms and 
sanitation.  At the Conservancy Executive Officer’s sole discretion, portable restrooms, at 
the expense of Troop 301, may be required for longer or larger events. 

Troop 301 shall cooperate with the Conservancy to ensure that the burden of planning, 
expense, and coordination with lessees and other agencies, related to the activities 
authorized by this License is borne by Troop 301. 

Troop 301 shall complete a Site Condition Report and provide it to the Conservancy after 
every site visit, event, and activity unless otherwise directed by the Conservancy.   

All fishing license requirements apply. 

All boating and waterways regulations apply. For canoes and kayaks of any length one I, II, 
III, or V Coast Guard-approved Personal Flotation Device for each person must be on 
board the vessel. Further information regarding water safety can be found at 
http://www.dbw.ca.gov/.  

Troop 301 shall obtain any necessary special event permits that are required by the local 
agencies before hosting fund-raising events. 

13.  Post-Activity Reports. 

Scouts Troop 301 shall provide the Conservancy with a Property Inspection Report after 
every activity. The report shall include, but not be limited to, the number of participants and 
volunteer hours, general condition of the property, and brief activity description. The 
Conservancy will provide the reporting format. 

14. Improvements.  

Troop 301shall place no improvements of any kind or nature on the Property without the 
written permission of the Conservancy first had and obtained. All approved improvements 
will become property of the Conservancy. 

		
 

http://www.dbw.ca.gov


Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 5 of 8 

15.  Property Damage.  

Troop 301 shall be responsible for any and all damage to the Property, including but not 
limited to, fences, gates, and facilities therein, caused by the use thereof by Troop 301. 

16.  Indemnification and Insurance. 

A. Conservancy.   

The term "Conservancy" as used in this section, includes the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy, its members, officers, agents and/or employees, and the successors and 
assigns of any of them. 

B.    General. 

Troop 301agrees to release, hold harmless, indemnify and defend (with counsel approved 
by Conservancy) Conservancy from and against all liability, cost and expense (including, 
without limitation, attorney's fees, in addition to costs of suit and judgment) for loss of or 
damage to any property or loss of the use thereof or for injury to or death of any person 
when arising or resulting from: 

a) The use of the Property by Troop 301, its agents, employees, or any third party 
(other than an agent, employee, or invitee of Conservancy), or 

b) Troop 301 material breach of any provision of this License, to the extent not caused 
or contributed to by the negligence, active or passive or otherwise, of Conservancy, 
its employees, agents, invitees or any other person. 

C. Environmental Impairment. 

Should any discharge, leakage, spillage, emission, or pollution of any type occur upon or 
from the Property due to Troop 301’s use and occupancy thereof, Troop 301, at its 
expense, shall be obligated to clean all the property affected thereby, whether owned or 
controlled by Conservancy or any third person, to the satisfaction of Conservancy (insofar 
as the property owned or controlled by Conservancy is concerned) and any governmental 
body having jurisdiction over the subject matter. 

Troop 301shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Conservancy against all liability, cost 
and expense (including, without limitation, any fines, penalties, judgments, litigation costs 
and attorney's fees) incurred by Conservancy as a result of Troop 301’sbreach of this 
section, or as a result of any such discharge, leakage, spillage, emission or pollution, 
regardless of whether such liability, cost or expense arises during or after the License term, 
except to the extent the liability, cost or expense is caused by the Conservancy. 

D. Insurance. 

		
 



Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 6 of 8 

Throughout the term of this License, Troop 301 shall provide and maintain comprehensive 
general liability insurance, including but not limited to bodily injury and property damage 
insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence ($2,000,000 general aggregate, if 
used) and automobile liability insurance, for liability assumed by Troop 301 under this 
License. 

Troop 301 shall insure, or be a qualified self-insured, with respect to the applicable laws 
relating to workers' compensation coverage (California Labor Code Section 3700), for all 
employees, students, and participants engaged in the authorized activities on or about the 
Conservancy’s facilities.  Troop 301 shall maintain Employer's Liability insurance coverage 
in the amount of, at least, $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and disease.  Licensee 
shall maintain volunteer accident insurance in the amount of at least $75,000 per accident. 

Such insurance shall be obtained from a company or companies authorized to transact 
business in the State of California. Prior to commencing work under this License.  Troop 
301 shall provide the Conservancy with an endorsement or certificate for such policy or 
policies specifying that: 

(a) the San Joaquin River Conservancy, and its members, officers, agents and employees, 
are included as additional insureds for any liability resulting from, growing out of, or in any 
way connected with or incident to this License; and 

(b) the San Joaquin River Conservancy and the State of California are not responsible for 
premiums and assessments on the insurance policy. 

(c)  The insurance company or companies shall provide the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy with a thirty-day written notice before canceling the insurance policy or 
policies acquired pursuant to this paragraph before reducing any liability coverage 
thereunder. 

Troop 301 hereby warrants that it will not cancel or reduce its insurance coverage without 
prior written notice to the Conservancy, and that it will immediately notify the Conservancy 
in writing of any cancellation of coverage initiated by the insurer. 

Nothing in this License is intended to create in the public or any member thereof rights as a 
third-party beneficiary hereunder. 

17.  License Non-assignable. 

This License is personal to Troop 301 and shall not be assigned.  Any attempt to assign the 
License shall automatically terminate it.  No legal title or leasehold interest in the Property is 
created or vested in Troop 301 by the grant of this License.   

		
 



Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 7 of 8 

18.  Termination of Occupancy. 

After receipt of a notice of termination from Conservancy, Troop 301, on or before the 
effective date of termination specified in that notice, Troop 301 shall remove all of its 
personal property from the Property and shall surrender possession of the Property to 
Conservancy in the condition provided to Troop 301, the natural and normal wear and tear 
excepted. 

19.  Compliance with Laws. 

Troop 301 at its expense, shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations, rules and 
orders with respect to the use of the Property, regardless of when they become or became 
effective, including, without limitation, those relating to health, safety, noise, environmental 
protection, waste disposal, and water and air quality, and furnish satisfactory evidence of 
such compliance upon request of Conservancy. 

Troop 301 shall obtain and comply with the terms and provisions of all licenses, permits, 
and approvals required by any local, regional, state, or federal organization with authority to 
regulate the activities of Troop 301 under this License.  Troop 301 shall comply with all 
regulations adopted by the Conservancy. 

20.  Media Contacts.   

Troop 301 shall coordinate with the Conservancy prior to contacting representatives from 
the media regarding events scheduled on the Property or any other Conservancy 
properties. Any events that are media focused shall be approved by the Conservancy in 
writing prior to contacting the media. 

21.  Default. 

Troop 301 shall be in default under this License if Troop 301 fails or refuses to perform any 
covenant or condition. 

If Troop 301 fails to cure a default within five (5) days after notice from Conservancy to do 
so, Conservancy shall have the right, without further notice, and in addition to any other 
remedies Conservancy may have at law or equity, to revoke this License forthwith. 

If either party takes any steps or brings an action to compel performance of or to recover for 
breach of any term of this License, the losing party shall pay reasonable attorney's fees of 
the prevailing party, in addition to the amount of judgment and costs. 

22.  Nonwaiver. 

Conservancy's failure to enforce or exercise its rights under any term, condition or covenant 
of this License shall not be construed as a waiver of such rights or such term, covenant or 
condition. 

		
 



Troop 301 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Page 8 of 8 

23.  Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Conservancy and Troop 301 
relating to the License.  Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations 
not expressly set forth in this License are of no force and effect.  Any amendment to this 
License shall be of no force and effect unless it is in writing and signed by the Conservancy 
and Troop 301. 

CONSERVANCY:  Date: 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Troop 301:  Date: 

Troop 301, Sequoia Council, Scouts BSA 
Vincent Johnston, Charter Organization Representative 

		
 



Exhibit A, Volunteer Duty Statement 
Troop 301 

Page 1 of 2 

Exhibit A 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

Volunteer Duty Statement 

Name of Organization: Troop 301, Sequoia Council, Scouts BSA 

Purpose: To provide volunteer stewardship and education services for state-owned 
property under the jurisdiction of the Conservancy. Troop 301 supervised stewardship 
activities include but are not limited to litter and debris cleanup from the river and 
surrounding Conservancy-owned property, gate security, invasive plant management, 
minor repairs, reposting signs, species and aquatic monitoring, and special maintenance 
related to events and special activities conducted pursuant to the License; and supervised 
fee and donation-supported educational outreach and field study activities, including 
events and programs for children, older students, and adults. 

Duties: Under the direct supervision of the Troop 301 project coordinators, volunteers will 
provide various services, including (but not limited to) the following: guided walks, 
educational field trips, assistance in staging events and subsequent cleanup, manual labor 
to perform litter and illegal dumping cleanup, fence removal, invasive species removal, 
revegetation, tree planting and other duties appropriate to the purposes described above. 
Duties will include supervising event/field trip/nature walk guests, pulling weeds, raking, 
hoeing, shoveling, lifting tires and debris, and placing in dumpsters. All volunteers will be 
properly trained before commencing work. All tools used by volunteers shall be maintained 
in a clean and safe working condition. Volunteers shall wear protective clothing as 
appropriate for the assigned task, such as eye protection, work gloves, hats, safety vests, 
and boots. Flotation devices shall be provided for all activities involving canoeing, 
kayaking, stand-up paddle boarding, and as necessary to protect volunteer safety in the 
water. 

Skills/Qualifications: Volunteers should possess the physical agility and strength to 
routinely perform the physical tasks. The project coordinator is responsible for ensuring 
the activity matches the age, ability, training, and experience of the volunteer. 

Restrictions: Use of heavy equipment such as backhoe, skip loader, tractors, power 
mowers, chain saws, log splitters and powered equipment will only be allowed for Troop 
301 staff and volunteers trained in the safe use of such equipment and outfitted with 
appropriate safety gear. Such equipment must be delivered and operated only by those 
eighteen years of age or older, and liability coverage for personal injury and property 

		
 



Exhibit A, Volunteer Duty Statement 
Troop 301 

Page 2 of 2 

damage shall be provided naming the Conservancy as additional insured. Vehicles shall 
be used on-site only under the direction of the project coordinator. The driver must be 
currently licensed and at least 18 years of age. All vehicles must be covered by 
automobile liability insurance with limits that meet or exceed requirements of the state and 
shall be marked with magnetic placards displaying Troop 301 name. Volunteers shall not 
move materials that may contain hazardous materials, such as demolition debris that has 
not been determined to be free of asbestos, or drums or containers that may contain 
unknown waste materials. 

Reports to: The volunteers shall report to and work under the leadership and supervision 
of the Troop 301 project coordinators. 

Time: As scheduled by the project coordinator and approved by the Conservancy. Access 
to Conservancy property by volunteers is only for the duration of Conservancy- authorized 
events. 

Training: Training shall be provided by the project coordinators. Volunteers shall receive 
training appropriate for the activity. A safety briefing will be conducted prior to each event. 
The safety briefing shall include, but not limited to, proper use of hand tools and safe lifting 
techniques. The project coordinator shall be responsible for providing instruction on water, 
canoe, kayak, and stand-up paddleboard safety and the proper use of tools such as grappling 
hooks and grabbing tools for canoeing. 

		
 



Exhibit B, Property Maintenance Plan 
Troop 301 

Page 1 of 2 

Exhibit B 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

Property Maintenance Plan 

Name of Organization: Troop 301, Sequoia Council, Scouts BSA 

Purpose: The Property Maintenance Plan (Plan) is intended to provide a background 
and overview of the property’s operation, maintenance, and other requirements to 
implement property maintenance goals. The Plan will also serve as a planning aid for 
annual budget/operations and serve as a guide for appropriate public uses for the 
property. 

Property Background: 
The State of California is the owner of certain real property, known as Gibson Property 
(Fresno County Assessor’s Parcel Number: 301-021-11, under the management 
jurisdiction of the Conservancy within the San Joaquin River Parkway. 

The Gibson house is a one-story, 2,741 square foot single-family dwelling with a 207 
square foot enclosed patio and a 720 square foot three-car garage. There is a 20-HP pump 
and well located adjacent to the house at the east end of the property. 

Current Status of Operation and Maintenance: 
The Gibson Property is currently unoccupied and not regularly maintained by the 
Conservancy. 

Annual Property Maintenance Goals: 

Immediate Work Required: 
x Deep Clean Home Interior 

o   Vacuum/mop/sweep, remove cobwebs and debris, clean the windows, 
bathrooms, and kitchen. 

x Weed Abatement of Exterior 
o Weed front driveway, roundabout, and sides of the house (30ft defensible 

space).   
o Green waste may be composted on-site or disposed of in the green waste 

dumpster located at the Lanes Property. 

First 6 months: 
x Install Front Door Keypad and Curtains 

		
 



Exhibit B, Property Maintenance Plan 
Troop 301 

Page 2 of 2 

o Keypad will be installed at no cost to the Conservancy and the entry code 
will be provided to the Conservancy. 

o Curtains will be sourced and installed in the house at no cost to the 
Conservancy. 

o The keypad and curtains will become property of the Conservancy. 
x Develop a Master Yard and Garden Plan 

o The Master Yard and Garden Plan will be a comprehensive plan that 
includes improvement goals for the back and front yards in addition to the 
garden area. 

o The Master Yard and Garden Plan will include a proposed timeline for 
project implementation and completion. 

o The Master Yard and Garden Plan will be approved in advance and in 
writing by the Conservancy. 

x Develop Weed Abatement Plan and Schedule 
o If herbicides will be used for weed abatement, prior written-approval from 

the Conservancy is required. 
o The Weed Abatement Plan and Schedule will be approved in advance and 

in writing by the Conservancy. 

First Year of Agreement: 
x Develop and submit Special Projects Plan to the Executive Officer for review and 

written approval prior to implementation of special projects 
o The Special Projects Plan will identify any additional maintenance, 

projects, or other actions to improve and/or maintain the facility. 
o The Special Projects Plan will include a proposed timeline for project 

implementation and completion, beginning in year two. 
o The Special Projects Plan may include any painting/plumbing/electrical 

work or other projects that are at a Scout-appropriate level. 
x Implementation of garden portion of Master Yard and Garden Plan 
x Routinely clean the interior of the house and maintain property per identified 

Plans 

Year Two and Three of Agreement: 
x Routinely clean the interior of the house and maintain property in accordance 

with the Plans identified above 
x  Implementation of yard portion of Master Yard and Garden Plan 

o Build and place benches in front yard roundabout 
o Build and place picnic tables in backyard 

x Implement Special Projects Plan 

Reporting: Troop 301 project coordinators will submit a written progress report on property 
maintenance to the Executive Officer on July 1 and January 1 every year for the duration 
of this agreement. 

Training: Training shall be provided by the project coordinators. Volunteers shall receive 
training appropriate for the activity or project to be completed. A safety briefing will be 
conducted prior to each event or initiating a project. The safety briefing shall include, but 
not limited to, proper use of hand tools and safe lifting techniques, as necessary. 

		
 



AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item: E-5   

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Authorize Executive Officer to Issue New 
License Agreement for Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conservancy staff recommends the Conservancy Governing Board authorize the 
Executive Officer to issue a license agreement between the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy and the Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

SUMMARY: 

License agreements may be issued by the San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing 
Board to an appropriate group, organization, business, or agency to allow their agents 
and participants to enter units, including those that are otherwise closed to the public, to 
conduct activities and programs for educational, recreational, tribal, and resource 
management and similar beneficial public service purposes.   

The Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club has requested a license agreement to conduct 
educational and environmental stewardship activities on Conservancy properties. 
Conservancy staff have prepared a proposed license agreement for the Conservancy 
Governing Boards consideration (Attachment 1). 

Due to the need to maintain Conservancy owned properties, the lack of available funding 
and staff for adequate maintenance, and the clear benefits from a partnership with the 
Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club, Conservancy staff recommends the Conservancy 
Governing Board authorize the Executive Officer to execute a new license agreement 
between the San Joaquin River Conservancy and Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club for a 
term of three (3) years. 

Prior to issuance, the Conservancy’s Legal Counsel will review the proposed license 
agreement and make any necessary modifications or revisions. Additionally, Fresno 
Canoe and Kayak Club will provide a certificate of liability insurance naming the 
Conservancy as an additional insured. 

		
 



The Conservancy’s partnership with Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club has been of 
tremendous importance and value and will continue to be with the issuance of a license 
agreement. Photos of several un-homed encampment cleanups near Conservancy 
owned property that were performed by Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club are included 
below. 

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Kari Daniska at 
kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.  

Attachments:  Proposed Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club License Agreement 

		
 

mailto:kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov


Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
RESOURCES AGENCY 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 

Stewardship and Education Programs 

1. Identification of Parties. 

This License Agreement is entered into on _____________________, by and between 
the San Joaquin River Conservancy (hereafter referred to as “Conservancy”) and 
Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club (hereafter referred to as “Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club”). 

2. Description of Property. 

The State of California is the owner of certain real property, under the management 
jurisdiction of the Conservancy within the San Joaquin River Parkway, as defined in the 
San Joaquin River Conservancy Act (Public Resources Code section 32510), situated in 
Fresno and Madera Counties, California (hereafter referred to as the “Property”). 

3. Consideration. 

The consideration for this agreement is the public benefit, and the furtherance of the 
goals and policies of the San Joaquin River Conservancy Act to provide for 
conservation of and education about the natural, cultural, and recreational resources 
within the Parkway. 

4. Grant of License. 

Conservancy grants to Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club a License (hereafter referred to as 
the “License”) to enter and use the Property for the following purposes: a) Fresno Canoe 
and Kayak Club-supervised stewardship activities, including but not limited to, litter and 
debris cleanup from the river and surrounding Conservancy-owned property, graffiti 
removal, gate security, invasive plant management, minor repairs, reposting signs, 
species and aquatic monitoring, and special maintenance related to events and special 
activities conducted pursuant to the License; and b) Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club-
supervised free, fee, and donation-supported educational outreach, as well as 
recreational and field study activities, including events and programs for children, older 
students, and adults. Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall at all times enforce the 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

Volunteer Duty Statement and ensure that all volunteer activities are scheduled in 
advance with the Conservancy and posted on the Conservancy’s Stewardship 
Calendar. Pre-activity, pre-event site reconnaissance by event coordinators shall also be 
scheduled in advance with the Conservancy and posted on the Stewardship Calendar. 
Volunteer activities shall conform to Exhibit A, Duty Statement. 

Events held for the primary purpose of raising funds, including in particular events that 
may involve alcoholic beverages, are not covered under this License. Events held for 
the purpose of political campaigns and/or political fund-raising are prohibited. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club may not use the Property for any other purpose or 
business without obtaining Conservancy’s prior written consent. 

In exercising the rights granted by, and requirements of, this License, Leadership 
Forum is an independent entity, and its agents and employees are not contractors or 
agents of the Conservancy. 

5. Independent Entity. 

In exercising the rights granted by, and requirements of, this License, Fresno Canoe 
and Kayak Club is an independent entity, and its agents and employees are not 
contractors or agents of the Conservancy. 

6. Term of License. 

The term of this license will commence on the effective date (listed above) and remain 
in effect for three years from that date, unless revoked in accordance with Section 7. 

7. Revocation. 

Conservancy may revoke this License at will by having a written revocation notice 
delivered to Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club at least 30 days prior to the termination 
date specified in the notice. 

8. Exercise of Rights. 

In exercising the rights granted under this agreement, Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 
must use reasonable care and may not unreasonably increase the burden on the 
Property. 

9. Schedule of Use. 

A. Conservancy 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall provide 72 hours’ notice for special events, not to 
include activities listed in Exhibits B and C, to the Conservancy of the proposed date, 
time, and place of scheduled activities. Said notice shall be made by utilizing the 
Conservancy’s online request form (if form becomes unavailable requests may be 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

emailed to info@sjrc.ca.gov and Cheryl.Moxley@sjrc.ca.gov).  Said notice shall not 
be deemed approved until Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club receives written approval 
by Conservancy. Said advance notice shall allow the Conservancy Executive Officer 
to determine if the proposed use is safe and appropriate given then-known conditions 
at the location, and to notify any lessees, regulatory interests, or others of the date 
and time of use. The Executive Officer, at their sole and absolute discretion, may 
direct Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club to select an alternate location or time for the 
event, or may withhold permission for the proposed access. Scheduled activities 
approved may be later barred by the Executive Officer, in their sole and absolute 
discretion, if site conditions change, new information about the conditions becomes 
available, or this License is revoked in accordance with Section 7. The Executive 
Officer, at their sole and absolute discretion, shall make reasonable effort to 
accommodate proposed authorized activities. Permission for proposed activities that 
are consistent with the intent and authorized purposes shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, nor shall previously approved scheduled uses be unreasonably barred, 
relocated or rescheduled. 

A. Ball Ranch, Sycamore Island and Van Buren Properties 

Conservancy and the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust, Inc. 
(hereafter referred to as “Parkway Trust”) have entered into an agreement obligating 
Parkway Trust to operate and manage Ball Ranch, Sycamore Island and the Van Buren 
properties, including managing all stewardship activities performed under license to the 
Conservancy on the premises. The Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall provide notice 
to Parkway Trust of the proposed date(s), time and place of any and all proposed 
stewardship activities on Sycamore Island and Ball Ranch. Said notice shall be made 
in writing via facsimile, hand delivery, mail, or email 30 days in advance of any proposed 
activity. Said notice shall not be deemed approved until Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 
receives written approval by Parkway Trust. Said notice shall allow Parkway Trust to 
determine if the proposed use is safe and appropriate given conditions at the location, 
and to notify the Conservancy, any lessees, regulatory interests, or others of the date 
and time of use. Parkway Trust or the Conservancy, in either’s sole and absolute 
discretion, may direct Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club to select an alternate location or 
time for the activity, or may withhold permission for the proposed access. Scheduled 
activities approved may be later barred by Parkway Trust or the Conservancy, in either’s 
sole and absolute discretion, if site conditions change, new information about the 
conditions becomes available, or this License is revoked in accordance with Section 7. 

The Parkway Trust and the Conservancy shall make reasonable effort to accommodate 
proposed authorized activities. Permission for proposed activities that are consistent 
with the intent and authorized purposes of this License shall not be unreasonably 
withheld, nor shall previously approved scheduled uses be unreasonably barred, 
relocated or rescheduled. 

		
 

mailto:Cheryl.Moxley@sjrc.ca.gov
mailto:info@sjrc.ca.gov


Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

10. Notices. 

Any notices or statements herein requested or required to be given by one party to the 
other shall be in writing. Said notice shall not be deemed received until Fresno Canoe and 
Kayak Club receives written confirmation of receipt of notice from the Conservancy. 
Mailed notices should be sent to the Conservancy at PO Box 28338 Fresno, CA 93729, 
and, if to Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club at 1509 E. Fallbrook Ave., Fresno, California 
93720. Either party hereto may by written notice change the address to which such 
notices or statements may be sent. 

11. Payment. 

Not applicable. 

12. Special Provisions. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall provide adequate supervision of each event from 
setup throughout event until cleanup, by assigning an employee or officer as the event 
supervisor. The supervisor shall perform a reconnaissance of the site immediately prior 
to use and shall be responsible for ensuring that potential hazards are avoided to the 
extent possible, including but not limited to any associated with vehicle access, parking, 
roadways, trails, bridges, other improvements, river and pond banks, eroded slopes, 
debris, vectors, and venomous animals. The supervisor must maintain communications 
capability by ensuring there is a functional mobile phone in his or her possession during 
the event. The supervisor shall ensure the participants stay within agreed upon 
boundaries for the activity, and that they do not stray into other areas. The supervisor 
shall ensure the site is properly closed and locked after the event. 

Minors participating as volunteers or as students must be enrolled in Fresno Canoe and 
Kayak Club’s programs and be supervised at all times by qualified staff. Adult 
volunteers must be enrolled as such with the Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall ensure that all wastes generated by its activities 
under this License are properly removed from the Property and disposed at its expense. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall make adequate provisions for employee and 
participant restrooms and sanitation. At the Conservancy Executive Officer’s sole 
discretion, portable restrooms, at the expense of Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club, may 
be required for longer or larger events. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall cooperate with the Conservancy to ensure that the 
burden of planning, expense, and coordination with lessees and other agencies, related 
to the activities authorized by this License is born by Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall complete a Site Condition Report and provide it to 
the Conservancy after every site visit, event, and activity. 

All fishing license requirements apply. 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

All boating and waterways regulations apply. For canoes and kayaks of any length one I, 
II, III, or V Coast Guard-approved Personal Flotation Device for each person must be 
on board the vessel. Further information regarding water safety can be found at 
http://www.dbw.ca.gov/. 

13. Post-Activity Reports. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall provide the Conservancy a Property Inspection 
Report after every activity. The report shall include, but not be limited to, the number of 
participants and volunteer hours, location and general condition of the Property, and 
brief activity description. The Conservancy will provide the reporting format. 

14. Improvements. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall place no improvements of any kind or nature on 
the Property without the written permission of the Conservancy first had and obtained. 
All approved improvements will become property of the Conservancy. 

15. Property Damage. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall be responsible for any and all damage to the 
Property, including but not limited to fences, gates, and facilities therein, caused by the 
use thereof by Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

16. Indemnification and Insurance. 

A. Conservancy. 

The term "Conservancy," as used in this section, includes the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy, its members, officers, agents and/or employees, and the successors and 
assigns of any of them. 

B. General. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club agrees to release, hold harmless, indemnify, and defend 
(with counsel approved by Conservancy) Conservancy from and against all liability, 
cost, and expense (including, without limitation, attorney's fees, in addition to costs of 
suit and judgment) for loss of or damage to any property or loss of the use thereof or 
for injury to or death of any person when arising or resulting from: 

(1) The use of the Property by Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club, its agents, employees, 
or any third party (other than an agent, employee or invitee of Conservancy), or 

(2) The Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club material breach of any provision of this 
License, to the extent not caused or contributed to by the negligence, active or 
passive or otherwise, of Conservancy, its employees, agents, invitees or any 
other person. 

		
 

http://www.dbw.ca.gov


Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

C. Environmental Impairment. 

Should any discharge, leakage, spillage, emission, or pollution of any type occur upon 
or from the Property due to Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club’s use and occupancy thereof, 
Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club at its expense, shall be obligated to clean all the property 
affected thereby, whether owned or controlled by Conservancy or any third person, to the 
satisfaction of Conservancy (insofar as the property owned or controlled by 
Conservancy is concerned) and any governmental body having jurisdiction over the 
subject matter. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend 
Conservancy against all liability, cost, and expense (including, without limitation, any 
fines, penalties, judgments, litigation costs and attorney's fees) incurred by Conservancy 
as a result of Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club’s breach of this section, or as a result of any 
such discharge, leakage, spillage, emission or pollution, regardless of whether such 
liability, cost or expense arises during or after the License term, except to the extent the 
liability, cost or expense is caused by the Conservancy. 

D. Insurance. 

Throughout the term of this License, Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall provide and 
maintain comprehensive general liability insurance, including but not limited to bodily 
injury and property damage insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence 
($2,000,000 general aggregate, if used) and automobile liability insurance, for liability 
assumed by Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club under this License. Fresno Canoe and 
Kayak Club shall insure, or be a qualified self-insured, with respect to the applicable 
laws relating to workers' compensation coverage (California Labor Code Section 3700), 
for all of employees, students, and participants engaged in the authorized activities on 
or about the Conservancy’s facilities. 

Such insurance shall be obtained from a company, or companies authorized to transact 
business in the State of California. Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall provide the 
Conservancy with an endorsement or certificate with such policy or policies specifying 
that: 

(a) The State of California, the San Joaquin River Conservancy, and its members, 
officers, agents and employees, are included as additional insureds for any liability 
resulting from, growing out of, or in any way connected with or incident to this 
License; and 

(b) the insurance company or companies will provide the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy with a thirty-day written notice before canceling the insurance policy or 
policies acquired pursuant to this paragraph before reducing any liability coverage 
thereunder. 

Prior to commencing work under this License, Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall 
furnish Conservancy with a copy of said endorsements or certificates. 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

Nothing in this License is intended to create in the public or any member thereof rights 
as a third- party beneficiary hereunder. 

17. License Non-assignable. 

This License is personal to Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club and shall not be assigned. Any 
attempt to assign the License shall automatically terminate it. No legal title or leasehold 
interest in the Property is created or vested in Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club by the 
grant of this License. 

18. Termination of Occupancy. 

Not applicable. 

19. Compliance with Laws. 

The Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club, at its expense, shall comply with all applicable laws, 
regulations, rules and orders with respect to the use of the Property, regardless of when 
they become or became effective, including, without limitation, those relating to health, 
safety, noise, environmental protection, waste disposal, and water and air quality, and 
furnish satisfactory evidence of such compliance upon request of Conservancy. 

The Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall obtain and comply with the terms and 
provisions of all licenses, permits, and approvals required by any local, regional, state, or 
federal organization with authority to regulate the activities of Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club under this License. The Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall comply with all 
regulations adopted by the Conservancy. 

20. Media Contacts. 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall obtain Conservancy approval prior to contacting 
representatives from the media regarding events scheduled on Conservancy property. 

21. Default. 
Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club shall be in default under this License if Fresno Canoe and 
Kayak Club fails or refuses to perform any covenant or condition. 
If Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club fails to cure a default within five (5) days after notice 
from Conservancy to do so, Conservancy shall have the right, without further notice 
and in addition to any other remedies Conservancy may have at law or equity, to revoke 
this License forthwith. 

If either party takes any steps or brings an action to compel performance of or to recover 
for breach of any term of this License, the losing party shall pay reasonable attorney's 
fees of the prevailing party, in addition to the amount of judgment and costs. 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak 
Club License Agreement 

2024-2027 

22. Nonwaiver. 

Conservancy's failure to enforce or exercise its rights under any term, condition, or 
covenant of this License shall not be construed as a waiver of such rights or such term, 
covenant, or condition. 

23. Entire Agreement. 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Conservancy and Fresno 
Canoe and Kayak Club relating to the License. Any prior agreements, promises, 
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this License are of no force 
and effect. Any amendment to this License shall be of no force and effect unless it is in 
writing and signed by the Conservancy and Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club. 

CONSERVANCY:  Date: 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Kari Kyler Daniska, Executive Officer 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club:  Date: 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 
Richard Sloan, President 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 
License Agreement 2024 - 2027 

Exhibit A 
Page 1 of 2 

Exhibit A 

SAN JOAQUIN RIVER CONSERVANCY 

Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 
Volunteer Duty Statement 

Name of Organization:  Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 

Purpose:  To provide volunteer stewardship and education services for state-owned 
property under the jurisdiction of the conservancy, and to support Parkway fund-raising 
activities within the San Joaquin River Parkway. Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club-
supervised stewardship activities include but are not limited to litter and debris cleanup 
from the river and surrounding Conservancy-owned property, gate security, invasive 
plant management, minor repairs, reposting signs, species and aquatic monitoring, and 
special maintenance related to events and special activities conducted pursuant to the 
License; and supervised fee and donation-supported educational outreach and field 
study activities, including events and programs for children, older students, and adults. 

Duties:  Under the direct supervision of the Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club project 
coordinators, volunteers will provide various services, including (but not limited to) the 
following:  guided walks, educational field trips, assistance in staging events and 
subsequent cleanup, manual labor to perform litter and illegal dumping cleanup, fence 
removal, invasive species removal, revegetation, tree planting and other duties 
appropriate to the purposes described above.  Duties will include supervising event/field 
trip/nature walk guests, pulling weeds, raking, hoeing, shoveling, lifting tires and debris, 
and placing in dumpsters.  All volunteers will be properly trained before commencing 
work.  All tools used by volunteers shall be maintained in a clean and safe working 
condition.  Volunteers shall wear protective clothing as appropriate for the assigned 
task, such as eye protection, work gloves, hats, safety vests, and boots.  Flotation 
devices shall be provided for all activities involving canoeing, kayaking, stand-up paddle 
boarding, and as necessary to protect volunteer safety in the water. 

Skills/Qualifications:  Volunteers should possess the physical agility and strength to 
routinely perform the physical tasks.  The project coordinator is responsible for ensuring 
the activity matches the age, ability, training and experience of the volunteer. 

Restrictions:  Use of heavy equipment such as backhoe, skip loader, tractors, power 
mowers, chain saws, log splitters and powered equipment will only be allowed for 
Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club staff and volunteers trained in the safe use of such 

		
 



Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club 
License Agreement 2024 – 2027 

Exhibit A 
Page 2 of 2 

equipment and outfitted with appropriate safety gear.  Such equipment must be 
delivered and operated only by those eighteen years of age or older, and liability 
coverage for personal injury and property damage shall be provided naming the 
Conservancy as additional insured.  Vehicles shall be used on-site only under the 
direction of the project coordinator.  The driver must be currently licensed and at least 
18 years of age.  All vehicles must be covered by automobile liability insurance with 
limits that meet or exceed requirements of the state, and shall be marked with magnetic 
placards clearly displaying the Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club name.  Volunteers shall 
not move materials that may contain hazardous materials, such as demolition debris 
that has not been determined to be free of asbestos, or drums or containers that may 
contain unknown waste materials. 

Reports to:  The volunteers shall report to and work under the leadership and 
supervision of the Fresno Canoe and Kayak Club project coordinators. 

Time: As scheduled by the project coordinator and approved by the Conservancy.   
Access to Conservancy property by volunteers is only for the duration of Conservancy-
authorized events. 

Training: Training shall be provided by the project coordinators.  Volunteers shall 
receive training appropriate for the activity. A safety briefing will be conducted prior to 
each event.  The safety briefing shall include, but not limited to, proper use of hand tools 
and safe lifting techniques.  The project coordinator shall be responsible for providing 
instruction on water, canoe, kayak, and stand-up paddleboard safety and the proper use 
of tools such as, grappling hooks and grabbing tools for canoeing. 

		
 



Updated 7/2024 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Policy to Execute and Issue Special Event Permits, License Agreements, Activity 

Permits, Letter Permits, Operation and Lease Other Agreements 

The San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board shall have the discretion to approve, 
condition, or deny Special Event Permits, Activity Permits, Letter Permit, License Agreements 
and operating, concession, lease, and other agreements, for activities otherwise restricted or 
prohibited on Conservancy owned state property if the site is considered safe, appropriate staffing 
and facilities are available, and the activity shows a benefit the San Joaquin River Conservancy 
and the public.  Activities shall not substantially interfere with visitors’ use; risk harm to wildlife, 
natural or cultural resources; create injury or damage in violation; or be otherwise inconsistent 
with the unit’s approved uses and environmental protection.    

The San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board may approve, condition, amend, 
suspend, revoke or deny deny, grant, suspend, revoke, or condition such permits and 
agreements at its sole discretion.  The San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board may 
delegate to the Executive Officer, in whole or in part, authority to grant, deny, condition, revoke, 
amend, or suspend such permits and agreements.    

The San Joaquin River Conservancy may enter into grant such permits or agreements to with, 
but not limited to, public agencies and non-governmental organizations, other sponsors deemed 
appropriate, non-profit organizations, cultural organizations, educational and research 
institutions, environmental stewardship and recreation organizations, volunteer groups, 
indigenous people and Tribal organizations, grantees and their agents.    

State and Federal employees conducting official business such as research, surveying and 
monitoring shall not be required to obtain a written permit.  The State or Federal agency shall 
inform the Conservancy of the governmental business taking place and coordinate safe access 
with the Conservancy prior to site visits.   

1. Special Event Permits. Special Event Permits may be issued by the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy governing board San Joaquin River Conservancy Executive Officer for specific 
events at no net expense to the State.  Special Event permits are required for any activity that will 
occur wholly or partially within or on any unit owned, operated, or administered by the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy and which meets any of the following criteria: when fees are charged by the 
event sponsor beyond any regular use fee, when the San Joaquin River Conservancy has 
determined the event will create a greater potential hazard or liability to the State than incurred 
through typical operations, when the activity will require the exclusive use of an area within the 
unit, when the activity interferes significantly with the public's use of a unit, when additional staffing 
or staff time is required, or where items or services are sold.  

2. Activity Permits.   Activity Permits for educational, recreational, tribal, and resource 
management activities may be granted, by the San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board 
to appropriate permittees, including but not limited to permits allowing the limited collection, 
removal, treatment, disturbance, or destruction of plants, wildlife, alteration of property, and 
presence in closed areas or after-hours.   

3. Letter Permits. The San Joaquin River Conservancy Executive Officer has the discretion to 
approve, condition, amend, suspend, revoke or deny a letter permit for activities otherwise 
restricted or prohibited on Conservancy property.  Letter permits may only be issued for short 
term, fewer than 30 days in a calendar year, for access to San Joaquin River Conservancy 

		
 



Updated 7/2024 

properties for activities that include but are not limited to research, mapping, surveying, education, 
vegetation management, collection, or removal, environmental stewardship, and other similar 
beneficial public services purposes. Letter Permits may be extended up to 90 days at the 
discretion of the Executive Officer. 

4. License Agreements.  License Agreements may be issued by the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy governing board to be executed with an appropriate group, organization, business, 
or agency to allow their agents and participants to enter units, including those that are otherwise 
closed to the public, to conduct activities and programs for educational, recreational, tribal, and 
resource management and similar beneficial public service purposes.   License Agreements may 
be issued for a term of up to three (3) years. 

5. Operating, Concession, Lease, and Other Agreements may be entered into by the San 
Joaquin River Conservancy governing board pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 32538 
and consistent with state policies, laws, and legal approval.    

As part of all of the above Permits and Agreements: 

1) A copy of the Permit or Agreement and accompanying vehicle placard must be maintained 
on the site during the activity by the person leading the activity, and such person shall display the 
document upon request of any officer, employee, or agent of the San Joaquin River Conservancy 
or any law enforcement officer.   

2) No person shall violate any provision or restriction of a Special Event Permit, Activity Permit, 
Agreement, or Letter Permit issued pursuant to these regulations.  Such violation is subject to 
enforcement and penalties.  Any person who has been properly granted and has complied with a 
Special Event Permit, Activity Permit, or License Agreement shall to that extent not be liable for 
prosecution. 

3) The Executive Officer shall oversee contractors’, licensees’, lessees’ and permittees’ 
compliance with the agreement or permits issued, and may condition, amend, suspend, revoke 
or further condition said permits or agreements. 

4) Groups, organizations, and non-governmental agencies shall provide San Joaquin River 
Conservancy with proof of liability insurance and include San Joaquin River Conservancy as an 
additional insured.  Certification or Proof of liability insurance shall not be less than $1,000,000 
per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined with $2,000,000 annual 
policy aggregate and shall not be less than a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per accident for 
motor vehicle liability.    

		
 



AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item: F-1  

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: ACTION ITEM: Discuss Proposed Revisions to The Policy for 
Permits and Agreements and Approve Amendments. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conservancy staff recommends the Conservancy Governing Board authorize discuss and 
approve the proposed changes to the Policy for Permits and Agreements and Approve 
Amendments. 

SUMMARY: 

In October of 2023, the San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) Governing Board 
approved the Policy to Execute and Issue Special Event Permits, License Agreements, 
Activity Permits, Letter Permits, Operation and Lease Agreements (Policy).   

The current Policy was approved and adopted at the November 2023 Conservancy 
Governing Board meeting during the time the Conservancy Governing Board was 
meeting regularly, at least once a month.  However, since January 2024 the Conservancy 
Governing Board has been meeting every other month. The frequency of the new meeting 
schedule has presented issues in negotiating and executing various permits, licenses, 
and agreements per the existing Policy. 

Conservancy staff propose to amend the existing Policy to meet the needs of the 
Conservancy and better reflect the current meeting schedule of the Conservancy 
Governing Board. The proposed amended Policy for Permits and Agreements and 
Approve Amendments is included as Attachment 1 for discussion and approval. 

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Kari Daniska at 
kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.  

Attachments: Proposed Amended Policy for Permits and Agreements and Approve 
Amendments 

		
 

mailto:kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov


Updated 7/2024 

San Joaquin River Conservancy 
Policy to Execute and Issue Special Event Permits, License Agreements, Activity 

Permits, Letter Permits, Operation and Lease Other Agreements 

The San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board shall have the discretion to approve, 
condition, or deny Special Event Permits, Activity Permits, Letter Permit, License Agreements 
and operating, concession, lease, and other agreements, for activities otherwise restricted or 
prohibited on Conservancy owned state property if the site is considered safe, appropriate staffing 
and facilities are available, and the activity shows a benefit the San Joaquin River Conservancy 
and the public.  Activities shall not substantially interfere with visitors’ use; risk harm to wildlife, 
natural or cultural resources; create injury or damage in violation; or be otherwise inconsistent 
with the unit’s approved uses and environmental protection.   

The San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board may approve, condition, amend, 
suspend, revoke or deny deny, grant, suspend, revoke, or condition such permits and 
agreements at its sole discretion.  The San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board may 
delegate to the Executive Officer, in whole or in part, authority to grant, deny, condition, revoke, 
amend, or suspend such permits and agreements.   

The San Joaquin River Conservancy may enter into grant such permits or agreements to with, 
but not limited to, public agencies and non-governmental organizations, other sponsors deemed 
appropriate, non-profit organizations, cultural organizations, educational and research 
institutions, environmental stewardship and recreation organizations, volunteer groups, 
indigenous people and Tribal organizations, grantees and their agents.   

State and Federal employees conducting official business such as research, surveying and 
monitoring shall not be required to obtain a written permit.  The State or Federal agency shall 
inform the Conservancy of the governmental business taking place and coordinate safe access 
with the Conservancy prior to site visits.  

1. Special Event Permits. Special Event Permits may be issued by the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy governing board San Joaquin River Conservancy Executive Officer for specific 
events at no net expense to the State.  Special Event permits are required for any activity that will 
occur wholly or partially within or on any unit owned, operated, or administered by the San Joaquin 
River Conservancy and which meets any of the following criteria: when fees are charged by the 
event sponsor beyond any regular use fee, when the San Joaquin River Conservancy has 
determined the event will create a greater potential hazard or liability to the State than incurred 
through typical operations, when the activity will require the exclusive use of an area within the 
unit, when the activity interferes significantly with the public's use of a unit, when additional staffing 
or staff time is required, or where items or services are sold. 

2. Activity Permits.  Activity Permits for educational, recreational, tribal, and resource 
management activities may be granted, by the San Joaquin River Conservancy governing board 
to appropriate permittees, including but not limited to permits allowing the limited collection, 
removal, treatment, disturbance, or destruction of plants, wildlife, alteration of property, and 
presence in closed areas or after-hours.  

3. Letter Permits. The San Joaquin River Conservancy Executive Officer has the discretion to 
approve, condition, amend, suspend, revoke or deny a letter permit for activities otherwise 
restricted or prohibited on Conservancy property.  Letter permits may only be issued for short 
term, fewer than 30 days in a calendar year, for access to San Joaquin River Conservancy 

		
 



Updated 7/2024 

properties for activities that include but are not limited to research, mapping, surveying, education, 
vegetation management, collection, or removal, environmental stewardship, and other similar 
beneficial public services purposes. Letter Permits may be extended up to 90 days at the 
discretion of the Executive Officer. 

4. License Agreements.  License Agreements may be issued by the San Joaquin River 
Conservancy governing board to be executed with an appropriate group, organization, business, 
or agency to allow their agents and participants to enter units, including those that are otherwise 
closed to the public, to conduct activities and programs for educational, recreational, tribal, and 
resource management and similar beneficial public service purposes.  License Agreements may 
be issued for a term of up to three (3) years. 

5. Operating, Concession, Lease, and Other Agreements may be entered into by the San 
Joaquin River Conservancy governing board pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 32538 
and consistent with state policies, laws, and legal approval. 

As part of all of the above Permits and Agreements:  

1) A copy of the Permit or Agreement and accompanying vehicle placard must be maintained 
on the site during the activity by the person leading the activity, and such person shall display the 
document upon request of any officer, employee, or agent of the San Joaquin River Conservancy 
or any law enforcement officer. 

2) No person shall violate any provision or restriction of a Special Event Permit, Activity Permit, 
Agreement, or Letter Permit issued pursuant to these regulations.  Such violation is subject to 
enforcement and penalties.  Any person who has been properly granted and has complied with a 
Special Event Permit, Activity Permit, or License Agreement shall to that extent not be liable for 
prosecution. 

3) The Executive Officer shall oversee contractors’, licensees’, lessees’ and permittees’ 
compliance with the agreement or permits issued, and may condition, amend, suspend, revoke 
or further condition said permits or agreements.  

4) Groups, organizations, and non-governmental agencies shall provide San Joaquin River 
Conservancy with proof of liability insurance and include San Joaquin River Conservancy as an 
additional insured.  Certification or Proof of liability insurance shall not be less than $1,000,000 
per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined with $2,000,000 annual 
policy aggregate and shall not be less than a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per accident for 
motor vehicle liability.   

		
 



AGENDA ITEM 

August 7, 2024 Item: F-2 

To: San Joaquin River Conservancy Governing Board 

From: Kari Daniska, Executive Officer 

Subject: Action Item: San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust 
Annual Report Presentation and Proposal for Road Maintenance at 
Sycamore Island   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive Annual Operations Report presentation and proposal for road maintenance at 
Sycamore Island from the San Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust and 
provide written approval or direction on how to proceed. 

SUMMARY: 

On December 7, 2022, the San Joaquin River Conservancy (Conservancy) and the 
Joaquin River Parkway and Conservation Trust (Trust) entered into Operating Agreement 
C22100002 for Sycamore Island and Van Buren Unit of the San Joaquin River Parkway 
(Attachment 1). 

Annual Operations Report 

Section 12.E. of the Operating Agreement identifies that the Trust shall submit to the 
Conservancy an Annual Operations Report to the Conservancy for the period 
commencing July 1st and ending June 30th of each year and shall be filed with the State 
no later than the following September 30th. Furthermore, the Conservancy and the Trust 
shall post the Annual Operations Report on each of their respective websites. 

Additionally, pursuant to Section 12.H., within 60 days following the submittal of the 
Annual Operations Report, the Trust shall present the Annual Operations Report to the 
Conservancy Governing Board for public review and comment. 

Proposal for Road Maintenance 

The Operating Agreement identifies the following maintenance items that shall return to 
the Conservancy Governing Board for approval prior to the commencement of work: 

		
 



1. A map of the existing roads at Sycamore Island, where public vehicle traffic will be 
permitted, which will be re-graded. 

2. Apply a stabilizing additive to any re-graded road surfaces for long-term protection 
and accompanying map of areas to be treated with materials specifications and 
labor quotes. 

Total Cost: up to $3,729,528.00 

Specifically, pursuant to Section 8.A.2. of the Operating Agreement, the Trust shall get 
written permission from the Conservancy’s Governing Board prior to the commencement 
of any work towards the stabilizing additive. 

The Trust has prepared a presentation and supporting documentation for both items, 
which will be appended to this memo as Attachment 2 when made available by the Trust 
and prior to the Conservancy Governing Board meeting. 

For additional information, you may direct your inquiries to Kari Daniska at 
kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov.  

Attachments: Operating Agreement C22100002 

Trust Presentation and Supporting Documentation 

		
 

mailto:kari.daniska@sjrc.ca.gov


� 

 

 	
 	   

  

 

   	  
	
 ̆ 
̌ �   
  	 ̂̇ ˝̨ 

°	  

̆ �  ̃  
̌  
̌  
    °  

   	  

 
	
 ̆ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
°� ˜ °	 
! 
 	
̃   �  �̆  

 

   	 �   
�̆  

"#$%̨̃    

°  ̂� %&' 

 

 

 

 

 

()*+,-./0/123)425(6789:;<=;>?(:@>:8?A>??:8><@?(B<<8B;C@		
 



� 

��� 

� 

 	
� �  � 
� ̆̆��� 

̌� ̂ ��� 

̇� ̋ ̆��̆̆��� 

� ̨ °̃̆��̃�!"#!$�̂°̆ �̃��%� 

� ̨ °̃̆��̃�&'̆(!')$��*� 

%� &'̆+!̃'�,� 

-� .̃ �/'!')!0�12°'̃̆ ��� 

3� &'̆ ̃°)̃'�!'+�&40̃'��54('̃̆ ��̌� 

*� 6!'̃'!')�.708!̃'̆��� 

,�&')̆ ̆'̆��� 

�̂!9̆��� 

̌�1)+̆��:))°'̃̆ ;�°70)�6̃'8��� 

̇�̋ ̃0̃̆�!'+�<()̆��3� 

�5'̆°!')��3� 

�=0+�=!0̆ �̆:8'̃��̌,� 

%�>''̃�̨!'�)+'8̆��̌� 

-�/)�6!?°�̌� 

3�°70)�̂°̆ �̃�̌̌ � 

*� 7̃'̆�:8!'̆ �̃:̆ ̆8''8;�<°70̃̃'8��̌̌ � 

,̌�@̃)̆��̌̌ � 

̌�̨ !°0̃̆�!'+�1+̆��̌̌ � 

ˇ̌�̂'!̃'��̌̇ � 

ˇ̇�<°'+��̃�̆̆;�=0+'8�.(��̌� 

̌�1!0�4̃$�:)2°̆̃'��̌� 

̌�&40!')�#̃�A!#̆;�1°0̆;�18°0!̃'̆;�!'+�0)̆��̌� 

%̌�@'B+̆)'!̃'��̌� 

-̌�̨ ̆!70̃$�:))̆ �̆A!#̆��̌%� 

3̌�@!̃'!0�A!7�10!̃'̆�C!+�&̃)!̃'��̌-� 

*̌�>'(''̃!0�&40!')�!'+�1̆°)�̃)̃'��̌-� 

,̇�=!D!+°̆�<°7̆ !̃')̆��̌3� 

̇�<8'̆�!'+�:+(̃̆'8��̇,� 

˙̌� ̃8!4 $��̇,� 

EFGHIJKL�MLNOPFQO�RES�TUVWXYZX[\EW][WU\̂ [\\WU[Y]\E_YYU_X̀  ]		




� 

��� 

� 	
� �̆ ��̌� 

�̂ �   ��� 

�̇̋�̨�̇°  �̃��� 

 �!�"̋��# 
̆ ��� 

$�̂ ̆ ̆��� 

%�&° ��� 

'�̨   �" ̆��� 

(�̃ ° 
��̇ 
̆��� 

̌� 	
̆  ��� 

)�̨ ̆ ̆̆�� 	
 �̆�� 

�� 	
*̋��� 

�"° ��+̆˘ 
 ��� 

�̂ ��,�-̆ ��� 

 �.* ��̆ /�̇°̆ /� ̋ �̃ ° 
�" °̆ �� � 

$� 	
  ��̃ ° 
�� � 

%� 	
̋   
̋  
�̇ 
�� � 

'�0̋ ̆ � ̋ �̃*��̃ ° 
��$� 

(�0̆  
̆��$� 

̌�+1,�̃�2�°̆  ̆ ��(� 

)�+1,�#�2�̂   �̋0 

  � ̋ �°* ° 
�3̆ ��̌� 

�+1,�̇�2�456789:;<=�8<>�?8:<96<8<@6�AB>C69DDDDDDDDDDDDDDEEE� 

�+1,�̂�2� � 	
̆  � �DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDF� 

� 

GHIJKLMN�ONPQRHSQ�TGU�VWXYZ[\Z]̂GY_]YŴ ]̀̂ ŶW][_̂Ga[[WaZb_		




� 

��� 

� 

 	
� 
 			  � 

 � 

 �  � 
 	
� 
̆  ̌� ̂ �̇ 	
 � 
 �̨̋ °̃� 


� 

̌ ˙  
	�! ̂ � ̂ � �" 
	� � 

#$%&�'()*+,%-.�/.*))0)-,�1/.*))0)-,2�%&�)-,)*)3�%-,4�56�+-3�5),7))-�,$)� 

89:9;��<:=>?@>:A�8:@�B:CD>@�E>F;?�<@G;?F:@HI�J<@G;?F:@HIK�:@L�9M;�8:@�B:CD>@� 

E>F;?�N:?OP:I�:@L�<@G;?F:9>@�Q?DG9A�R@HS�JN:?OP:I�Q?DG9TU�V4WW)V,%X)W6�,$)�1Y+*,%)&2U�Z4*� 

9M;�[;?:9>@��8IH:\?;�RG=:@L�:@L�]:@�̂D?;@�_@>9S� 


	̇  !� 

 	
	̋�9M;�8:@�B:CD>@�E>F;?�<@G;?F:@HI�̀H9A�<:=>?@>:�NDa=>H� 

E;GD?H;G�<L;�NDa=>H�E;GD?H;G�<L;�JNE<K�bcA�QM;�<@G;?F:@HI�\:I�;@9;?� 

>@9�H@9?:H9G�:@L�d>@9�[P;?G�:e?;;\;@9G�P>9M�[Da=>H�:e;@H>;GA�[?>F:9;�;@9>9>;GA�:@L� 

()*&4-&�-)V)&&+*6�Z4*�,$)�(*4()*�3%&V$+*.)�4Z�,$)�V4-&)*X+-V6f&�3g,%)&h�:@L� 

 	
	̋�>9�>G�:[[?[?>:9;�9M:9�9M>G�̀e?;;\;@9�a;�;@9;?;L�>@9�?�9M;� 

G:;9I�:@L�H@F;@>;@H;��9M;�e;@;?:=�[Da=>H�>@�9M;�DG;�:@L�;@dI\;@9�A�:@L�9M;� 

;@M:@H;\;@9��?;H?;:9>@:=�:@L�;LDH:9>@:=�;i[;?>;@H;G�:9�8IH:\?;�RG=:@L�:@L�9M;� 

]:@�̂D?;@�_@>9��9M;�8:@�B:CD>@�E>F;?�N:?OP:I�P@;L�aI�9M;�<@G;?F:@HIh�� 

 	
	̋�9M;�DG;G�[?F>L;L�?�M;?;>@�:?;�D@L:\;@9:=�9�9M;�\>GG>@�� 

9M;�<@G;?F:@HI�:@L�H@G>G9;@9�P>9M�9M;�8:@�B:CD>@�E>F;?�N:?OP:I�j:G9;?�N=:@� 

:L[9;L�aI�9M;�<@G;?F:@HI�eF;?@>@e�a:?L�>@�̀[?>=�cklmh� 

 	
	̋�9M;�<@G;?F:@HI�eF;?@>@e�a:?L�@�n;H;\a;?�lA�ckclA� 

:[[?F;L�?;=;:G;��:�E;CD;G9�?�N?[G:=G�JEoNK�9�[?F>L;�[Da=>H�:HH;GG�[;?:9>@G� 

:@L�\:@:e;\;@9�G;?F>H;G�:@L�GD[[=;\;@9:=�?;H?;:9>@p?;=:9;L�G;?F>H;G�:9�8IH:\?;� 

RG=:@L�:@L�9M;�]:@�̂D?;@�_@>9��9M;�8:@�B:CD>@�E>F;?�N:?OP:Ih� 

� 

qrstuvwx�yxz{|r}{�~q��•†‡…—–ƒ—⁄‹q…›⁄…†‹−⁄‹‹…†⁄–›‹q‰––†‰—„›		
 



� 

��� 

  
���̆ ̌̂��̇̇̋�̂̂�̨°�̃�̃  ̃ �̃̌� 

̇���!"# �̇$̌̂ ̌°��̌���$̌�̂��̋̋%�°̂� 

�̂&�̂��� 

  
'��(��̃  ̃ �̃ �$%�)$̌°�*̂� 

̇ ̇$̂�+̂̌°�̌�̨°̆ ����+̌���$̋̂�̂� 

̂���+̌˝̋̌°�,̋̌̌̂ �̂�̇̇̂��̇̆��̂�$̌-� 

./� 0 1/	 '�2.�3/. 24 	
02/.�/1�0�5606 7� 

3/8. .0 � 2. 10 �3/.0 2.4'�0�9 
	02 � 0/� :	 � 
� 

1/77/ ;� 

� 

<=�9>?@AB?B� 

C�$%�̌D��#E+%�C��̂$̋̇ �̇�̂�̆̌̌� 

F%̆ �G̋̂�̂�H�*�Ǐ��̇̌���+�̌�JKLAMAN� J�+̌� 

̌� ̂��̂�̌̇̂�̌��OPQ�RS�TU�VWOPXYUPUZ[�C� 

#E+%�C�°��̇ �#̆ ̌�̌̋̂ ̌°�̌̋ˇ̌�$̂�%�̌�̨°̆  � 

̂�E��̆ �̌�̌�̇�̂ˇ̌�J̨F�GFJ�+̌�̋̋�̋�̂�°��̆̌̌� 

�̆ �̌���̂�̋�̂ˇ̌�̂ ��%�̆ ̌̌��̌�̨°̆  �� 

̇̆ ˙̋%���#̆ ̌���$%�̌��̆ �� �̂ˇ̌� 

̋�+�̂��\̇ ̂-�C�$%�̋̋���̋̌°̂��̆E�%� 

̋̌�̂ˆ̌ ̌�� ̆���#̆ ̌�\̇ ��+̌�̇$̌̂ ̂��̌� 

̌�̨°̆ -� 

]=�0?>@� 

C�̆��̌�̨°̆ �̋̋����̇̌̂��̇ ̇\̌̆ ̋%��%�̂� 

̋̋�̆ ̆��̂%�_�̃  ̃ �̀̂�̂��ă �̀b�̃  ̃ c��̋̋��� 

̌$�̌ �̋ �̌�� �̆ �̋̋+̌°�̇ ̇$̋�%� �F ��̋̌̌� 

ȧ̆ ��)̋�F$̌�+̌$�̌�̋-�F̋̂ ��#E+%�C�̋̂ d$� 

��\̇ ̌̌���̆��̌�̨°̆ �+̌��\̇��̌̆ ˙̋̌̂��� 

�$%��̋̂ ̌°d$�̋̋��̂̆ ̂����%�̆ �̆dd 

̆�̂�e��̋̋��̆�̂�̂ˇ̌��̌�̨°̆ -� 

fghijklm�nmopqgrp�sft�uvwxyz{y|}fx~|xv}�|}}xv|z~}f•zzv•y†~		
 



� 

��� 

 � 	
� �  	
	�

� � ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̨̋̇�̋�° ̃!" �!̋" �#$̋" �$° � % &$̋&$�̋� 

%&̇̇�̇��̆ ' &$̋$̇&̋̌�!̂(&#�##̇ �̇�̂̇ ° ��&̇&$̨" �!&#$&#&$̨" �(&° � 

̆ ̋#&$̨" �# ̌#&$̨" � ̇(#� &° &$̨" � $° �$ ̋̂ ' ̋° � #̋&$ �$° � 

° ̂#̋&$�!̨%̇ �̆& ̋�̋° �)̋  ̋�%$̨° �#$#̇ &̇$̇�$° * �̋� 

#&&̋&̇�##̇ &̇(�$° �̇̂ (+ #̋�̋�̋�̂̇ �$° �$+̌%$̋��̋�̨$ �!̂(&#, � 

- ̃ !% $̋�$° �!̋&$��̋�%&̇̇�̇  �(�#$° ̂#̋° �&$�##° $#� 

&̆̋�   � !!&#(�)̋  ̋�̨  $�! $$&$̨�! &$#&!̇" �) $�. /̂&$�0&̃�

1234526�7289:3�1;2<�=>?29:@8�!&#&̇�$° �   �  ° " �̇ ̋̋" �$° �#� 

̨̃$% $̋�̇̋̋̂ ̋̇" �̆ ˙ " �$° �̨ ̂̋&$̇,� 

�A! $�̆ &̋̋$�! %& ̇̇&$��̋� B $̇̃$#̌" �̋� ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋% ̌�& %! ̃� 

̋�%& ̇̇�(̌�#$̇ ̋̂#̋&$̨�$° �!̋&$̨�#&&̋&̇�̇!#&&° �&$�̋�C ° � 

0& ̃�D ̇̋�C ̇ ̋� $�̆  &#� ̃� ° ̌�#%! ̋° �! ̨%% ̋&#� 

$̃&$% $̋�̃&̆ , � ̇�#&&̋&̇�̇  �$̋�° ̃̇̌ �#̋�̋�̂ ̇�$° � 

$+̌% $̋��̋�%& ̇̇�(̌�̋�!̂(&#, �E̋�̇  �(�&$�9F:�GH<8:3I2<J6@8�̇� 

° &̇#̋&$�̋�° ̋%& $�&�̇̂ #�$�° ̃̇�&%!#̋�K&̇̋ ,̇ � 

� �  ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋% ̌�#̨�̇$(�̂ ̇�̇��̋�%& ̇̇,�� 

 ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋̇  �#̨�̃&̇&̋̇�LM,NN�!�̃&#�$° �L,NN�!�̋&�$� 

) ̂̋° ̌ �̇$° �)̂  $° ̌ ,̇� � ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋̇  �!̃&° ��° &̇#̂$̋° �° ̌� 

ˆ̇�̇��LO, NN�̋�° &̇(° �!̇$" �̃̋$̇" �$° �̋' ° ̌�$̋&̇�&$̋� 

)̌  # % �Ė$° ,�� ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋̇  �̇  �$$̂�!̇ �̇�LP,NN" �̆& ̋�� 

° &̇#̂$̋° �L ON,NN�$$̂�! ̇ �̇�° &̇(° �!̇$̇� $° �̃  ̋$̇,�� 

 ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋̇  �$̋�#̨�̃&̇&̋̇�$�C$° ̌ �̇̋̂ ̨�Q&° ̌ ,̇�� 

� � ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̋̇  �$̋�̂̇ ��!%& ̋�̋�%& ̇̇�̋�(�̂̇ ° �&$�̆ �� 

&$�!̋�° ̂&$̨�̋�̋%� �̋&̇�R̨  %$̋��$̌�!̂!̇�̋�̋$�̇�&$� 

̇̋�̋�̆& ̋̂ �̋̋�!&�̆ &̋̋$�#$̇$̋��̋�GH <8:3I2<J6@8�ST:JU9VI: � 

W&#,�� 

X ,� � ̆ ̌�̂˙̋�&̇�(̌�̂ ̋&Y° �̋�#$° ̂#̋�̂$° &̇&$̨�#̋&̃&̋&̇�$� 

(��̋�%& ̇̇" �̇�!!̃° �(̌�̋�B$̇̃$#̌�$��#̇' (̌' #̇� 

(̇&̇,� � ̆ ̌� ̇̂ �̨̋̇�̋̋�  �̂$° ̇�&̇° �&$�#$$#̋&$�̆&̋�̋&̇� 

Z[\]̂ _̀  a�bacde[fd�gZh�ijklmnompqZlrpljqspqqljpnrqZtnnjtmur		
 



� 

��� 

 	


� �  � � 	
 �� �̆ ��̆  � �̌ �̂̇ ̆�̨̋  
	� 

°̃  !" #$% & ' (!�) ) 
	��* + �, � - .�, ̆ �� �	
) � 

 �
̆  �  � �)   � � 	
) 	
 
  /� � .�  �  - .�, ̆ � 

�  /� 	
�  	
+��* � 
� � �)̆  ) ��� 	


� 

 ̆�* ).�� �̌ )̆ 
	̨ ��, ̆ 

� �0̆    
	� �1 � 

̆  ) �*�23̨  
	
�1 �4567� 
� ̇ +8� � �1 �̌* � 

9*̆  	
�:�2;̆ 
� �  �1 �4<47� 
� ̇ +8+�, � -.� 

, ̆� 	

���� �"=>!?"#"@�A>?B�?B"�°%C>D̃# >%�E??̃# "'�F" "#%C(!� 

G* �̋   	.��1 �, ̆��� �)  �� 
�� .� 

̆   � � �� � 	
 �  � �1  
	̨ *.+�� 

HI�JKLMNO�PQ�LRN�STUVWTX�YUKOL�� 

�̋ � �̋  ) � 

, � )*� � 	
�  � �̆  	 
	�  
� � �  � � � 

	
) ��* � �) ̨ �.�� �1  
	̨ *.� � � -.� 

, ̆+�, � ˘̆ �� 
� - 

�̆� �̆ ���̆ �� 

* ) 

� ��) 
	 � 

+� 

� ̆�G) 
	 � � 

, � -.�, ̆��̆ � � ̆�) 
	 �) �� �1  
	̨ *.� 

 � 	
̨� �)) ̨�)  ��) 
� � 	
 �*�.  +�, �) �� 

*̆ Z� 

�̌ ) *�[̨  
� � 

�\ 
	) 	
̨  � � 

�̋  * 	
 �̌  
	̨* � � 

� 
�9  
		
�] 
 * � ̂ *� 

�  	 ̌  �� 

, � -.�, ̆� .� 	
�6��4�  _ ̀  )� ). 

�� 
	̨  �� -� 

a/�*̆� 
�: � -�a]  
	+�, � -�a�� � 

	
) � �) ̨�.�) 
	 �� 	
 +�, � -�a�� 

bcdefghi�jiklmcnl�obp�qrstuvwuxybtzxtry{xyytrxvzyb|vvr|u}z		
 



� 

��� 

� � � 		� � � 	 �  
�  � �� 

�̆ ̌�̂ �  � ̇  �  �  
� 	 ��  � 

̂ ̋�̨ ˇ �° 	�̃  � ��!  ̂  �̌  �" � "��̌  	̂� 

 � ̇̂�̌� ̂�  
̋�̨ˇ �° 	�̃  � �̌  �" �# 	� 

$�$  	��" �� �  �  �  

̋�̨ ̆�� 

  	� �̌�̌  �  �% 
	� 
� �	 � ̂�  
̋�̨�̌  � 

& 
	�"�̌  �̃  � �̌  �̇   		�̇� ̇� ̂�̌�� 

"� �  �̌  � 
	��̇�̆ˇ �̌  	�  � 		��" �� 

̇ 
��"� �̋� 

�' ̂  	
� 

(� ̇ � 
�  	 	�̌  �$ ̇   �̌  � �̌  �̃  ̆  � 

̨�)*+,+-*̋,-��  
�  �  
	  ��̃   �  � 

),./0-̋++�� 	 	�  
	  �  �̇  	 �1̋�̨ˇ � 

$ ̇   �̂  		��  
	�̌  �̃  ̆  �̨�� �&   � 

 	��   �̆ ̌� ̌  � 
	�  	�� ̌  �2  
�  � 

!  
	  �' ̂  	
�  	�3456768�9�̆ ̌̌�� 

̌  	�̌   	
� � 	�� 

 ��̌�:̂ 			 ̋� 

:� ̂ 			 �" 	
̆  		�̌  �̃  ̆  �̨� �  �̌ �  
�  
	��̌� 

:̂ 			 ��" ��̆̂�  � 
�̂ ̂  �̌  
�  
"̌  �̌  �̂̌ � 

�̌  � ��̌  �; 

	��$ ��&  �̌  �  ��̌  �̌�  
� 

  
̇  � � ̌  �̂ � ̇ � 	 � 
	���̌  � 

 
 �̇ 	��̌  �̃  ̆  �̨��̌�:̂ 			 ̋�̨ˇ �̃  ̆  � 

̨�̌  �̇ 	�� 	
	� �� 	̌�̂  			 �̇  �)*++++̋++��̌  � 

$ ̇   ��� ̂�̆̋� 

� ��2  
� 

˛̌  �̃  ̆  �̨�̌  � �̌  �̃  ��̌  �"� ̇  � � �̆  		� 

" 	
<==>�?@=�A=BC>D�EFGDHI�G>�JH>KHFI�H>D�L=?=FH>MA�NHI�G>�OCP=QR=F� 	̌� 

	̋�̨ˇ �̃  ̆  �̨�̌  �̇ 	�̌  �̆ ̂�̌��  
��̌  � 

̃  S� 

TUVWXYZ[�\[]̂_Ù �̂aTb�cdefghigjkTfljfdkmjkkfdjhlkTnhhdngol		




� 

��� 

�	 

� 
�
 ��̆̌̂ �̇̇̋˛̨  ̂ ��̇°̨˜̂ � 

�!̃ "#� 
$�%̃̂ �̇̇̋˛̨  ̂ ��&̨̇ ˛̃ �̂� 

°� � 	� 	#�! ' (̇�̋̇˛̨  ̂ ��̇°̨˜̂ � 

� "#""()̃  
" � 

*�+ (ˇ 
� 
$��, 
-. �* (�."##�$"( ((�̂   
##�'$/ ̃ � 

#(� 
$�(̃ (""#""(��̂ 
 """'�  �"#""(0�*�+ (ˇ 
� 


$��, 
-. �* (�."##�$"( ((�̃# 
(�1"� 
�� 
'(��2"("'� 

"#""(� 
$)�̃ "#�.�"#""(�(� ##.$0�� 

�+̂ ̂ "�3 ' '̂  � 

*�+ (ˇ 
�' "4(�� "5 �( '(� ��, 
-. �* (� 
� 

"'���% 
� 5 "�6"̌�, 
-. �"�" ("'�̂ ̂ "� ' '̂  0� 

*"(�"" #�#�"#$(�" ("'�̌"("" � 
$�̃ ̃ ""(��̌"("(� 
$� 

2̃  
$"'��#���̃  
-� "�"��̂  ̂"0� 

�7˜" � 
$�3$  " �
 "#(� 
$�, ' 
̂ (� 

*�, 
-. �* (�( ##�̃ ̌"$�"˜"̌� 
$�$  " 
#�̃ ' 
̂ (� 
$� 

ˆ
 "#(�$"'���% 
� 5 "�6"̌�, 
-. �
 (�,# 
�8̃ $ 0� 

�, #"�% � 
$�3 ̂  � 

*�+ (ˇ 
� 
$��, 
-. �* (�."##�$"( ((�̂   
##�'$/ ̃ � 

#(� 
$�(̃ (""#""(��̃̌"$�̃  #"�( � 
$� ̂  0� 

�,# 
"'� 
$�+̂ #̃" 
� 

*�+ (ˇ 
� 
$��, "#�, 
-. �* (�."##�.-�'��$ 
� 


�̌ "̌.��̂   
##�'$/ ̃ �#(� 
$�(̃ (""#""(��(("(�� 

, 
-. �* (��̂ #̃�."�  ̂
$ $�#.(� ' #" (�
 $�� 

9:;<=>?@;ABC<�̃#""(0� 

�"�3̂ ' �, ̃  
$ ((� 
$�6(̃ (� 

�*�, 
-. �* (�( ##�"( ##� 
$�̂ 
 ""� �$ ("#�(̃  �4 � 


 $� ##�(  (��̂."'� 

#�' 
(((� 
$�̂ ̌"'�#$$�#(0� 

DEFGHIJK�LKMNOEPN�QDR�STUVWXYWZ[DV\ZVT[]Z[[VTZX\[D̂ XXT̂W_\		
 



� 

��� 

 � 
��� � 
	  
	�� 
	 �̆� 
		�̌  

	̆�̂  ̂�  � 


̌  
	̇�̋̆� 
	 	� �̨̂��° 
̆�̃  	
 � � �̃  
̃ 	��̃   	� 

� 	
�̂�  � ̃ ̌  � �� 
̌  
	� � 

  ̆� ̂  	�̌�� �   ��   	� �̃˜ ̇�� 

 �! "̆� 
���̂  � �̃˜  �̨̂��° 
̆�̃  	
 ̇� 

#$�̋ �̌  � � � 
	̃ 
	�� �̃˜ ̃   	�	 ̂  ̌ �̆̂  	 � 

̂  ̌ �̆	  	̆�� �̃  ̌ ̌�� �% 	
̌ &̆� �� 	
� 

�'� 
̇� 

�! 
 	
̃  � 

 �% 	
̌ �̆ 
	( 	����� � 	��� �! "̆� 

 
� ��̃ 
 	
&� ̆ �̌� 	
� 	
�̃ 
 	
̃  ��  ��	 	̂� 
� 

 � �� �̂ �� �)̃  	
̂�̋ ˆ 
			 ̇� � 

% 	
̌ �̆� �! "̆� 
��̌  �� �̃ 
 	
̃�̌� � 

*̃ ̇�� 

�%̌  	 �+̂  	 � 

 �! "̆� 
� 	�� �  ̆��  	
��̌̌  	�̌ 
̌  � 

 	
��̋ˆ 
			 ̇� 

�% ̌ � 

 �% 	
̌ �̆� �! "̆� 
��̌  � � �  �� 

̃  
̌  ��̂̂��̃  �̌ ̌̇� 

� �! "̆� 
�� � 
	̃ � �̃  	
̂�! 
	 	��� 	
� 

�̃   	̌  � � 
&�  ̌&��̌   
� 
	 
̌  	̇� 

� �! "̆� 
� � ̌ ̌ �� ̌̌&� ̌ 	̌  
&�� 

̂ 		
̂�̌  �� 
	  
	�̃  ̌ �*̃  	
 	� �̃   	� 
̂� 

̆� � 	
� � ̃  	
�� �̃  	
 ��̃ ̃̌�*̃  	
 	� � 


̂�� ,̌ �� 	
̂�� �% 	
̌˘̇� 

�-./ 	
 	
	̌  0� �! "̆� 
�123445�67�8379:;4�1<<455�67�=61645>� 

̃ ̆  		&�̌ 
̌  
&� �̂   ��� �% 	
̌ �̆�̌ 

̆� � � 

  	� �  	� 	
	�� 
	̃  	� �� 	
��̂  	
̇� 

?@ABCDEF�GFHIJ@KI�L?M�NOPQRSTRUV?QWUQOVXUVVQOUSWV?YSSOYRZW		
 



� 

��� 

� 
���̆ �̌ 

ˆ̇ �̨̋°̃ !°"�̂ #̃$%�̨&°''(')�°'*�+,-&(°'.̋� 

�̂ ˙̋�+ ' $̋ /̃ ° '." �($�*̋$() '°%̋*�0̋  °*�°' *�̂ #̃$%̋̋ �1)̋' . "� ° $� *̋(' ̋*�2"� 

+341�% ̋̇�̨  ° ̃  !° " �̂ #̃$%�$̇  °&&�$#2,(%�.,-&̋%̋� -̃  5̋.%�*̋$ . ̃(-%('$�%�%̇̋ � 

+'$̋ /̃°'."�('�̨ ̃5̋.%�3/°&#°%('�6̃,$�7̨368�̃�-̃.̋$$(')�°'*�+341� 

*̋% ̃̋,(' °%( '9� ̇̂ �̋+ ' $̋˜ / ° ' . "� $̇  °&&�-̃.̋$$�° ''#°&&"�#-�%�$(:�7;8�̨ ̃5̋.%� 

3/ ° &#°%('�6̃  ,7$8�%�%̇̋ �&̋/̋&��° �<%(.̋��3:̋,-%('�7<=389 �1 '"�#̃%̇̋ ˜ � 

+341�̃̋/(̋!�!(&&�2̋�°%�%̇̋ �$&̋�̋:-̋'$̋��%̇̋ �̨°̃ !°"�̂ #̃$%9� 

�<°%#̃°&�>̋ $#̃.̋$� 

?˙̋'�°)̃˝̋*�#-'�2"�%̇̋ �̨°̃%(̋$@�%̇̋ �̨°̃ !°"�̂ #̃$%�$̇°&&�-°̃%'̋ �̃!(%̇�%̇̋ � 

+'$̋ /̃°'."�'�°--̃-̃(°%̋�̃̋ $#̃.̋�,°'°)̋,̋ '%�-̃5̋.%$�!(%̇�/̋ $̃()̇%� 

-̃/(*̋*�2"�%̇̋ �+'$̋ /̃°'."9� 

� 

A�B � 

19�C' �.'$( *̋˜ ° %('��%̇̋ � $̋˜ /(.̋$�%�2̋�-̋ ̃ ̃,̋ *�2"�%̇̋ �̨  ° ̃  !° "� ̃̂  #$%�-#̃  $#°'%� 

%�%̇($�1)̃˝̋,̋  '%@ �%̇̋ �+ ' $̋˜ / ° ' . "�̇̋ ˜ ̋2 "�° #% ̇̃( D̋$�% ̋̇� #$̋�  �%̇̋ �̨˜̋,( $̋$� 

2 " �%̇̋ �̨  ° ̃  !° " �̂˜ #$%� ' � ° �̃̋  '%E ̃̋ �̋ 2 ° $($� ' �% ̋̇�.  ' *(%('�%̇  ° %�%̇̋ �̨  ° ̃  !° " � 

ˆ̃#$%�-̋ ̃ ̃,�% ̋̇�%̋̃,$�° '*�.'*(%('$��%̇($�1)̃˝̋,̋  '%9�C' �%̇̋ � ̋/̋  '%� %̇  °%� %̇̋ � 

˛ ° ̃  !° " �̂ ˜ #$%�° (&$�% �-̋ ̃ ̃,@ �% ̋̇�̨ ˜ ̋,($̋$�$̇°&&�̃ /̋̋ %̃ �2 ° . �% �%̇̋ � 

+'$̋ /̃°'."@�°%�F%°%̋G$�-%('@�°'*�%̇̋ �+'$̋ /̃°'."�$̇°&&�̇°/̋�%̇̋ �̃()̇%�%� 

-#̃$#̋�°'"�%̇̋ �̃̋̃ ,̋ *(̋$�°/°(&°2&̋�#'*̋ �̃%̇($�1)̃˝̋,̋ '%�°'*H̃�%̇̋ !̃($̋� 

°/°(&°2&̋�2"�&°!9� 

I9�1&&�̃̋ /̋'#̋$�̃̋ .̋(/̋*�̃,�̨˜̋,($̋$�2"�%̇̋ �̨°̃ !°"�̂ #̃$%�$̇°&&�2̋�̋:-̋'*̋*� 

'&"�̃�%̇̋ �.°̃ @̋�,°('%̋'°'.̋@�-̋ °̃%('@�°*,('($%̃°%('@�(,-̃/̋,̋ '%@�̃� 

*̋/̋&-,̋ '%��̨˜̋,($̋$9�̂˙̋�̨°̃ !°"�̂ #̃$%�,°"�°**(%('°&&"�.'%̃(2#%̋�('E 

('*�$̋ /̃(.̋$�°'*�#'*$�̃°($̋*�̃,�#%$(*̋�̋'%(%(̋$�̃�%̇̋ �.°̃ @̋�,°('%̋'°'.̋@� 

-̋ °̃%('@�°*,('($%̃°%('@�(,-̃/̋,̋ '%@�̃�*̋/̋&-,̋ '%��̨˜̋,($̋$9�� 

ˆ̇ �̨̋°̃ !°"�̂̃#$%�$̇°&&�#$̋�̃̋/̋'#̋$�*̋ (̃/̋*�̃,�-̋ °̃%('$��%̇̋ �̨˜̋,($̋$� 

'&"�̃�%̇̋ �.°̃ @̋�,°('%̋'°'.̋@�-̋ °̃%('@�°*,('($%̃°%('@�(,-̃/̋,̋ '%@�°'*� 

JKLMNOPQ�RQSTUKVT�WJX�YZ[\]̂ _]̀  aJ\b̀  \Zac̀  aa\Z̀ b̂aJd̂ Ẑd]eb		




� 

��� 

  ��  �
��̆ �̌� ̂  ̇ �̌��� 

�̂˙̌���̇̋�̨�� ° ̃̌�� �� 

� ���̇�� ���!̇� ���� 

��̌�̇���̇  ��̇̇�� ��� 

!" �" ��̇̇�̇" �������° ̃̌� 

�̌�̇��!̇� ��� ̂  ̇ �̌̌� 

��̌#$�̇�  ̇ ���   � 

�  ̋� 

%&�'()*+ �,- ./.0- /1�2*34-+*5*.(6�

7̋  �8̇̌� 9  ̇ �:�̨   �7̇ ̇�

�° ̃̌��

�̆�  ̆���  ̇ ��  � 

��   ��̇ ̇ ̇�̃ �; ̇�<=̂ ̇��̂ �� 

˛   � �; ̇� >=9  ̇�?̆  " ���7"  ̋�� 

�@!  A� �� ° " � �̌! �� ° ̃ ̌��

� 

̆   ����̇�! ���̂  ̇ �̌�̃  � 

  ̋�

�̨  	̇" ��̌   A�7� � ̇�̌�� �� ° ̃̌� 

� 

�̆��	̇���̂˙̌ �̋8 �̇�̇̌� 

�� �̇�� ���	̇��̂ ̇ �̌ 

" ��̇  �� ° ̃̌���̇�!�̇ � 

�̇ ̇ ̇�̃���̇���? ��9   ̇� 

B "  � ° �CD)-E-(�F�̃ ̇��̇�������� 

7 "  ̋��  ° ̃ ̌��

� ��̂  ̇ �̌̃ ��̇ �̌ 

� 

�	̇��! �̇�� �B " ̋�̨	̇� 

� 

̇  ��7 "  �G ˘ ��

�̆�̆ ����� 

̂  ̇ Ȟ��̋� 

�I A�

JKLMNOPQ�RQSTUKVT�WJX�YZ[\]̂ _]̀  aJ\b̀\Zac̀aa\Z̀ b̂aJd̂ Ẑd]eb		
 



� 

��� 

�
 ��������̆̌ ��� �̂ 

̌�
  �̆̆�̌�̇�̌̇��̋ � 

̌�� 

�̨°�� ��  ̌ ̂��   ̃�� ̌� 

°�̆̆�̆̌ � ���̋ �̂ �̃� 

 �̆̇� ̆�  ̃�� ̌������ 

̇��̋̆̆����� ��� ̌�� � 

̌�̌̌̆�̆� 

�!̋ �   �̆̆��� �  �̋���

�̃� 

�" �̌���̆̃ ��̌̂�#̌̂ ���� 

̆̆�� �̋ �̂�̆�̆̇�̇��˘̃̇� � 

̆̌ ̇� ̨̌ ���̆ �̇�̋ ̇�̂̇�̋ ̇�̌ˇ ̇� 

 ̇� ̇�̋  $̇�̌̇�̋ ̇�̋ ̇  � ̇�  � 

���̆�� �̆����$�̆ ̇� 

̋ ̆̆̇�̆̇�̇�̋̋ ̇�̆̃�$̌̇��̆̆�%�̌ � 

� ̋ ̂̆�

&' �()*+,- ./,0)* �1*2�()345 6,0)* �)7�834-) 9636* ,+� 

�" �: ̂ ̋ ̃�" ̌�̃�̌ ̂�̋ � ̌�̌� �

�̌ %̨��� ̆̆̋  � ; �

< ������: ̂ ̋̃�" ̌���̌̂̇� �� 

̌�̇�̌��̋ �  ̌���:   � 

 � ̃� �� �:  ̇�̆̌ � ��̌̌̆�̇� 

̆�̇����$�$̌̇�̇�= �̌̇� 

˝ � ̆�̨ �̃>?@�AB CD@EFGCHIJD�KL@HM> NF@�OP PNH@�GCQRBE�>?@ � 

ABCD@EFGCHIJD�SBF@ECNCT�UBGEQ� ̆̆� ̨�̨�  ��� 

 ��̃� �%� 

� 

< �! �̇�̌� �̋ � ̌� �̨�

�̨̃ �� : ̂ ̋ ̃�" ̌��̌ ̨ ���V ̃ �WXY0Z0 ,�

[\]̂_̀  ab�cbdef\ge�h[i�jklmnopnqr[msqmkrtqrrmkqosr[uookunvs		
 



� 

��� 

 � 
�� ������� �̆�̌�� 

̌�̂ ̇�̋��̆̆��̨ °̌�̃�� ̆� 

�! ��̌̆ � ��"# $�%!� ̌̌�̆� � 

̃̌���&'()*+,-(./0)�1',*+(2(3�4'-+5�6+2'+�7'�78*� 

 ��$� #� � �̇� 

9�:;;�<'52=2.-72'()�-(5�-55272'()�)8-;;�>*�<-5*�2(�-..'+5-(.*�?278�@7-7*0)� 

��! ��̌��̃̇�̋!�̌̌� 

̃�̂ �)8-;;�>*�<-5*�2(�-..'+5-(.*�?278�78*�&'()*+,-(./0)� 

A�BC!�D ̃�"# $�E�"̌�F��A$�Ǧ�� 

H�I!�Ḟ�� 

�J ��̃̌��̇� ̃�̨� ̃ ��C!� � 

̨̃��� #��$�̌��̨̆!��"# $�%!� ̌̌� 

 !��̌� 
�̨ ̌�̌ ̆ �̌̌�̃�̌̇�̌�̌ 

#� ̌̌�̨����̌��� 
̌̌�̌$� 
�̌� 

�  �!̨���K̃ $��C!��� 
� 

̌̌�̨̌ ̌�̆̃̌��̌ � ��̆!̌̇�G� ̌̌� 

̨��̨ ̌$���"# $�%!��̨�̌̌�̌�� 

 !$���̃̌� $��� ! ��̃� 

̃�̂ ̇� 

�̋�̌̌�̃�̂ � ���"�̨$��"# $�%!� 

!�̌��! ��"# $�%!� ̌̌�L9� ��M �� 

Ǩ� 
�� $�̃ ���K̃ $N�LO9�̃ �� 

K̃ $� 
��̌��� � 
̆��̌̌�̃��� 

�̨ $̌� ̨ ̌���K̃ $N�L9�!̨�̃  ��� 

K̃ $��̌̌�̃��̌��$�  P�̌��� 

 N�L9�!̨���K̃ $��̃� !̆����� 

̌�Q!̌̆�C!���Q!����̌� 

$���"# $�%!̇� 

�%̌��̌̌�̌�Q̆��� ��"�̆̌�� 


� ! �! � ̃� ̌̌� ̌$� ̨ �� 

RSTUVWXY�ZY[\]Ŝ\�_R̀�abcdefgehiRdjhdbikhiidbhfjiRlffblemj		




� 

��� 

 	
 ��̆ ˇ̂�̇ ̌�̋ ˛̌̆ ̨̌��°̨̃ � !̋ ̌�̆ ""� 

˛̋#̋ ̌̃�̃°̆""�$%̋ �̆��°�̆"�̆̌ �̨̂"��°�&̋ ˛̃̃�̆̌ �̂̃°̆""� 

#̃�̨̌ �°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌�(̨°̇�%̋ ̌˜̨̆̌��°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃+�*°� 

&̆ )(̆ �*̇ ̃�̆!̃�̌#��̆̃ ˜̆ "̨�%̌̃��̃˛̃�̃̆ ˛̂�̨"+�*°�!̨̌ !� 

̌(̨°̃̆̌ ˆ̨̌ !�°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌�̋ ̆�"%�$�̨̌%��°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃� 

°̆�°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃�̋ ˙̃�̋ #�̆ ̌� "̨̆̌ �̃°̆�̆�%̇"̨̆��°� 

, -.�/ 0 1�̇̃ ��°�&̋ ˛̃̃�̆̌ �̂̆�̌�̌̋ "̆"�2̇ ̨̂��̇̃ ̂�$� 

°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌�̆̌ 3̂�̇̇�%%̇̆ ̌̃��°�&̋ ˛̃̃+� 

�*°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌�̃#̃�°�̨!°��̌�°�&̋ ˛̃̃��%̌ ̃̇%� 

%̌ ̃̇%�̆̌ �̂̋ )̆�̋̂ ̨̨%̨̆̌ ̃�̨̋ #̋ ̌̃�̆̂ ˆ̨̨̌ ̃�̆̌ �̂̆"̨̆̌ �̃ 

�°�&̋ ˛̃̃��̆̌ �̆��°�&̋ ˛̃̃�̆�̨̃�̃"�̨̂ %̨̃̌�#̨̂ ̂�°̆� 

°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌�̃°̆""�!̨#�°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃�̆ ̃̌ $̆"�(̨̌�̨̌%��̨̃� 

˛̨̌̌̌��̂�̃̇ %°�()+� 

45�6789:;979<;�=>?8@7:8A9B� 

�Ċ ̨̌!�°�̋��°̨̃ � !̋ ̌�°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃�̃°̆""�̋ ˘̨̌ ̨̆ �̌̆ˇ̂� 

̆�°�&̋ ˛̃̃�̨̌%"̇̂ ˛̌!�2̇ ̨̋ ̌�̃̌ "̆��̆̌ �̂D%̃�� 

˛̋#̋ ̌̃��̆̌ �)̨̌ �̂°̆�̋ ̆�$�%̂�̨̌ ̃̆""̂��"̆%̂�°̌�̨̌� 

�̆%"̆ ̌�̃ ̆�(°"̃̋ �̆ˇ̂�̃˘̌ ̨̆�%̌ˆ̨̨̌���̆ °̃�!̆$̆!�� 

$̃̇%̨̌ �̃�̆ ̌�)̨̌ +̂�Ċ ̨̌!�°�̋��°̨̃ � !̋ ̌�̨�̃°̆""�$�°� 

&̆ )(̆ �*̇ ̃�̃̌˜̨$̨"̨��̌˜̇�°̆�°�&̋ ˛̃̃�̆�̋ ˘̨̌ ̨̆ ̌̂�� 

°�˜̨̆̃̆%̨̌��°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌+� ""�%̌ ̃̇%̨̌�̨̆̌�˘̌ �̂ 

˝̆ ˛̌̌˘̌%�̃ °̆""�$�̨ �̌̆ %%̂˘̌%�(̨°�̆ ""�"̆(̃�%̂̃�!̇"̨̆̌ ̃� 

̂˛̌̆ %̌̃�̆̌ �̂!̌̆""�̆%%̂�̨̌ˆ̇ ̃�̃̆̌ ˆ̆̂ �̨̃̆ˇ̨̌ !��̃̇ %°�()+� 

E�°̨̃ ̨%�̃̇%̇̃�()�̃°̆""�$�̂̌�̨̌�%̌̋˘̌%�(̨°�°�F%̆� 

G�1H �I1 J �K1 L L �G �1H �/ 1M 1�G�NJ1 J�, O 1J 
P� L�1H � 

'̆ "̨̌˛̆�Q̨ ̨̃%�Ṙ "̨̨̂ !̌̃�'̂+� 

�F°̇"̂�°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃�̨̆"�̌!"%��̇̃ ��̇ˇ̂̆)�̆ˇ̂�%̋ "� 

˘̌�2̇ ̨̂�̋ ˘̨̌ ̌˘̌%�°�'̌ ̃#̆ %̌�̃°̆""�°̆#�°�̨!°��̋� 

˜̇%°�̋˘̨̌ ̌˘̌%��̆ ̨̃��°�&̆)(̆ �*̇ ̃+�Š�°̨̃ �#̌�°�&̆)(̆ � 

*̇ ̃�̃°̆""�̋ "�̨̋ $̇̃�F̆��°�%̃�°�#̨̂ ̂�°(#� 

TUVWXYZ[�\[]̂_Ù �̂aTb�cdefghigjkTfljfdkmjkkfdjhlkTnhhdngol		




� 

��� 

 � �  
 	�  � � � �  �̆̌  �̂�̇   � 
�  � 

�� 
 ��̋  ̨�̌ �̨ 	  
	 �� ̋  °�̆ �  
 	� � 

�̃  �̃ ̇ ��̨ 	  � 	� ̋  ���̨ 	 � 	�̨ ̋ ̨ 
 � � � 

 ̨  
°�̆ �  �̆̌  �  ̃� !̋ 
�  
� ���̨ 	  � 

 ̋   �� �!̋  

�� �  
 	� 	̇� �̃  

�� � ̇  �""#� 

	̇�#$� �   ��  �̃  � 	� ! ̋ �� �̇    ̇ �̨ 	  
	 � 

 ̨  �̇  
̃  ̇ �  � 	̇� ̋ ̋ ̇ �� ̇ 	 �̃� �  
 	°�̆ � 

 
 	� 	�̨ 	 ̇  � � ̋ 

  �  ̇� � ̇  �� � 

 ̨  
 � ! ̋ � 	�̋   � 
����% 

̨ 
 °� 

�̆ �  
 	� 

 
� ��� 
 � � ̨  
�� ̋   � 	̇� 

�  ̇���  � 	̇�̨ 	  
	 �̇̌ � � ̨�  �̋̇  ̇ � � 

 �  
 	�  � � �  �̆̌  � 
	 	̃� 
�  ��� 

 
 ��̇� 	�� ��  �̨ 
  
̇�̃   � ̌ ��� 

ˇ ̇    
°� 

� ̆ �  
 	� 

 
� ��� 
 � � ̨  
�� � �� � 

  �̆̌  �� ̋ ̋̋ � 
̋ 
� 	̇&�  �� �  
�� 	� 

˛
  
°�'  � �  
 	�� �̃  ̇�� 
 � � ̨  
� 

�̋̇  � 	� 
̋ 
� 	̇&�  �� �  
�� 	� ̨ 
  
°� 

()*�+,-./001,-0� 

̆ �  �̆̌  � � � 	�  
 ���̌̋  � � ̨  
°� 

((*�234/0� 

̆ �  �̆̌  �̃�  ��% 

̨ 
 �  ̇  
� �̌˝ 	� 

  
� 	̇���̇�̃ˇ  
� �567�89:;7<=>:?@A;�̋̋  �̨ 	 � 
	 � � 

̋ 
�  
� 	� � ̨��̇   
̇��B  
̌  � 	̇�̆  !  � ̇  �"̂C°D �� 

̋ 
�  
�̨	 �̌ Ẽ� �  �̆̌  ��̃ �� �̋  ̨ 
 ��̋̋  � 

 ! 
�̇ � � ̌�̋ 
�  
°� �  �̆̌  �  �̋  � �̌� ! 
 � 

	
̨ 
   ��  
� �̨ 	 �̃  �̇ �̃� �   
 �̌  ��� 	� !�� 

	
̨ 
 ��̃̇� � 	�̨
 �̌̋  � 	�  
��� 
	 ̇�̃��% 

̨ 
 � 

� 	�̋ 
�� � �  �̆̌  ��̨ 	 �  ���� � ̨  
�  ̇� 

  ̃�� �̨ ̋ ̨ 
 �    �̃� 
	 �� �  �̆̌  A;�̌  
��̌˝ 	� 

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWXYZ[Y\]FX̂\XV]_\]]XV\Ẑ]F̀  ZZV̀Yâ		




� 

��� 

 	

� � 	
 �� 
��� � 
 ��   ��� 


   �̆  
�̌ ̌ � ̂˘̌ 
 ��̌  ̌  
̇�  �̋̇ � 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� 

��̋̆�	
�̨
� 

!"#�$%&'()*�'+�,&&'-./*0�1-234&�5%%/4.6� 

�7 �8̌  ��9̆� 

:� 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� �̆� � 
; ̆  ��<=>>>>>>� � 
� 	
� 

 ?�̆ �̌  
̌ 
�̆�� 
 �̆ �@
  
̇� 

9 ̌  �9̆�̨  ̌ �A@99̨ B� � 
�̆ �̋ �̇� ̌   � 



�̌˘̋�̆��̇��
̇� ̌�̆� 

 �:� 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� �̆� � 
; ̆  �� 
� � 

<>>>>>��� �<=>>>>>>��̆� ̌   �� 
 � 


; 
�� 
̂˘ 
 �:� 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� �̆� � 
; ̆  �� 
� 

 �<>>>>>��� �<>>>>>��̆�  ̌   �� 

 
 �̌ � � 
̂˘ 
 �̃  	
�̨  ° ̇�̃  ̆� � 
̌̋ � � 

̋��̆� 
̌ �̃  	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆�̆ ��̌ ̇�  �� � 

�  
� 
̂˘ 

 � �̌  � ?�9�̌ �̇� 	
� ̌   � 

̆��
 � � 
; 
� �̌ � 
�CC>�� 
̆  � 

� �� 
̆  � �̋  �̌  ; �� 	
�D ��̌  �̋ ̆�� 
� 

 ��̇� 
� 	
��� 	
�  
�CC>�� 
̆   � 

�E  ° 

̌ � 

9��
 �̆  � 	
� 
�� 	�9 


 � 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� �° 

̌� 

 ̌  �̆  ��̌ �̋°� 
 ��̆��� 
; ̆  � 


 
; ��� ̌  ̆  
� �̋̇ � 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆�� 
�� ; � 

̌  � 
; ��� 	
� 
� �� 	
� ; ̌
 �� 

̌  
��  �� 	
�̨  
 �̃  	
�̋°� 
 �� 

̆�̌ ̌̇�� 	
�̌  
�� 	
�̨  
 ��° ̌ �̋ �̇ 	
�̨ ° ̇� 

˜ ̆� �̋  �̌  � �̆� �̌  �̋̇ �D ��� 
̋�
 �9� 


 � �̋  �° ̌ �̋̇ � 	
�̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� ��̌  
�����̇   �̃  	
� 

̨ ° ̇�̃  ̆� �̋  �̆ F̋��D G�̆� 
̂˘ 

 �� 

  
�� 

 �  � 	

 � 

HIJKLMNO�POQRSITR�UHV�WXYZ[\][̂_HZ̀  ̂ZX_â__ZX̂\̀  _Hb\\Xb[c̀  		




� 

��� 

� 		
� ����� 

̆ �̌ ̂̇  �̋ ̨°�̨̆  �̃ !̌�° 	̨˜ ̌  °� 
	°!"�̇!°̆�̌# ̌  °�̌ ̃°!"� 

� �̨  ̨̌ $�!%̌ $�̌&̃ˇ ̨ ˇ̨$� 	� 	°! ̨ �̌  °̌�°�°̆!̨�"̌ %̌̌  °'� 

��̇!°°̌  �̌ ̃°�!�°̆̌ �%��°̆̌ � ̌  °� ����$��°̆̌ �̌ ̨! � 

�̨̃ ̃̃!°̌$�!̨� ̌ �̇!°̆!�� ̋ �̨�̨  (%!̨̨! ��°̆̌ �)°̌ 	�̌  ̌  	
̌� 

*+,-./+�01+23,4�56�7,894.:92.54�;<+=>2�6,5=�?4/5=+�@9<A�5,�0;B+/2,54./� 

C°!̌�� &D;<+=>2�7,894.:92.54EFA�@G+� �����% ̋�(̌� 

̃ °̌�%�°!%̌ �°�°!%̌ � 	�̃ !̌�°�°̆̌ � ̂̇  �̋ ̨°�(̋�°̆̌ �H°°̌'� 

I�)H�%�J��JKL��J$�!�̌# !̌�(̋�)°̌ 	�̌  ̌  	
̌�Ȟ!̌'� 

��̃ �̋�°̆̌ �̋̌  M̨�!̌˜̌  ̌  °�! 		! �̨°°̌%̌  °'� 

� ����$� 		
�̌ ̃°�̨̆  �(̌�̃ !̌�(̋�°̆̌ �N ̨ ̌  	̋'� 

� °°̌   	̌�̌ ̃°� 

̆ �̌ ̂̇  �̋ ̨°�̨̆  �̃ !̌�°̆̌ �N ̨ ̌  	̋�̇!°̆� �% °̆ �̋ °°̌   	̌� 

̌ ̃°�°�! 
̌� �̌  ̨  	(̌ �% °̆ �̋̌ °̨!% °̌��°̆̌ � 	
%(̌��!̨!°̨� 	� 

ˇ̆!̌ �̨°�̌%!̨̌ '̨�H ̆�% °̆ �̋̌ ̃°̨�̨̆  �(̌�̨  (%!°°̌�°�H°°̌�(̋�°̆̌ � 

°̆� ̋ ��°̆̌ � ̇ !"�% °̆�°�°̆̌ �N ̨ ̌  	̋'� 

�Õ ̌ °! ̨ �̌ ̃°̨� 

O	 � 	� 		
�( ̨ !̨$�°̆̌ � ̂̇  �̋ ̨°�̨˘ �̨  (%!°�°�°̆̌ �N ̨ ̌  	̋� � 

̇!°°̌  �Õ ̌ °! ̨ �̌ ̃°�̌" !"� ��°̆̌ � ̂̇  �̋ ̨°PE�9/2.-.2.+E�92� 

̌%!̨̌ �̨ ! "�°̆̌ � ̃!�̋̌  '�̆ �̌Õ ̌ °! ̨ �̌ ̃°�̨̆  �! 
̌��̃ �̋� 

°̆̌ � ����'�̆ �̌Õ ̌ °! �̨̌ ̃°�̨˘ �(̌�̨  (%!°°̌�° �°̆̌ � 

N ̨ ̌  	̋��°̆̌ �̃ ̌!�%%̌  !"�Q 
̋�°̨��°̆̌ �̨°°� °̌��°̆̌ � 

"̌ %̌̌  °��°̆̌ �!̨°�̋ˇ ��̃ ̌ °! � 	�̌  !"�Q 
	̌�J°̆��̌  ̆�̋ˇ � 

	�̨˘ �(̌�!̌�̇!°̆�H°°̌� � °̌�°̆  	�°̆̌ � ̇ !"�Ȟ °̃̌%(̌�J°̆'�)� 

!°! $�̇!°̆!�� ̋ �̨�°̆̌ �̌&̃! °! ��°̌%! 	°! ��°̆!̨�"̌ %̌̌  °$�°̆̌ � 

 ̂̇  �̋ ̨°�̨˘ �̨  (%!°�°�H°°̌� 	�Õ ̌ °! ̨ �̌ ̃°��°̆̌ �̃ ̌!�� 

̃ ̌ °! �°�̃̌  ! ̨ �̋̌ ̃°̌$�̃̌˜ ̌�̨ �̨̌ °�°̆�( ̌ '�̆ �̌Õ ̌ °! ̨ � 

̌ ̃°�̨˘ �(̌�  ! (̌ �°�°̆̌ �̃  (!� ̃  �̌# ̌ °̨'�R °̆̌ %̌$�°̆̌ � 

N ̨ ̌  	̋� 	�°̆̌ � ̂̇  �̋ ̨°�̨̆  �̨̃°�°̆̌ �Õ ̌ °! ̨ �̌ ̃°� �̌  ̆� 

STUVWXYZ�[Z\]̂T_]�̀Sa�bcdefghfijSekiecjlijjecigkjSmggcmfnk		




� 

��� 

� 	
� 
  �   
� 	
� 
 �̆   � 	̌̌�̌̂ ˙ ��̌� 


�̇�̇ ̌��
�
˝
̇�̌̂ ̨̇°�̂��̌̋ ̇ ��
̨� 

 
�̂  � ̃� 

� ̂  �� 
� 

�! 

�" 	
̇ˆ̌ � 

�" ̌�# � 

�$ 
 
 �% 
� 

�&̂ ̌̂  ̌�̆  
̂   
�% 
� 

�'̂  ̌�̆  
̂   
�% 
� 

�̆   
�( ̨  ̋  � 

�# �̆   � 

� 	
�( )*� ̂  � 	̌̌� ̇  � 	
�& 
*��(  
*�$  �̆   � 


�
*��*�	
�
�	̌̌�̌̂ ˙°�̂���̌̋ ̇ �°�	
� 

̂ ̋ 
�� �̇�̌̂  

� ̂  °�̌�̇�̨   
̌�̇ �� 

 	
�(  
*°�̇� 
�*�̇  
 �"̂ �  � 
 � 	 ̌̌� � 

̂̋  ̇�� 	
�& 
*�*� 	
� �̇*�� 	
�̌̌ ̨�̋ °�� 	
� 

 � ̋ � ̋ � 	 � �  	
̇� 	

� �+,-./.0�12� 

�3�(̂ ̌�4
 ̨� 

5  	�67�̇* �̌̌ ̨� 	
� ̂̋ ̌�� 	
� 
 �̆   °� 	
�( )*� 

 ̂  � 	̌̌� 

� 	
� 
 �̆   �� 	
�& 
*�8 ̇� �̂̌� 


 
�̇�̋  ̋ � 	
�( )*� ̂  � 	̌̌��̇� ̌̌� 	� 
̨   
� 

 � 	
�̨̂� 9̂ ̋ 
 � ̌ �� 	
�" °� 	̂˛ � 	 � 	
� 

( )*� ̂  � 	̌̌� 
 ̇�̌̌�̨   � 
 
�̋ � 	
� 
�� 	
� 

( 
̋  
� 	� 9̂  ̋ 
 � 	̌̌� ̂̌*��̂   � 
 ̇ ̨��̌̌� ̌  
�̇� 

 ̇ ̂ �� 
 
� �  � �%̌�̌ ̂  � 9̂ ̋ 
 � 	̌̌�  �� 

̂  ̋ 
 �̇  ̌*� � � ̌ �� 	
�̂̌� 	
�( )*� ̂  � 	̌̌�̋) �̌̌� 

 � 
 ̇  �:;:<=:>=?�@A�@B?�C@:@?�DEAF�C@:@?GH�I?JD?H@K� 	
�( )*� 

LMNOPQRS�TSUVWMXV�YLZ�[\]̂_̀  a_bcL̂ db̂\cebcĉ\b̀  dcLf̀ \̀f_gd		




� 

��� 

 	
� ����� � 
� ̆� 	� � � ��� 

̌� 

ˆ̇ �̨̋°̃ °̃̃!"�#$%�&!'(̃)!"� 

 �*+,-� 	
� �.�  .���/  � 
̆�� 
 � 


�� �*  �/�� 	�,0�,  ����.-� �1 -̌�� 

2̂̋�3$"4'#$)!� 

5̌�6.-�7 
	� 

5� ��/ 0� �*+,-� 	
�̆  ����� 
	̆� � 

�� �5̆ �  �̆�.-� 
	0� 
	̆� 

̆ � ��8 
	 �� 	 �� 	-� 
		̆�0�0��. 
� 

*  ̌� � 
	� �� ��� � �9:�;�< 	� 

=>0???0???@A��8 
	 �� 	�� 	 B�� � �9:�;� 

< 	�=>0???0???@A�� 	-�̆B�� � � �.�� 

 
		�� �.�8 
� -��� ̆ �� ��-C� 

1 
�* �7/�=1*7@̌� 

Ď�;�E �6.-�7 
	� 

 �*+,-� 	
� ��� �.-� 
	�, � � 

� � �>0???0???�.�̆�� �̌�F  � 
	� 

��.-�̆� 
����̆��� �� 
�.-� 

 �*+,-� 	
0�̆0�. 
���0� �*+,-� 	
�,0� 

0��G,��  ̌� 

1̌�HIJKLJMN�OIPQLRNSTUIR�SRV�WPQXIYLJMN�ZUS[UXUTY�\RN]JSR̂L� 

 �*+,-� 	
�N_SXX�PSURTSUR�NTST]TIJY�̀ IJKLJMN�̂IPQLRNSTUIR�SRV� 

QXIYLJMN�XUS[UXUTY�URN]JSR̂L�aIJ�SXX�Ia� �*+,-� 	
�MN�- �, � 

,�.�̆̆�� ���,+�� � 	-0�̆�� 

̆�/  �, �.̌�b �,+����F� 

,�� 	� 	-� �̀IJKLJNM�̂IPQLRNSTUIR�QIXÛY�N_SXX�̂IRTSUR�S� 

,�� 
.̆���� �F̌� �,�� 
.̆� 

 	� �.�̌�E7*�* ̆ � 	��F�- � 

cdefghij�kjlmndom�pcq�rstuvwxvyzcu{yusz|yzzusyw{zc}wws}v~{		
 



� 

��� 

 	
� 
	
� 
	� �  
 �̆ ̌  
	�̂   ̇�̋  
̨�°̃  �̃!� 

"#$%&'!�!�()&�*°+,-°.�(+#"!��/ 	̌  
	�  ̇� 
	0 � 

+&1#2+&3&̃!"4� 

54�6°')�782'.��82°$282!.�2̃"#+°̃'&�")°88�'̃!°2̃�°   2!2̃°8�̃°3& �2̃"#+& � 

&̃  +"&3&̃!"�2̃�!)&�̃°3&��!)&�9!°!&��:°82+̃2°;�!)+#<)�!)&�9°̃�=°1#2̃� 

>2?&+�:̃"&+?°̃'.;�°"�!�°88�2̃"#+°$8&�2̃!&+&"!"��9!°!&�2̃'8# 2̃<;�$#!�̃!� 

8232!& �!;�!)&�*+&32"&"�°̃  �°88�'̃!&̃!"�°"�88-"@�� 

AB�9!°!&��:°82+̃2°;�2!"�2'&+";�°<&̃!";�°̃  �&378.&&"�°+&� 

2̃'8# & �°"�°   2!2̃°8�2̃"#+& �$#!�̃8.�2̃"°+�°"�7&+°!2̃"�°̃  � 

°'282!2&"�#̃  &+�!)2"�C<+&&3&̃!�°+&�'̃'&+̃& D�� 

B�()&�2̃"#+&+�-288�̃!�'°̃'&8�+�+& #'&�!)&�2̃"#+& E"�'?&+°<&� 

-2!)#!�!)2+!.�FGB�°."�7+2+�-+2!!&̃�̃!2'&�!�9!°!&4� 

64�H�' ° ̃  ' &88°!2̃�7+?2"2̃�2 ̃�°̃  . �2̃  "#+ °̃  ' &�78 2' . �") °88� 232 ̃2")�! )&� 

+&" 7̃  " 2$282!.��!)&�()&�*° +, -° . �(+# " !�!� #+̃2")� ' ̃!2 ̃##" �2̃  "#+ °̃  ' &� 

!)+#<)#!�!)&�!&+3��!)&�C<+&&3&̃!4�6°')�782'.�")°88�$&�#̃  &+-+2!!&̃�!�!)&� 

"°!2"°'!2̃��9!°!&4�C�"2<̃& �:&+!22'°!&��Ĩ"#+°̃'&;�-2!)�&°')�&̃  +"&3&̃!� 

+&1#2+& ;�")°88�$&�"#$32!!& �!�9!°!&�°!�!)&�!23&�!)2"�C<+&&3&̃!�2"�&J&'#!& ;� 

")-2̃<�!)°!�!)&�+&1#2+& �2̃"#+°̃'&�)°"�$&&̃�$!°2̃& 4�K#+!)&+;�°!�8&°"!�G� 

°."�7+2+�!�!)&�&J72+°!2̃��°̃.�"#')�782'.;�()&�*°+,-°.�(+#"!�")°88�"#$32!� 

!�9!°!&�°�"2<̃& �°̃  �'378&!& �:&+!22'°!&��Ĩ"#+°̃'&;�-2!)�°88�&̃  +"&3&̃!"� 

+&1#2+& �$.�!)2"�"&'!2̃;�")-2̃<;�!�!)&�"°!2"°'!2̃��9!°!&;�!)°!�"#')� 

2̃"#+°̃'&�'?&+°<&�)°"�$&&̃�+&̃&-& �+�&J!&̃  & 4�L2!)2̃�A�°."��9!°!&"E� 

+&1#&"!;�()&�*°+,-°.�(+#"!�")°88�#+̃2")�9!°!&�-2!)�°�"2<̃& �°̃  �'378&!&�'7.� 

�!)&�+&1#2+& �782'.4� 

MNO�PQRS�PTUVRWXX�YZUWWVW[\� 

C4�()&�*°+,-°.�(+#"!��-°2?&"�°88�'8°23"�°̃  �+&'#+"&�°<°2̃"!�!)&�:̃"&+?°̃'.;� 

2!"�2'&+";�&378.&&"�°̃  ]+�°<&̃!";�2̃'8# 2̃<�!)&�+2<)!�!�'̃!+2$#!2̃;�+�°̃.� 

°̃  �°88�8"";�2̃%#+.;�&°!)�+�°3°<&�!�7&+"̃"�+�7+7&+!.;�'°#"& �$.;�°+2"2̃<� 

#!�;�+�2̃�°̃.�-°.�'̃ &̃'!& �-2!)�+�2̃'2&̃!�!�!)&�'̃  2!2̃�+�#"&��!)&� 

*+&32"&";�!)2"�C<+&&3&̃!;�+�!)&�+2<)!"�+�$82<°!2̃"�)&+&2̃�<+°̃!& �+� 

_̂̀abcde�feghi_jh�k̂l�mnopqrsqtû pvtpnuwtuupntrvû xrrnxqyv		




� 

��� 

 �
������ ̆ �̌ �̆��̂ ̆̆̆� 

	 ��̇̋� 

˛̋�° �̃̂ !�° ��̆̆��̌ �̆  �	˘ �	 !��  � 

�" ̌!�� �	
̆!�#� � 	�!��̆̆� 

̆$̆!�̆� 	 �%!��̆ �	 �  
 � �� 

�̆�$��̆	 �� 
� ��  !���	 !�$� 

 �� �$!�̇ �� �	
̆! �#� �	�!� 

�̂  ̌  � �̆!��̆!�����!�̂!�� 

̂ ��& 	� �  ��
	��!����� 

$̆� ��� ��� �̌ ̆
	�
� 

	 	 � ̆� � 
��	 �� �̃  	� 

̆�� �	� �̆̆  �̌̆��!���̆�̆̂ � 

�� ̆ � ̆�$ � �̆	  �� �& �̂ �

'$̆� & ��(()�° ̆�*�** ��***�+&'& , �
������ 

̆ �̌ �̆ ��̂ ̆̆̆�	 ��̇ ̋�°  �̃̂  !�° �̂̆̆� 

���	��̂̌ ��̆ ��̌��̇ ��$� 

�� ���°  �̃̂ !�°  ����̌�� 

̌��   �̂ � �̃  	 � # � �& 	̋�° � 

" ̌!�̆̆��̌ �̆ � 	̆�	!�� �� 

̃̂  !�° �� �	
̆!� #��	�!��̆̆�̆$̆!� 

̆� 	�%!��̆ �	� 
��� �

̆�$��̆	��
� ��!��� 	!�$� 

 ���$!�̇ �� �	
̆! �#��	�!� 

�̂  ̌  ��̆!�� ̆!�����!�̂!�� 

̂ ��& 	��  ��
	��!�� ��� 

$̆���� ��� �̌ ̆
	�
� 

	 	 � ̆� � 
� �	 �� �̃  	 � 

̆�� �	� �̆̆  �̌̆��!��� ̆�̆̂ � 

�� ̆� ̆�$ � �̆	  �� �& �̂ � 

' $̆�& ��(()�° ̆�*�** ��***�+&'& , �
� ����� 

̆ � ̌ � ̆�� ̂ ̆̆̆�	  �� ̃̂ !�° ̋�° � 

-./01234�54678.97�:-;�<=>?@AB@CD-?EC?=DFCDD?=CAED-GAA=G@HE		
 



� 

��� 

 	
��  
�  	
� �  � �  
��	 �� 

  ��̆��̌  � 	
�� 
�̂  


 � � � 	
�̇   
	� 

 � �̋   �� 	
 
	�� �̨�� 

̨�°� � 

� � 	
�� 
 � 	� �̃  �� �̂  � � 


��� ̂  


 � � 	

��̋   
		�� �̂  � !� � 

 	
� � �� �" # �$  ������ � 

" # �$  ��  � 
̋  
	
� � 	
�� �̂  � � 	� 

˝   � 

!� 
		�̆� 
# 
	�� 
̋  
	
� 	
� 	�̃  �� 

�̂  �!��� 

� � 	
� �̌  
���̂  � 

 !�̇ ˝  	
	��   � 

	̨� 

%&'�()*+,+-�./)0*+�12/3,,4*+56� 

°� �" 
 	
	� ��̋ � 

��# �̌�̋   

̂  �� � !� 

 � 	
� � 
  
� � 
� � ��#̂ �̨ 

%7'�8/23,�90:,;2,� 

°� 
�" ��̋  

!� 

� �  ��̋  
   � �̌  	
 �� 

���̌̂   � 
�� ̂  


 �̌� 
	�� �	  
	�̌  �� 


	 ̌ �!�̂�̌���� 
!�!� 
< # !� ̇    � 

 
 
� �� 
	 ̌ � 
	

̌�̌� �̋  !��� !��� 
 !� 

̌  �̋  
	!�!�̋   !� ̋ !��  
	!� 
̌   � � 
 ��� 

!� �̋  � �̌  � ̇ 	
�� �  
�̋  
   � �̌  	
�� � 

̌̂   �� � � 	�̂� 	��	  
	�̋  
�� �̋  � 
	� 

� 	
� � 
 � 
	 ̌ �  �� 

  �̋  
   �  

��� 

  

�̇ �̋ 		̌�� ̨�$ �̋  � �̌��� 

� �  	
� 

 � 
�̋  �� 
	 ̌ � �� � 

!�̂�� 
	 � !� 	� 

˝ ̋ � 	�̋   ̌ � �# 

̋� � 
�̋  � 
	 ̌ � ̋ ˝  	
��̋  ̂  
		�� 


	̂� � 

̨� 

%='�1;>?*3�@2;6-� 

Â��� ˆ 


 �  �̌  �  � 	�BCD�EFGHDIJKGLMNH�   
̂!� 

		̂̂!� � ̂  ̂� �̋̌� � 
	̋ ̌ 
	�� � 	
!�̂!� 

̌���!� 	
�̋̌� � 
	̋ ̌ 
	� 
< 
�̌�"O�PQQR�ŠT�� 	
<̨� 

UVWXYZ[\�]\̂_̀Va_�bUc�defghijhklUgmkgelnkllgekimlUoiieohpm		




� 

��� 

 	
� ���̆ ̌̂ ̇� 

˝̨ °̃� !"##$#%&�'%()"�'%*�°%&#"#̃&�&̨#"#°%�"�&̨#"#+%(#"�̨̃ ',,�%&�-#�'̃ °̃!%#(.� 

(#,#!'&#(.�$"&!'!#(.�̨*/&̨#0'&#(.�"�&"'%̃#""#(�-*�&̨#�1'"23'*�̋"+̃&�3°&̨+&� 

-&'°%°%!�&̨#�/"°"�3"°&&#%�0%̃#%&��&̨#�4%̃#"5'%0*6� 

78�9 :̇� 

%*�%&°0#�'%()"�"#/"&�"#;+°"#(�&�-#�!°5#%�"�&̨'&�$'*�-#�!°5#%�-*�#°&̨#"�1 '"&*� 

&�&̨#�&̨#"�1'"&*�̃ '̨,,�-#�(##$#(�&�̨'5#�-##%�+,,*�!°5#%�3̨ #%�$'(#�°%�3"°&°%!�'%(� 

(#/̃°&#(�°%�&̨#�<%°&#(�=&'&#̃�1̃&',�=#"5°0#.�/̃&'!#�/"#/'°(.�'%(�'(("#̃ #̃(�'̃� 

,,3̃>� 

4%̃#"5 ' %0*>� �  =&' &#��4',°"%° '� 

�� � � � � =  '%�?';+°%�@°5#"�4%̃#"5'%0*�� 

�� � � � � AB� C6�D,°5#� 5#� 

E"#̃%.�4 �BFG� 

˝̨#�1'"23'*�̋"+̃& > ��CH#0+&°5#�I°"#0&"� 

�� � � � � =  '%�?';+°%�@°5#"�1'"23'*�J�4%̃#"5'&°%�̋"+̃&.�K%06� 

LLAG�D,(�E"°'%&�@(.�� 

E"#̃%.�4 �BFG� 

� 

7�Ṁ Ň ̂�O�Ṗ Q Ȯ̇� 

6�%*� '°,+"#�-*�'�1' " & * �&�&̨°̃� !" ##$#%&� &�-̃#"5#�" �/#""$�' �/" 5°̃° %�  � 

&̨  °̃� !" ##$#%&. �3̨ #"#� ̃+0̨�  ' ° ,+" #� 0%&° %+#̃� "�G�('*̃�'&#"�3 "°&& #%� %&° 0#�  � 

+̃0̨�  ' ° ,+" #. �̨̃  ',,�0%̃&°&+&#�'�(#' +,&�' %(�-"# ' 0̨�  �&̨°̃� !" ##$#%&6 �R3#5#" .� 

°� &̨#�%'&+"#��&̨#� (#' +,&�° ̃�̃+0̨�& ̨'&�°&�0'%%& �-#�"# ' ̃% ' -, *�"#$#(° #(�3° &̨°%� 

&̨#�GS( ' *� /#"° (.�&̨#� #%(° %!� 1 ' " &* �̨̃  ',,�%&�-#�(##$#(�& �-#�° %� (#' +,&�° � 

'%�##0&° 5#�0+" #�° ̃�0$$#%0#(�3° &̨°%�& ̨#�GS( ' *�/# "° (� ' %(�& ̨#"# ' &#"� 

(°,°!#%&,*�/"̃#0+&#(�&�0$/,#&°%6� 

TUVWXYZ[�\[]̂_Ù �̂aTb�cdefghigjkTfljfdkmjkkfdjhlkTnhhdngol		




� 

��� 

� 	
 � � �� �� �  ̆ ̌̂� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆� �  � � 

˘̃��̆!̃  �̃�" ˘ ! �� ̆̃̃   �#$� �̨˘̃ � ̃̌  �� � 

  ̆ ̌� 

� 	
 � � �� �� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆̂� �  ̆ ̌� �  � � 

˘̃��̆!̃  �̃�" ˘ ! � �̃ �̃!! ̃ �  ̃ �� � 

˙̆ !̃ �� �̃! ��̨˘̃ �̃̌  �� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆�%�̌� ̂� � 

  ̆ ̌� � � ̃�� �̆̃ � �̆! ̃ ��̨ � &̆�̃�'̃̂� 

˜̌ ̃   ���̃!̃�̂�̌� �( 
 �̃ ̌̆˘�� �  ̆ ̌� 

�̃̆ ̌ ̆˜  � ̃ �� &̆�̆̆˜  � �̇˘!̃ � �̌!
  ̃ � 

̆� � ̆̃! �̆(̃! �̌   �� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆)�̃̆ �� 
̆̆!� 

̃�̃   ̃ �  ̆�̃�" ˘ ! � 

**+�,-./0123041� 

�5̨ ̃ ̃   � �̆̃̃ ��6 ̌̃ �789:; � �< ! ̃ ̂�̃ ̆� 

˙ ̆�! �̆!̃  �̃�" ˘ ! �̆� �̆   �° �̇  ̆�̨�̨ ̃ �� 

̆ !̃  � �" ˘ ! � �̃ �̨˘̃ �̃̌  ��̃�̃ ̃ �� � ̆� 

˙ ̆��̆� �=$� � ̆ � �̌ �̆!̃  ̃ � �6̌�̃̌  � 

 � �̃ �̃�̨˘̃̃   � � � � ̌ ̃ � � � �̃ �̃� �̃̌  � 

� �̌ � �̆� �̆!̃  ̃ �� �" ˘ ! � 

�%� �  � � �  ̆ ̌�̃� � 
̆�̌̃   ��̆!̃  � � 

" ˘ ! ̂� �  ̆ ̌� � 
�� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆��̨ ̃̃ �=$� �� 

 � ̆!̃  ̃ �  � �!��! � ' �� � 
̆  ̌ ̃�̌��  � 

!̃
 ̆ ! �̃ �̆�̌ ̆̌�  � �̇˘!̃ �� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆�� 

˛̃� �̨ ˜  � (̌  
̃ >�?@�̃!
 ̆ ! � ̆ ̌�̨ ̃� �̆  ̃A � 

̆ �̃ ̌! �̆!� �̇˘!̃ ̂� �?@�̃!
 ̆ ! � �̌��̨̃̌ � � 

˙ ˘̨̋  �°̆�� � � 
̃�̆�̆ !̃̆ �� �  ̆ ̌�̆ � 

˘ �̆� ̆�̆ˇ �%�̃� ( ̆ �  ̆� � �̆ !̃̆ ! � 

̆̃̃   �̆� � 

̃̌   �̨  ̆  � �  ̆ ̌� ̆!̃   � ̃� 

" ˘ ! �̆� �̆  ̌� � � 
̆�� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆�%� � �� 

̆  ̌̂� ̋ ̆ ̌̂�̃ ̌̂� &̆�  ! �� �̇  ˘̨̋  �°̆̂�̆� 

̆ !̃  ̃ ��"  ̆  ! �  � �˙  ̆ ˝̨  �°̆B�˘' ̂� � 

CDEFGHIJ�KJLMNDOM�PCQ�RSTUVWXVYZCU[YUSZ\YZZUSYW[ZC]WWS]V̂ [		
 



� 

��� 

 	
  
 � 		 ��������	��

 ̆��� ̌ ̂� 

�̇�
 �� � �̆ � ��
 ��� � 

̋  	�� � �� 	
  
 ��� � ̆ � 

 � ��̨̆  	 �� ̆ �� 
� ̆̆� � � 

� ̇ �� ̌  ̂�

�° 
 �̃ ��° ̆
 ̂��̃ 	�° ̆ 
�� ��

������ 	̆�!� 

" #�̃ �$ %�̃ � ��̋ ������� 

&�' �̌��(" )#) *#̂� 

#�̃ �$ % �̃ �	�	���� �� �̂�

+ ,-�. / 00123 10�45�671�8019: ;1;<�=4 >3:2?�@A10�

� 


    ̆ ̌̂̇̌ ̆ 

�̋   ̇ ̨   ° ̃ ̆  ̆̂̂  ̆ °̇ ̆̆    

! ̆" #̂̂̌̆ ̨̇ " ̇  ̨̆�̂̆̋#	̨ 

 # ̌̌̆ ̨̇  " ̇  ̨̆�̂  ̆° ̃̆ ̆ 

$̂ ̋ ̇  " ° ̃ ̆̆̂̂̇ "  ̂̂̌̆ ̆ ̂ 

 ̆  ̂̂̌̇̂̂ ̆% $̇ ̆̌ ̆ 

�̋   ̇ $" ̆̇  ̂̆ ̆ ̆̋̋ 

&̌° ̃ ̆̌̂ ̆̆° ̇ ̆  ̆!̆" # 

̨̆˘̋ ̇  ̨ ̆̌̂̇ ̌̇ 

̆%$̆ ̆#̨° ̃   ̆̆̂̂̂  !̆" #  

̇  ̂̆ ̆̌̂̂̇  ̋̆̆̂̋̌̇  ° ̃ ̆' ()*+,-./01(- ../23/. 

° ̇ ̆̆ 

45̂  	̋
"  

�̌  ̂̇ ̌̆ �̋  ̇  ̌° ̃   

̆̇  ̆̆ ̆̆ ̆̌° ̇ ̆  ̆06/71 2(/. 8* 29:' (̆ ̆ 

#̨̆̆#̆ ̆̆ ̆$° ̃ ̆̆̂̂$̇ $ 

;<=>?@ABCBDEF<GEH;IJKLMNOPNQR;MSQMKRTQRRMKQOSR;UOOKUNVS		
 



� 

��� 

 	
 � � 	
 ��� �̆  � �̌̂  � � � �� 

̇  	�̋  ̨�° � ̂��̇�°̌  		
	� ̃ 	�̇ � 	̌��̇  � 

 	
�̇  � ��̇  � 	
 � ̨� 

!"�#$%&�'()*$(+,�-./0121+1)3� 

4��5 	��̌  		���̇  �̋  �̇  � �  � � 	�  	� 

̌̇ 6� 5  ��̇  �̋  	
 6�̇  � �  ��̇  � 
	�� �� ̇  ��̇  � 

7 	̂  6��̇  � �58��̇  �  �̆  � ̂  ��̇  �7 	̂  ̨� 

9"�:);*&1%3.$�<1+=�>%<2?�#0&$2?�#$@0&%+1)32?�%3A�')&1.1$2� 

Ḃ  �̋  C̆  �B 5� �� 	6� ˇ 6� 	
 		6�  6� � 

5  �̇  � �̆ ̇� �  �̆ 6� 56� 	̌56� �  	� 

̃̌�5 ̌�̇  � 	
��̇�°̌  		
	6�5̌�̌� � ̌� � 

   � 	
� �  ̨�Ḃ  �̋  C̆  �B 5� C̆ ̌  � �̆  �̇  �� 

6� �̆� C � 6�̇  5̌ �̇� 	 �  ̌  	6�C̆ ̌  	�� � 	 � 

̆ 6� 56�   6� 	̌56� �̇  	� 	D5 	
	�̇  ̂ ̌�̇  �  ��̆ � 

̌�̇  � 	��̇  �̋  	
 6�5̌�5��
��̆ �  ̌�̇  	̇� 

� 6�̇  E 5�
  	6� �� ̂6�̇   � 	 	̂  6� 

̂ 
	�  6��5̌� ̨� 

F"�G)3HA12.(1;13%+1)3� 

°̨�̋ 5 5 ��̋I7�JK̨6�̇�°̌  		
	� � ̂  	� ���̇  � 

	�58��̇�°̌		
	�̇ � ̃	�̇�
�ˇ� 

� 	�  5 �� ̃6� ̃5 � 6�  6� 6� 	̌5� 		6� 

�56� 6�  � ̌6�  �6�̌  �L��̂  M6� 

� �L ��̇  M�5̌�N4O��°4PQ̨� 

R̨�Ḃ  �̋  C̆  �B 5�̇  � �̆̇�̇  � ̂��̇  �S �T  � 

�N5̌�°6�Û  	 �7 �JVW� � D̨6� �̇  �  � 

	̌5�  
5̌  �̇  		5 	�L7°�7 �I ̌6�̨�6�JXK̨� � D̨M̨� 

Ḃ  �  � 	̌5��̇  �S �T  � �N5̌�7 

� 

  	
	̌�Û  	 �7 �JVWW�L YM6� 	�  ��̇� 

Z[\]]̂ ]_̀�ab�\]c]\]_d]�Z_e�̂Ze]�Z�fZ\̀�g]\]hc�Zi�jc�i]̀�ch\̀g�j_�ckll�mn�oopqi� 

JXK̨M̨�Ḃ  �̋  C̆  �B 5�̇  �̌̂  �̆  � ��̇  �̌  �5 	� 

rstuvwxy�zy{|}s~|��r•�†‡…—–ƒ⁄–‹›r—−‹—‡›‰‹››—‡‹ƒ−›r„ƒƒ‡„–“ −		




� 

��� 

 	
�  ��� � � 	
	�� ̆��  ̆�� 

��̌ ̂�̇  �̨̋�̇ � 	 � °��̃° 
̌ 
� 

°�̌  
 �̆  

 �� 	
�  �� � ��̌�̨�°� 

°!�� � � 	
�"̌ ̂� 

#̂�$��̆��̆�� 	
� %��# ̆ � 
� ̆�� �� 

̌
� 	
�"̌ %�°��  ��̆�  °��� 

# ̆ �� �� 	 ���°� °����̨̋� 

̇ ̂� 

&'(�)*+,-*.*/0�1223++�4,5+� 

"̂�6
 �°�� �  �°� ̆ ����   
 

��� 

̨̋�̇ �°� 	
�"̌ %�°� �
̌
��̨̋�̇ �7� 

   
 

�°� 	
�"̌ ��̌  
 � � � %��̨̋� 

̇ �� 	 ��   
�� ̌  � ��8̌ ��� 

"̌  
 � �9 
 

 �" ��:;;<�="9">�=̋ 
�?�:<:̃@@A%� 

̌ ̌ 
��B::<:��̇�%�C°�D �#°%� °�̇ �$%�$$%� 

°�$$$���>%��E  

�" ��:;@%��# 
�C �# ̆  
� 

E  �" �=# 
�# ̆  
�#°�D �:>�°� �°� %� 

° 
 %�°�̌ °̌ ��� � �°���̌  ̆̌ �� 

�   ��� 
�  °���̨̋�̇ ̂�̇  �̨̋� 

̇ � 
��   
�� � ̌  
 � �"9"��� � 

ˇ ̆̌ �  °���̨̋�̇ ̂�$�"9"�̌  
 � 
�8°� 

�� 
%���   
 

� 	 �
�� ��D���� 


�� ̌  
 %�°��̨̋�̇ ��  	�  � 
�̌�  	� 

ˇ ̆̌ ��̌  °���D%�� 	 �̆�� 
��̨̌� 

�̌  ̆̌ ��  	�̌  ̆̌ ��"9"� ̌  
 �°�� 

̌°̂�$�°°%��D� 	 �°̌ �°�°�̌ ��̨̋� 

̇ ��� ��� 	
°�� °���̆��"9"%�F  ��� 

F�°���̌  ̆̌ �  °���̨̋�̇ %� °� 

 �� �°� ̂� 

GHIJKLMN�ONPQRHSQ�TGU�VWXYZ[\Z]̂GY_]YŴ ]̀̂ ŶW][_̂Ga[[WaZb_		




� 

��� 

 � ��� ��  � �̆̌�̂̇��̨̋°��̋ ̨ �̃

 ̨ ̨̨̃�̨̇ ̨ �̃ ̨ �̃�̨! ̨�̇ ̨� �" ̨ �̃ 

�̆̌�̂̇�� �°�̨̋°�� ̨̋� �#!̨ ̨ � 

$�%&̃� �' ̃�"� �̇  °  �̇    ̨� ° ̌� ̌ ̌�(̨ ̋ ̋� 

̨̃�̨�#!̨ ̨  �$�%)&̃��' ̃� *  � �(̨ ̋ ̋� 

̨̃�̨�̨ �̌ �̋ ̋°�̃�̇ ̨̃�̇ ̨�̨�̇� 

 ̇   �
  ̨�̋ ̋! � � �$̨!̨̌�� ' ̇  �̋  ��

 ̋ ̨  ̨��̨ �̨̌̇ ̨� ! ̌��̨̇�̨̋�� ̋̌� � 

°̌�'̇   ̨ � 

+,-�./0123/4�5/627�894/0123:�;2/7<�=9701>1?/0123� 

̌�̨ ̨� �" ̨ �̃ �̆̌�̂̇ ���°̌�̃�̨̇ �̨̋̌� 

�̋@̇̌̃� �̨� � ̨�̨�̨̃�̇ ̨̋ ̋°�̨̨ ��̨  �̋�̇�°̌�� 

�̇� �°̨�̇�̨ � �̆̌�̂̇�� ̨� ��̌�̋� 

  ̌�̨̋ � ��� �" ̨ �°̇�� �̆̌�̂̇�A�̇� 

� ̋̌� ���̇�� � �̆̌�̂̇ �� � ̋̌� �̋̇ ̨̇ �� 

̨��� �B ̨�C°�D ̨�� 

+E-�F3G1723H930/4�=2HI41/3?9�/3<�89:2J7?9�K7209?0123� 

" �̂  �̆̌�̂̇� �LMNOP�QRST�USVSWXY�Z[OS[\VO�V]̂�_VS[\VO�\WYL[\̀W� 

 ̨ ̨ �̋�̨� ̨�̨� �̨̇��� ! � � ̌� 

̨̋  ̌��̇̇̃�̨̇ ̃�̨a�̨ �!̇̃�̨��̨̋°�� 

 ̨   ̨  ̨�̇ ̨ �̆ ̨ �� � '̇   ̨  �� ̌�  ̌�°� 

 ̨ �̂  � ̨ � ̨̇�° ̇  ��̨ �   � � �$  ̨  � 

b̨ !̨ ̨ �ċ ̌�"�d$bc"aD$�%e&&&��'f̃� �g ̨̇ �� 

h̨ ̨̨ �°̨�$̨�i �̆�̨� �j��( � 

! ̨�bk̇  !�j� 
lmln�̨�le&leẽ�B !�" ̨� 

"̨ �C̨�bk̇  !�j�Blelen�̨�ő  ̨  �B �&&)l 

&̃�ő  ̨ �B �&&l&̃�D$�%%&̃�&�̨�&n)��'̃� � 

B !�" ̨�#!� ̨�̨�D̋ ̨��dB"#D"f�dC�e&el 

pqrs�tu�vwUwZw�xqqr�WS�YWyws�rqz�YSVSw�xqz{|�UẀ\WSV\P�L}�STW�~]SW\RL\XY� 

i ̨�� �̂   ̨ ��( �̋� �#̇ ̨�� 

!̨ ̃�D ° ̨̃�D̨���Ḋ̨ ̨�( �̇ ̨ ̃� 

•†‡…—–ƒ⁄�‹⁄›−‰†„−�“•”�‘’ ‚™fiflŁfiŒŠ•™ŸŒ™’ ŠŽŒŠŠ™’ ŒflŸŠ•ıflfl’ıfiłŸ		




� 

��� 

 	
 	�  	 ��̆�̌�̂ 	
�  	 ��̆�̌� 

  	� �̆�  	�̇ 	  �̆� 	�̌�̋  � �̇ 	  �̨° 	
̃�� 

˙ ̌ � 	�° ! �̌  ��̂ 	
�"°̆�̌�#  	
�$ �̋  %  � 

�&#$̋ '�(�)*+,�&-,�̂ .�̋  	�/++*��/++*,'� 	�̌�#  	
� 

 %  0 	
�̋ 
̃��&�1   �)-*' �2 

�3� 4° � �2 

 �5̌� 

 	
 	� � ̋ 	!�6 	0  	
�7 	  �8	 ° 	
�&678�-++̆�++̆�+++ '� 

 � 	° 	
� 	�°° 	
�° �̌  	

� 	
�3�0 
�2 ̌� � 9�2 ̌� 

�  	
�� �° � 

: � 

� ° �0	 	0 � 9� �2 ̌  �̌�̋  0�2 

�3� 

°  ! �2 ̌�̌�  	� 0 � 	� % 	
�4° �3̃�̌� 
	2� 

�3%̆�2 ̌�% ̌�3̃�̌�  	�� � 	�� 0 � 

°̌ �� 	̃�  � �̌� 9�̃� 	���2 !� 

 � %�  0	  �2 

�3� ° 	�0�  	
�°3 
�3° � � 

4° �3̃��	 � 	
�
 2�& 	
 	�;% 0 �� 

)),++&'&-'<�,*+<�-�̂ .�=̆�)=*/& ''� 

>?@�ABCBDEFGH�IGJHKBLMNH� 

�7�̌�̋0�̌�̋	!2 �̃5°��̌	

�O�&*'�!̆�̆��

�	̃�̆� 

0 ̌  	̆� �0	  	
�̌  � 	� � 	̃�2 �̃ "  %� �̌  P	 ° <�& ' � 	̃� 

 � 	̃�  %� � 	  °� 	̆  �3 °  ̆  � � °   <�& -'� ° � � 

	� 	̃�0	 ̌   ̃� �  		°�̌ � ̌  	

� 9° �̌�̋  0� � 9  � 

3° 
 � � 	̃�2 <̃� �&'�� 	̃̌  �̌ �̌  	�� %� � �̌� 

 0 � 

: �#̌  � �̌� �̌  	

� °�̌�̋  	!2 �̃5 °�0�3  ̆�! ̆� 

 �° � � � 3°� 	�̋  0�°̌�0	  	
̆�° 
̆�4°0 ̆� 	� 

0	 ̌   ̃�	 ��	   	� �°0	 ̃� �̌� 	̆�0 	 	̆� 

0  	 ̆� 	� �� 	! 
	�;	  
̆� 
̆� 	� 	

�̌ �0	  	
� 

  �°  � 
	2� �̌ 2 ��3�̌  P 	°��̌ 	
̌� 	� ̃�̌  	

� 

3� ̆�̌  	̆� 	� ��4° �3̃� 
	2 � 

 �5̌�̋  	!2 �̃5 °�̌  	

�0̃ �2 ̌� 	

� 
	2̆� 	
̆�̆� � 	
̆�" � 

° �̌� 0��̌� 0 �  	��̌�°̆� 	̆� 	  ̆� 

QRSTUVWX�YXZ[\R][�̂Q_�̀abcdefdghQcigcahjghhcageihQkeeakdli		




� 

��� 

 	
� 
 �� �  �   ̆� ��̌� �  	 � 	� � 

 �̂ �̇̋��̨ ��° 	̨ �� ��� ̆� ̆� 

 	 ̆�̌   ̆��̃ � � 	� �̆� ̆��   	̆� 

	 
	̃� � � 	
� ̆� �� ���!"̂�# $%�̃� ̆� 

̃̆� 	 ̆�� 
 �� �  �  ̆� 	 
	̃� � 

̌ � ̨̨̆��!"̂�# �� ̆� 	
̌ 	 ̆�  	
̆� 	
� 

�̌ � �� � 	
̨  
�̃ 	� �̇�&�� 

!"̂�# �� � 	
��� 	��� �̨   ����  �� 

�̨̃ ̌  � � 
 	̃��!"̂�# ��� � 	
� � �̃� 

 � � 		 �̂  ��  �   ̆���̌  
�� 

 ̌   � 	
 � 
�  ���!"̂�# ��� �  � 

 	̃� 	
��!"̂�# $%�'()*+,�+-.,)-/�-)�01,2-)(,34��!"̂�# �� 

��  	��� � 	
�   	 ��̌   	̃�̂  �� � 

	 
	̃� � 	
��   	 �̌    � �� 	 ���° 	̨ � 	� 

 		 �̂  �� 	�  	���̨̃ ̌  � ̇� 

5̇�6̂    	
	̃��̃ 	̃ �̆ 	��̨ ��̨̃ ̌  � � �  � 

̌  ̃��!"̂�# �̆���!"̂�# �� 	� �� 	̃�� 

��̌���7̃̌  � 	� 		 �̂  � ̌   �� 

   ��!"̂�# $%�-8̃ 	� 	
�  � 	
� � 

7̃̌  ̆�� �̃̌  ���̂ � � 
�  ��� 

!"̂�# �̆��° 	̨ ����  	� �̂ �� 

!"̂�# �� 	
��° 	̨ ���   	 � 	
�� 	� 		 � 

̂̂  ̆� 	
��° 	̨ � �̌ ��!"̂�# ���� 

  �   	 �� 	 ���!"̂�# ��̂  ̆� 

	 
	̃�  � � � 	
� ̇� 

9̇�7� � �̨ ̆�̌ � 	
� :̌ ̆��� ̨ ��� 

° 	̨ � �� ���!"̂�# ̇�#�!"̂�# ��� 

 � � 	 � 	̃� ����!"̂�# ��̌ ��! � 

° �;̌ ̌ 	
 �<5!;�=>=?̆��@̨  ̆���° 	̨ �� 

 ̨̇�#�° 	̨ �� ̨��  ��@ �̂   	�=�  � 

� �� �@ ̇�#�° 	̨ $%�̨ ̂ � 	
� ̨� �� 

ABCDEFGH�IHJKLBMK�NAO�PQRSTUVTWXASYWSQXZWXXSQWUYXA[UUQ[T\Y		
 



� 

��� 

	
	��  
� �� 
̆̌� �̂��� � 		� 


	 � �̇  ̋ �  ̨° � ��  ̃�
  

̃�  
̃  � � 



 �� 
� �		� �̂�
 ° �
�° � 

 ̃��� �° �� ̋��� ̋ ̋ �
!� 

̨ �̇ ̋ �̨  ° � � � �   �" °  � ��" �� �̇ ̋ � 

˛ ° � 		�° "  �� 
 ��  	
 ̂� ̋� � � �    

�  � 

� # �� 
��$�̂ � 
� 
  
�� � ̋!�̨   � 
 � �" � 

° "  ̂���̇  �    �% 
 ̂�&' ̇%� ()̃� �*°  	
!� 

+ ,- �. /01 2�314�546 789/2/10�

:�  
�̃� ̃�
̃�  ̂ ̃��̂
� 
�		�" � 

" ̂ �̃̂ �̃ � ; �̂° �̇  
�° � � �� � � 

 
!�< � 		�" �  ̂ �	��̂���̂
��� 

 ��° ���< 


!� 

< �		�
 �̂° ��
� ��<  


 ̃��̇ ̋�̨ ° �		���		� 

=>??>@AB�ČDE�D@FGHĎ�F>�IGD?ȞĎ�J�̌HK@�FLJF�̌FJFĎ�MIJGN�OP DGJFDE�QB��% 
� 

̇ ̋ �̨ ° R�S>�TF JFD�TD GUH=Ď�VUJHAJQADWX� 

< �� 
̆̌�GDYCĎFR�FLD�IJ GNZJ B�[G ČF�̌LJAA�JE\ČF�PCQAH=�>CFGDJ=L� 


  �� ̃� ̃��
 ̂�̂�
" �
  
�

̂�° �
̂ � 

° 	
���
 ���ˆ 
��° 
��° ���̃�
��° � 


° 
̃�̂�
D@FJFH>@�>]�FLD�IJ GNZJ B�[G ČF�J@E�̂> @̌DGUJ@=B̆̌�=>??> @�K>JǍ�� 

�# �_*° �% 
�̇ ̋ !�̨ �  ���
 ��
 

� ��̇ ̋ � 

[G ČF̆̌�JCFL>GHFB�F>�J= F�H@EDPD@ED@FAB�̂� ��° �̂°  �̂�° "  � � 

" 
�� 
�̀ 
�a �̂��
�# ��b�̀ 

!� 

+c-�d ef9f0 83geh�

̨ � 
� �  �
 ��
��  �   
̂��� 

 ̂° ��		�̂� �° 
�̂�
	̂ ����° ���̇
� 

�° �° � �° �
 �		��
 

� ���° �� 

 �̋
!�̇
 �° i �̂" �� 
�		��" �̂


̂��" �� 

 ��� 
  ̂���̇ ̋�̨° ̆̌�GHKLF̌�F>�P>̌ Ď̌ Ȟ>@�J@E�>PDGJFH>@� 

° ̂
��< 


!� 

jklmnopq�rqstukvt�wjx�yz{|}~�}•†j|‡•|z†…•††|z•~‡†j—~~z—}–‡		
 



� 

��� 

� 
  �  �̆ˇ̂  ̇� 

˝̨  �° ̃  !" #� $%&' !()" * ��+!' , ' -" (." &/�0&. ' ̃̃' 1.2 �̃+!*' !.#�3" /).(� 

$. )' !�.)&�(�(*' 1" " 1˜̃#�" 4' &. " " ' 4� &4�2.)!" 5' 4�" &�.)" (�̋/ !' ' 6'&.7�&� 

& 6' (7�̃  /(7�. !4' 6 !8(�!�1* #!" /). ' 4�6 . ' !" ̃(�9' ̃&/" &/�. �&4:!� 

((1" . ' 4�%" .)�.)' �° &(' !;&1#�()˜̃�9' �2(' 47�1" !12̃ . ' 47�!�*29̃" ()' 4�% " .)2.� 

.)' �' -* !' ((�%!" ..' &�1&(' &.��. )' �° &(' !;&1#̨�<2!. )' !7�&�(21)�2(' 7�' ;' &�" � 

* ' !6" ..' 4�)' !' " &7�!�. )' !%" (' 7�() ̃ �̃9' �4' ' 6'4�.�" &(." ̃̃�" &�. )' �+!8% #�=!2(.� 

&#�!" /).(��%&' !()" *�&�(21)�& 6' (7�̃/(7�.!4' 6 !8(7�1*#!" /).(�!�. )' !� 

6 . ' !" ̃(7�&4� &#�!" /).(�.�(21)�2(' �()˜̃�&.7�2&4' !�&#�1" !126(. &1' (7� 

1&." &2' �9' #&4�.)' �. ' !6� �.)' �̋/ !' ' 6' &.̨��̋& #�&4�̃ �̃6 . ' !" ̃(�*!;" 4' 4�.� 

. )' �+ !8%#�= !2(.�9#�. )' �° &(' ! ;&1#�.�" 4�.)' " !�*' !!6 &1' �2&4' !�.)" (� 

/̋ !' ' 6' &.�()˜̃�9' �2(' 4�9#�. )' �+!8%#�=!2(.�!�.)' �' -1̃2(" ;' �9' &' " .��. )' � 

° &(' !;&1#�&4�!�. )' �2. )!" 5' 4�* 2!* (' (�2&4' !�.)" (�̋/ !' ' 6' &. �&̃#̨�>21)� 

6 . ' !" ̃(�()˜̃�9' �. !' . ' 4� (�* !* !" ' .!#�9#�.)' �+!8%#�=!2(.7�!�. )' �9' &' " .� 

�.)' �° &(' !;&1#̨�0&�.)' �' ;' &.�.).�.)' � + !8%#�=!2(.�%" ()' (�. �2(' �6 . ' !" ̃(� 

* !;" 4' 4�9#�.)' �° &(' ! ;&1#�!�&#�.)' !�* 2!* (' 7�.)' �+!8%#�= !2(.�62(.� 

9. " &��(' * !. ' �̃" 1' &(' �!6� .)' �>. .' �.).�(*' 1" " 1˜̃#�" 4' &." " ' (�.)' �̃" 1' &(' 4� 

6 . ' !" ̃�&4�!" /).(�/!&.' 4�" &�1&&' 1." &�.)' !' %" .)̨� 

&̋#�.!4' 6 !8(�&4:!�1*#!" /).(�9' ̃&/" &/�.�.)' �+!8%#�=!2(.�*!" !�.�.)' � 

166 ' &1' 6' &.��.)' �̋/ !' ' 6' &.�()˜̃�!' 6 " &�" &�.)' �+!8%#�=!2(.?@�(̃' � 

%& ' !()" *�2* &�. ' !6" &." &��.)' �̋/ !' ' 6'&.̨� 

Ą�$%& ' !()" * ��B '%�C /(�&4�=! 4' 6 !8(�D' ;' ̃* ' 4�D2 !" &/�̋/ !' ' 6' &.�

&̋#�&6' (7�̃/(7�&4:!�.!4' 6 !8(�4' ;' ̃* ' 4�42!" &/�&4:!�*2!(2&.�.�. )" (� 

/̋!' ' 6'&.�. ).�" &�&#�% #�((1" . ' �%" .)7�" 4' &. " #�!�" 6*̃" 1. ' �&�" ̃" . " &�%" . )� 

.)' �° &(' !; &1#�&4: !�!' �2&4' 4�9#�. )' �° &(' !;&1#�()˜̃�9' �* * !; ' 4�" &� 

%!" ." &/�9#�.)' �° &(' !;&1#7�()˜̃�9' ̃&/�.�.)' �° &(' !;&1#�2*&�1!' . " &7� 

(29E' 1.�.�' - * !' ((�%! " .. ' &�/!' ' 6'&.�.)' !%" (' 7�&4�()˜̃�1&." &2' �" &�. )' � 

° &(' !;&1#?@�' -1̃2(" ;' � %& ' !()" * �2* &�. ' !6"&. " &� �.)' �̋ /!' ' 6' &. ̨� 

<2!.)' !7�̃ �̃/4�%" ̃̃�&4�.)' !�!" /).(�" &�(" 4�6 !8(�()˜̃�" &2!' �.�.)' �9' &' " . �� 

.)' �>.. ' �(�.)' �6 !8�%& ' !̨� 

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWXYZ[Y\]FX̂\XV]_\]]XV\Ẑ]F̀  ZZV̀Yâ		
 



� 

��� 

 � ��
� ��̆ ̌̌  ̂̇̌�̋ �̨ �° ˜ ̌�� 

! �̋ " �! ̇���  ̃ ̂#�$ ��%�& �$ ' � 

$̌  ̌�̂�' ̌�˜ ̌��̂���̋ " �! ̇�� � 

 ̃ ̂�()*+, -�. /0�. 0*1�23�./+ 4�5-*0 010, .� 4/677�80�(0010 (�. 2�80�9:2*;4 � 

32*�/+ *0<�),(0*� . /0� = ,+.0(�>.6.04�?2 @A*+-/.�5B.� CD�=>?� ECFC�0.�40GH�6, (�4/677I� 

˙ ̌ � 
���� 
 #� ̌��% �̇�̂#� � 

B2,.+,)0�+,�>.6.0J4�0KB7)4+ L0�2:,0*4 /+ @�)@2, �.0*1+, 6 .+2,�23�./+ 4�5-*0 010 ,.H� 

M ˇ �
���� 
#��̋ "  �! ̇� � ��� 

���  ̃ ̂�̌̌�#�̌#�� ���̌̌� " �̂ � 

̇ ̇���$ ' ��
̌̌��̌̌�̌� ̌̌ ̂̇̌��� 

! �̋ " �! ̇���̂� ��  ̃ ̂���N ̂ ̇� 

�̂ '̇ � ̌�̂ ��̃ ���̃�̇̌ �̌ˆ� 

 � ̂�̂ ˇ̇#�̇ ��̌' �#��' ��̂� 

° � ! �̋ "  �! ̇�̨ ��%̌��&" �

$ �̂�' ̌�O�' " �˜ ̌��̂��� 

̋ " �! ̇����'� �$ ' �̌̌� ̌��� 

̋ " �! ̇��̌̌�̂̇  ���̋ "  �! ̇J4�0KB7)4+ L0�2:,0*4/+@� 

̇�' ���$ ' �̆�� ̃  ���' " �O� 

̂ ��̂���̋ "  �! ̇�̇  ��'� ��$ ' � 

 � ' � � �� ̇�� ̂̂� ��̋ " �! ̇J4� 

 ' ˆ �̇  ��$ ' #��̋ " �! ̇�̌̌�' ̌��� 

  ̃ ̂�� 
������
��� ̂̂� 

 '" �O�̂� 

P �̆  ̌̌  ̂̇̌�̋  �̨  �Q̃  � ̇ ̂�̋  R̂ � O �! � 

̋ " �! ̇�° ̌̃ ̌ �

$��̃ #��" �˜ ̌�� �̋ " �! ̇�̇ ̇��� 

$ ' #�̂ ˇ̇�̌̌�̌�̂��� �� #� 

4/677�80�(0010 (�.2�80�9:2 * ;4�32* �/+* 0<�),(0* �./0�= ,+ .0(�>.6.04�?2 @A*+ - /.�5B . I� 

ST�M%�USVS��W#��̌̌� ̌��%�̇�̂#��̂̇ �� 

XYZ[\]̂_�̀  _abcYdb�eXf�ghijklmknoXjpnjhoqnoojhnlpoXrllhrksp		
 



� 

��� 

�  	��̆ 	̌�̌�	̂���̇˝ 		̂ 	̨� 

° 		�̆ ̃  � � 	!�" �	� �̂ 	 �!�� ̆ ̋  !� 	̋!�	̌!� 

ˇ !�	!�̂̋  	!� 	̌  	�̌	 !� �	� ̆ ̃  �  	̌	 � 

 ��̌	 ̂  ���̇˝ 		̂ 	 ̨�#̌  � 	$	!��% ̃ ̆ �° �� 

 		���  	�� ̃��� ���� 	̋  �	�� 

 �̆ ̃���̌	ˆ	 �̆ ��  ��̂  ̌	�̇ 	 �&	̋ � � 

& ̋ �° ̋�  � �ˇ � � ̌ ̌	�� � ̆ 	� � 

 ̆  	�		 ��	� �  	̋ �	̨�°  �% ̃ ̆ �°  �	 � � 

̋		��̋ ���	��̋!�!� �		�� ��� 

̂ 	��̆ ���		 �̌̋� �	�̌ ̌  �̋�		!� 

  	�	̆	�̋		 ���̆ ̋ �̨ 

°  �% ̃ ̆ �°  �̆   ����� ��̆ 	� ���� 

̋!�̌̆ 	!� ��	�� ̋" � � ̋" �̌̌	� 		" � 

��  	��	�̆ ��  !� ����� 

̂ 	�  	 ��' � �" �  			 �		� � ���̂!�	!� 

˝ 	!�(˝̂ 	  !�	̂ 	  !�	̂ "   	!�� 	� 		̨� 

°  �% ̃ ̆ �° �̋		��� ̌���̂ ̃  �� 		" 	� 

 	̌	 	�̌��̋�̆ ̃  ��̌��)  �%̌	�* ̋� 

� �̌ 	�̆ �+, -�"  ̋��  	�̌�̆ 	�̌	̂!� 

 �+. -�̋  ̋ ���" ̋ ��' ��	!�/		!�̌/̌!� 

	" !�̌	̌  !�̆  /̆  	�		��	!�	̌   !�	!�̂ !� 

̌" � �̌�̌	 !̂ �̌" � �̌� ̌!� � " !�� 

 �̌ ̌	�̆   	!���̌�̆ ̃ �̨ 

°  �% ̃ ̆ �°  �	�̆   ��� 		" 	� ��̋  �� 

��̌	!�̌̋!�  	̂  ̃ !�  	�		!���	� � 

ˇ ̌	�̋���̌	 !�	!�� ̋0 �̨°  �% ̃ ̆ �° �̋		� 

���̂ 	 � 	 " �	$		 �" �� 	�� 

	�̆  �	 ̋��  	�	̋ � �̌	�  1� 

̌̋���	� �̌�� �̆ ̃�̌ � ̋�� 

̋ ˆ	 ��̌̋��� 		" 	̨�°  �% ̃ ̆ �° �	�̋		� 

23456789�:9;<=3><�?2@�ABCDEFGEHI2DJHDBIKHIIDBHFJI2LFFBLEMJ		
 



� 

��� 

� 	
 � �� ��� �  
��
 � 

  �	�� 	� �  
̆�

̌ �̂̇ �̋̌ ����̨  ���°��� 

	�°	 ̋�̃ �  �	̋� ° �
� 	��!�!̋� 

��̋�� 		 ��	̋�!�  ̆�̌�̂̇ �̋̌ � 

�̋���̨   � � ° �" ° �	�°� 

 	
� 	!�	̋��̨  � ��	��̆� 

#$%�& ' (' )�*+,' -( ./.' (�

̌ �̂̇ �̋̌ � ��	̋�  ��	�° ��� 

  ��01 234531365�78�495�:; 502 <5<�<91==�>5�01 ?5�23�1667;?1365�@2 49�A4 145B�C737;� 

	�̃  �D �Ĕ� 

#F%�GH .IJ�KLMM ' )/�G'NMI .O(,+ �P,/� 

�̌ �̂̇ �̋̌  � Q��°   	
���	�° ̋� � 

�� �	�° ̋� �
° �	
�!��° �� 

��°  � 	�° 	
� �	 �°��� 

!�	��̋�° ̋� ��
!��	��� 

��R° ̋�S�TUVV��W̆� 

�̌ ��!���̇  ��̂̇ �̋̌ ��̋�° ̋�� � 

	 �° ����° ̋�	����	° �� � 

�° ̋�� �X�Y�D ̋�°  �!̋� �S 	� 

Z° ̋° �[ ° � [ °̆� 

#\%�]' �̂H .)J� _O)/̀�a+(+b.,.O).+c� 

̌ �d ° �����	���
�	̋��̋��	� 

����!���!̋�	̋�̋��	��̂̇ �̋̌ �	�� 

S 	
̋ �̆ 

#e%�&. cML/+c�

̌ �̂  ̇ �̋̌  � � � �	̋�	��!���

d  ° � �	̋� ̆�� 

#f%�g. N. /O/.' (�

hijklmno�poqrsitr�uhv�wxyz{|}{~�hz•~zx�†~��zx~|•�h‡||x‡{…•		
 



� 

��� 

 	
� � 
���̆̆�̌̆ �̂̂�̇  
 �̆ ��̆��̋�� 

̨
  °� 

˜ !�"#$%&'(�)&%*#+� 

 ��̆ �� 	
� �� ̂�̆̋ � ����̌� 

̂��̂���,̋�̂-�̆
-��̂ ��.���� 	
� � 

��̋�,̋�� 	
� °� 

/0!�123##4#(%�&(�5'6(%#3783%+� 

 	
� �̋��̇̂��.-� ��, 	
 � 	̆̆��̂̂� 

� 

̆°� 

/9!�:(+7#$%&'(� 

 �; ̌̋���<̂�. ̌� 	̆̆� ̌�� 
	��̆̆� 

 ̆� �� .��̨
  ��̂
�.̆�,��.̌  

 �� 

 	
� °� 

/=!�"6$$#++'3+�&(�:(%#3#+%� 

>̆ �, 
�.̌ ̂̂�� 	
� -�� -�̌-�̂�̂  � 

̂��	̆̆�..̆̋ ��̂�̂��-�-�̇-�̂

-� 

̂� 
 ��̆̆��̨ � -�̆̆��, � 	̆̆��̆̋�̂�̌̆̆ �̋̆̆� 

̂°� 

/̃!�?83%&8*�:(@8*&A&%B� 

C�̋�-�̌-�̂ -��.̌  

�� 	
� � 
�̆̂ �̋��� 

�.� 
̂ ���̌̆ -̂�̌̂ -��̆-��̂��� 

.̌  

 �� 	̆̆���̆̆��̂��̂� 	̆̆���,̋��̂-� 

.̂-��̌̆ ̂̂�̋°� 

//!�)&4#�'D�E++#($#� 

� 	̆̆���� ���.�� 	
� °� 

/F!�G638%&'(�'D�?6H*&$�I8$&*&%&#+� 

J̋� �� 	
� -��; ̌̋�K ��.̆� ��� 

̋.-� 
<-�̆-��̂��.̆�̆ ���̂�� 	
�-��� 

��LMN�OPQRNSTUQVWXR�, 	
.�-��̂ ��; ̌̋� 

YZ[\]̂_̀  �àbcdZec�fYg�hijklmnlopYkqokiproppkiomqpYsmmisltq		




� 

��� 

 	

�� 	
�� 
� 
��� 	
� 
 � 
�
 ��
 ̆� 

 
̆��̌  ̂� 

˙̋ �̨° !̃"#�$%�& '()*+�,-̃.*+�̃/0�1'#""."/)�2"#.*� 

3 �4�5̆̆���6 7��4 5���̌  
� 
� 
� 

�� 
���7� ̆  7��5 
���6 � ��̆̆�� 

�4 5� 
� 
�� ��� ��� 
��7� ̆  7��5 
� 

� 
̆7���� � 
̆��
 �̂�8�̆7� 	7�� 

 ���9 5 
��: ��̌  ���;� 
�7�47�� 

57�� � 
�� 
� 7� � � 
� �7�47�57� 

� 7���  	̆���4 5�� � ��<  �� 
��� 

<  �̂�8����̌  
=4 �> 	� ��< ̆����55� 

���� ���4 5���9 5 
�� 
� ̂�8� 7� 

7�47�̆7��5���9 5 
� ��  	̆� �� 

; 
	̆���;��� ��� 
̂�>�7�47� 7� 


̆�̆�5 ���9 5 
���6 � ��̆̆� 	  
5̂� 

?̨̇�@/)"#A#")̃)$/�$%�1'#""."/)� 

>�6 ��
 ̆� 	̆� 
̆�� B���4���C 
��9  � 

� ����  
 7�  	 7� 
 7�7� 
̆�
 ̂� 

Ḋ̨�@/0"A"/0"/)�,$/)#̃E)$#� 

F��
 ���6 7��̌  
=4 �> 	�� 
̆��7� 7� 


̆�� ��� 
�̆  ̆  �  � 
̆������� 

 ��C 
̂�84 
̆� 
�5 ���6 7��̌  
=4 �> 	�� 

��� 
���7�;��5̆���̆� 	̆���̌  7� 

;�� 
� �� 
̆�GHGIJKGH�LMH�NOG�PQHRSQT�UHIVNWV�JGXYZXGJ[G�MH�SZYYLIY� 

̂� 

\̨̇�]$0%Ẽ)$/*�̃/0�1AA#$!̃-�$%�1'#""."/)� 

>�6 � 
� 
̆� 
�� �6 �4 ��̌  
� 

� 
̆���� 
� 
���
 �� 
̆7�̆7�̆̆7�̆7�� 

; ̆ ̆� 
��� 
�6 �4 ��̌  
� 	� �6 �� 

_̂̀abcde�feghi_jh�k̂l�mnopqrsqtû pvtpnuwtuupntrvû xrrnxqyv		




� 

��� 

 	
  �� � � �  �̆ �̌̂�̇  ̋̌� �̂�̨ ̌� 

° ̃  � �̂�̃   ��  � 

!"#�$%&'())*+(,-&� 

. �̂ �  ��/010/0230�45�6789:;�<2�4=<:�> ?� ̂�?� 

  �̌   � 

� 

� 

� @A�B@CADEE�BFDGDHI�̂�̨  �̂̋� ̃ �̂�J ?� �̂ � 

̆�̋�� 

̋ �̆̌ �K� �� � � 

̆� 

E*+�L,*M-%+�G%N(O�P,+&(ON*+'QR��� � � � � �  

� 

ŠT� UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU�UUUUUUUU�� VT�UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU� 

Ŵ�X �K̂�� 

Y ̃̋�Z �� 

� 

E*+�L,*M-%+�G%N(O�[*O\]*Q�*+̂�P,+&(ON*_%,+�CO-&_R�� � � � � � � �  

� 

ŠT�U UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU�UUUUUUUU�� VT�UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU� 

K̂  �̀̋ � 

Y ̃̋�V �� 

� 

G,a�b,+_*c�d__,O+(Q�e(+(O*)�,f�_g(�E_*_(�,f�P*)%f,O+%*� 

J 

̋ � ���̃ ̌T� 

� 

ŠT� UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU��VT�U UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU� 

W�h̃� 

V ̃ ̌�J ̌�i � 

� 

jklmnopq�rqstukvt�wjx�yz{|}~�}•†j|‡•|z†…•††|z•~‡†j—~~z—}–‡

ƒ⁄‹›‹⁄−⁄⁄ 

ƒ⁄‹›‹⁄−⁄⁄ 

ƒ⁄‹‰‹⁄−⁄⁄ 

		
 



� 

��� 

 		
 � 

 	  ��  
� 
̆  �� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

ˇ̂ ˙̋ °̨ ̃ �! " #$̂%#�&̌'�()*+,-.,/0̌ +1/+)02/00+)/-10̌ 3--)3,41		




� 

��� 

 � 
 ��� � 

� 

̆ ˇ̂˙̋ °̨ �̃° !" ̆#!�$%�&' ()*+,*-.)/-)' .0-..)' -+/.1++'1*2/		




� 

��� 

� 
���̆�̆ �̌̂̆ ̆̆ ̇�̋ ˇ̨�� 

°̃  �! "#�!$%& '�()�*+�,)-(.*-,�/0�-1,�2*345*6�738)-9)�*+-(:(;*-,<�:/)-)�0/3�./+-1=6� 

> ?@'ABCD�°̃  �!$%& '�̃@C�!   B�>?%$E %�!@C %�B�@E'$@"�%@'@�?F�'̃  �G@?H#@I� 

738)-9)�,J;,3(,+:,�*)�-1,�:833,+-�;8K=(:�*::,))�/;,3*-/3�*-�L6:*./3,�M)=*+<N�°̃  � 

OBC ?P@BEID�� 

� 

� 

QRB%A?E'�Ẽ@?& C�@?�% ?AP %�?F�'̃  �% ?@"�@""#@!"�Ẽ@?& CD�RB%A?E'�EC'C�ABE"$% �& B ?@"� 

@B%�@%FABAC'?@'AP �$BE'ABCS�C̃@?%�EC'C�C$Ẽ�@C�@EA"A'ACS�$'A"A'ACS�>C'@& S�>?AB'AB&S�@B%�'̃  ?� 

T> BC C�'̃@'�! B A'�@""�>?&?@FCD�� 

� 

UVWXYZ[�\]X̂_̀ Xa 
bacaWda 

efgh�ihhj klmnopqr s�������������������

tuuvfw�xfjj�yfwhj zl{oqpqr s� ������������������
|f}g�yfwhj nrkp~~ s����������������������

y uf� •�yf whj kqzpk~ s����������������������

†‡v}…—hug�–hugfwj kmmpmm s� ���������������������

ƒVX̀Z�bacaWda nl⁄rnpor s�������������������

\‹›aW]a 
yf wf−}hj ‰z{lk⁄mpmm„ s���������������

“g} w}ghj ‰kk~p⁄m„ s���������������������

–hjg−””—j ‰olo~~p~~„ s�����������������

y v … …w} hj ‰orkp~~„ s���������������������

‘u’}−h�g�‚”jg�–h�”™h−fi�fg�zzp~qfl  ‰kl⁄zkp⁄q„ s�����������������

ƒVX̀Z�\‹›aW]a ‰mzlzmkp~m„ s���������������

Łhg�Œ…h−fg}uŠ�†Ÿ…hujh ‰zzlmkkp⁄q„ s���������������

Ž”gfw�”™h−�gıh�whuŠgı�”ł�tŠ−hh—hug � 
‰{�fihf−j„� sol~rml~⁄opm⁄ 

œšž�€¡¢£�¤£¥¦§š̈  ¦�©œª�«¬®̄ ° ±̄ ²³œ®́  ²®¬³µ²³³®¬²°́  ³œ¶°° ¬¶̄ ·́  		




� 

��� 

 � 
	� ����̆� �̌̂˙ ̋�̨̂�°̃�° �̆ �̂ � 

!!""!#�$%&'(!'%')!�%'#�*+,"-!+!'(./� 

� 

01234531365�7458 9:41;�<:=4 

>5?5;:@8534�:A�1�BC24453�@C:@5C4D�8131E58534�@;13F� GHIJJFJJK������������� 
L5MNC1O5�5P2=423E�C:1O=�14�QD618:C5�7=;13O�BR5C5�@ST;26�?5R26;5�4C1AA26�B2;;�T5�@5C82445OU� GVIHJJJFJJK��������� 
W@@;D�1�=41T2;2X23E�1OO242?5�4:�13D�C5MEC1O5O�C:1O�=SCA165=�A:C�;:3EM45C8�@C:45642:3U� YHZG[HIG\FJJK����� 
]5E54142:3�8131E58534�A:C�̂1OO5C�AS5;�C5OS642:3�14�QD618:C5�7=;13OU� YJJHJJJFJJK��������� 
L5@;16 5_L5@12C�5;564C261;�=B246R�E51C�14�@:B5C�6:335642:3U� J̀HJJJFJJK����������� 
a5B�13O_:C��C5@;1658534�2345C@C542?5�=2E31E5U� GJHJJJFJJK����������� 
bC5=RB145C�=@:C4A2=R�=4:6c23E� GJHJJJFJJK����������� 
d3?2C:385341;�@5C824423E�A55=� [HJJJFJJK������������� 

eC:@5C4D�QST4:41; VHYYfHJG\FJJK����� 

L5@;165�T:4R�T124�=R:@�O::C=�13O�4R5�=2O5�534C1365�4:�4R5�=4:C1E5�TS2;O23E�B24R�=455;� YHJJJFJJK������������� 
L5@;165�B::O53� T124�=R:@�=RS445C=�B24R�=455;�=RS445C=�A:C�1OO5O�=56SC24DU� IHZJJFJJK������������� 
L5@;165�:C�C5@12C�23:@5C142:31;�T124�=R:@�g]W<�=D=458U� J̀HJJJFJJK����������� 
L5@;165�:C�C5@12C�O545C2:C1423E�T124�=R:@�652;23E�13O_:C�C::AU� ÌHJJJFJJK����������� 

hijklkmn�opqmrmil YYHZJJFJJK����������� 
>5A5CC5O�01234531365�NC13O�9:41; stuvwtxyzU{{|����� 

b162;24D�01234531365 

eC:@:=5O�>5A5CC5O�01234531365�A:C�QD618:C5�7=;13O�13O�4R5�]13�}SC53�~324 

eC:@5C4D�01234531365 

�•†‡…—–ƒ�⁄ƒ‹›−•‰›�„�“�”‘’ ‚™fifl™ŁŒ�‚ŠŁ‚‘ ŒŸŁŒŒ‚‘ ŁfiŠŒ�Žfifi‘ Ž™ıŠ		




� 

��� 

�
  ����̆ ̌̌ ˘̌ ̂�̆̌ �̇̋ ̨°̃ ̋ ̌� °!̂"� 

� 

#$%&'()*�+*,-.$/-�0#1�234567869:#5;953:<9::5397;:#=773=6>;		




� 

��� 

� 	
����̆ ̌̂̆ �̇� 

˝̨ °̇�̃� !"#$%&'()�*%+,-&',"&$-./� 

̌̃0̂ 1 �̇� 

02 34�567̆  37̆8� 

999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999� 

��̌8� 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::� 

7�;�0̂18�:::<:::<:::� 

=>�;� 1̆8�::::::::::� 

°̃ ̌̆ ̌?̌@�� �567̆  37̆ ?̌@�7̂  748��� 

AB�:::::::::::::::::::::::� 
CB�:::::::::::::::::::::::� 
DB�:::::::::::::::::::::::� 
EB�:::::::::::::::::::::::� 

FGHI��JKILMN�::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::� 

1̆�= O8� 

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999 

99999� 

˝ �̌ ̂̆�;� 1̆8�� 

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999 

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999 

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999 

9999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999 

999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999999� 

P2> �;�7̂ 7̆̌N�::::::Q� ̌>7�;�567̆  37̆ �̋7;;RS> �T2̌N� 

::::::::� 

UVWXYZ[\�]\̂_̀Va_�bUc�defghijhklUgmkgelnkllgekimlUoiieohpm		




� 

��� 

 	
�� � �   � ˘  	̌��̂̂ ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ �̂ 

˙̨̋ °̃  !�!"#$%&#!�'�(̃'"�$̋�)'!)&'&#$̋*�"#&�'�%!%+!'"�(̃'"�'�!,!̋#*�&̋  �̨°!&̋-

)̃*�&̋  �)"#�&̨#$,$#$!"�(̃'".�/($"�̋̃ %+!'�$"�&�'̃0(�!"#$%&#!*�̋�̋!! �'�)'!̨$"!� 

&̨°̨̃ °&#$̋"� 

12 
3 ��4 52 ̌�̂̂ ˆ̂ˆ̂ *̂� 	
��4 52 � 2̌�̂̂ ˆ̂ˆ̂� 

˙̨̋ °̃  !�!"#$%&#!�'�(̃'"�$̋�)'!)&'&#$̋*�,°̃̋ #!!'�(̃'"�'�!,!̋#*�&̋  �̨°!&̋-̃)*�&̋  � 

)"#�&̨#$,$#$!"�(̃'".�̇�%!%+!'"6"#&�&'!�,°̃̋ #!!'"*�̨̃ #̋�#(!$'�(̃'"�#7&'�8°̃̋ #!!'� 

9̃'".�/($"�̋̃ %+!'�$"�&�'̃0(�!"#$%&#!*�̋�̋!! �'�)'!̨$"!�̨&°̨̃ °&#$̋"� 

:2�;	<�=>�?#($"�̨&̋�+!�!@$"#$̋0�$""̃!"�&̋ 6'�$""̃!"�'!°&#!�#�#(!�!,!̋#Ǎ� 

ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂  

ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂  

ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂  

ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂ˆ̂� 

� 

BCDEFGHI�JIKLMCNL�OBP�QRSTUVWUXYBTZXTRY[XYYTRXVZYB\VVR\U]Z		
 




